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Corporate	Information 
About	NAN	Legal	Services	

Nishnawbe‐Aski Legal Services CorporaƟon (NALSC) is a legal services office serving the Nishnawbe Aski NaƟon 
communiƟes in Ontario. It was established in 1990 to address the shortcomings in the administraƟon of jusƟce within 
Nishnawbe Aski NaƟon (NAN).  
 
NALSC delivers and provides the following programs and services: 

1) RestoraƟve JusƟce 
2) Talking Together 
3) Legal Aid 
4) VicƟm Witness Liaison 
5) Public Legal EducaƟon 

 
NALSC employs approximately 50 people who work out of the Head Office, Main Office (Thunder Bay), Branch Offices, 
and offices located throughout the NAN region. 
 
Nishnawbe‐Aski Legal Services has grown steadily since 1990, working hard to develop a professional image and hiring 
qualified staff to carry out its mandate. InnovaƟve and creaƟve programs have made NALSC a leader and, at Ɵmes, an 
example in alternaƟves to jusƟce programs. NALSC has met with success in these areas. 

Ofϔice	Locations:	 	 Head	Ofϐice		      Thunder	Bay	Ofϐice		
ᐅᔑᐱᐦᐃᑫᐎᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᐊᑌᑭᐣ  ᑲᓂᑲᓇᑌᐠ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᑲᒥᐠ     ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᑲᒥᐠ  

    150 City Road     86 South Cumberland Street 
    Fort William Reserve, ON  P7J 1J7  Thunder Bay, ON  P7B 2V3 
 
  	 	 Sioux	Lookout	Ofϐice    Timmins	Ofϐice	
    ᐗᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᑲᒥᐠ     ᑎᒥᐣᐢ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᑲᒥᐠ  
    P.O. Box 546     c/o NAN Eastern Office 
    39 ½ King Street    145 Wilson Avenue 
    Sioux Lookout, ON  P8T 1A8   Timmins, ON  P4N 2T2 
 
Auditors:      BDO Canada LLP, Thunder Bay, ON 
ᑲᓴᑲᑭᐱᐦᐊᐗᐨ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ  
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ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ (NALSC) ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᒪᑲᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐁᑾ ᐅᑕᓄᑲᐗᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ 
ᐊᐢᑭ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ᙮ ᑭᒪᒋᒋᑲᑌᐸᐣ 1990 ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ ᒋᐅᒋ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᓄᑌᓭᑭᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᑲᐠ (NAN) 
 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᐱᒥᐎᑐᓇᐗ ᒥᓇ ᐅᑾᔭᑎᓇᓇᐗ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ:  
 

1) ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
2) ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
3) ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ 
4) ᑲᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᐨ ᑲᑭᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᓂᐨ  
5) ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ  

 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᓄᑭᐦᐊᐣ ᓂᔭᓄᒥᑕᓇ ᐊᐎᔭᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ ᐅᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᑲᒥᑯᐠ 
ᑲᔦ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᐅᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᑲᐊᔭᒋᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐅᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᑲᒥᑯᐨ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐌ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐦᑭᐠ᙮ 
 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᓂᐱᒥ ᒥᔕ ᐊᐱᐣ ᑲᑭᒪᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᑭᐸᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 1990, ᐁᑭᒋ ᐊᓄᑭᒪᑲᐠ ᑾᔭᐠ ᒋᐃᓯᓭᐠ 
ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐁᐊᓄᑭᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᓇᑲᒋᐗᐨ ᒋᐱᒥᐎᑐᐗᐨ ᐅᑕᓄᓂᑯᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ᙮ 
ᑲᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᑲᑴᑭᑫᐣᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑫᐃᓇᒋᑲᓂᐗᐠ ᐱᒥᐎᒋᑫᐎᐣ NALSC ᐁᓂᑲᓂᐡᑲᐠ ᒥᓇ, ᐁᐡᑲᒼ ᐁᐃᓯᓭᐠ, ᐁᒥᑭᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᓇᐣ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᐣ᙮ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑭ ᑲᐡᑭᑐᐣ ᒋᒥᓄᓭᓂᑭᐣ ᐱᒥᐎᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ᙮ 

ᑫᐃᔑᑭᑫᐣᑕᒪᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ 



 

 

 

NAN Legal Services is governed by a Board of Directors who are all members of a NAN First NaƟon. They provide overall 
direcƟon to ensure NALSC serves the needs of NAN community members, and programs and services are delivered as 
mandated and in accordance with its mission. 
 
The Board of Directors ensure NAN Legal Services fulfills its financial and legal obligaƟons to funders. The directors 
provide accountability and transparency of NALSC. An Annual Report is delivered to the NAN Chiefs at the Keewaywin 
Conference. 
 
The Board of Directors consists of: 

 Seven directors appointed by the Tribal Councils, and one director from the unaffiliated First NaƟons; some 
directors serve as Chairperson, Vice‐Chairperson or Secretary‐Treasurer; 

 Three Elders from the East, West and Central NAN regions; and, 
 An ex‐officio member from the NAN ExecuƟve has non‐voƟng capacity. 

 
Management consists of the: 

 ExecuƟve Director 
 Financial Controller 
 Talking Together Manager 
 RestoraƟve JusƟce Manager‐East, 
 RestoraƟve JusƟce Manager‐West, and 
 Area Director for Legal Aid Ontario (LAO). 

 
Other staff include the AdministraƟve/Support Staff, Legal Aid Staff, Community Legal Workers, RestoraƟve JusƟce 
Workers, Community Youth JusƟce Workers, Talking Together Facilitators, Community Youth IntervenƟon Workers, 
VicƟm Witness Liaisons, and the Public Legal EducaƟon & CommunicaƟons Officer. 

Corporate	Governance	&	Structure	
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ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥᐎᓂᑎᓱᒪᑲᐠ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐃᓇᒋᑲᓂᐗᐠ 
ᓇᐣ (NAN) ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᐱᒥᐎᑐᓇᐗ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐁᑾ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐅᒋᑎᐯᐣᑕᑯᓯᐗᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ 
ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᓇᐣ᙮ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐅᑕᓂᐅᓀᐣᑕᓇᐗ ᑫᐊᓂᔑᒪᑕᓄᑭᓇᓂᐗᓂᓂᐠ ᐁᓇᑲᒋᑐᐗᐨ ᓇᐣ (NAN) ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑾᔭᐠ ᒋᐊᓄᑭᓇᓂᐗᐠ ᒋᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐱᒥᐎᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ 
ᑲᐃᔑᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᑾᐠ ᒥᓇ ᑲᑭ ᐃᓇᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ᙮ 
 
ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐅᓇᐦᑲᒋᑐᓇᐗ NAN ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᓂᓂ ᑾᔭᐠ ᒋᐱᒥᐎᓇᑲᓄᓂᐨ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐃᔑᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᑾᐠ ᐱᒥᐎᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓇᐗᐨ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ᙮ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐅᓇᑲᒋᑐᓇᐗ ᑾᔭᐠ ᒋᐱᒥᐎᒋᑲᑌᐠ NALSC᙮ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᐯᔑᑯᐊᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᐁᒥᓇᑲᓄᐗᐨ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᒣᑾᐨ ᑲᒪᒪᐗᐱᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᓱᐊᐦᑭ ᑭᐌᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ 
 
ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᑲᑕᓯᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓯᐗᐠ: 

 ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᐅᓇᔓᐌᐎᓇᐣ (Tribal Councils) ᐅᑐᓂᓇᐗᐣ ᓂᔡᓱ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᐯᔑᐠ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫ ᐅᑎᓇᑲᓄ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 
ᑲᐃᔑ ᐸᐯᔑᑯ  ᐱᒧᑕᒪᓯᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ, ᐊᑎᐟ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐅᓇᑭᒪᑲᓄᐗᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐅᓂᑲᓇᐱᑕᒪᑫ, ᑲᐊᓂᑯᐱᐨ 
ᐅᓂᑲᓇᐱᑕᒪᑫ ᓇᐣᑕ ᑲᔦ  ᑲᓴᑲᑭᐱᐦᐃᑫᐨ - ᑲᐱᒥ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐦᐊᐨ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ, 

 ᓂᓯᐣ ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊᐠ ᐅᓇᓴᑲᓄᐗᐠ, ᐗᐸᓄᐠ, ᐸᑭᔑᒧᐠ ᐁᑾ ᓀᓇᐤ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐦᑭᐠ ᐁᐅᒋᐗᐨ, ᑲᔦ 
 ᐗᐎᒋᑡ ᐯᔑᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓀᐢ ᐁᐊᐱᑕᒪᑫᐨ ᑫᐎᐣ ᔕᑯᐨ ᑕᐡ ᑲᐎᐣ ᒋᑭ ᐅᓀᐣᑕᐠ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ᙮ 

 
ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᐅᑭᒪᐎᐗᐨ ᐊᓂ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓯᐗᐠ: 

 ᐅᑭᒪ ᑲᓂᑲᓂᐡᑲᐠ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᓂᓂ 
 ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ ᑲᐱᒥ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐦᐊᐨ 
 ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ 
 ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ - ᐗᐸᓄᐠ 
 ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ - ᐸᑭᔑᒧᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ ᑲᔦ 
 ᑲᓂᑲᓂ - ᑲᓇᐗᐸᑕᐠ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ (LAO) 

 
ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐗᐨ ᐊᓂ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓯᐗᐠ, ᑲᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᑕᒪᑫᐗᐨ / ᑲ ᐊᓯᓇᒪᑫᐗᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ 
ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᐅᐗᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᑲᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᐨ 
ᑲᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᓂᐨ, ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ᙮ 



 

 

MANDATE: 
 
To promote creaƟve community‐based jusƟce systems and to deliver on a wide range of law‐related 
services including legal, paralegal, public legal educaƟon, and law reform services to the members of NAN. 
 
MISSION: 
 
To deliver the programs and services in a culturally appropriate manner sensiƟve to the unique values, 
customs and tradiƟons of NAN communiƟes.  

Corporate	Mandate	&	Mission 
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Corporate	Values	&	Principles 

Unity, Self‐Governance & Sustainability   Courage 

Respect & Dignity     Compassion & Caring 

Integrity & Honesty     Wisdom 

Sharing & Partnership     Truth 

Humility 

v 

ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑲᑭᒋᓀᐣᑕᑾᑭᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ  

ᐎᒋᑲᐸᐎᑕᑫᐎᐣ, ᑎᐯᓂᒥᑎᓱᐎᐣ ᐁᑾ ᐱᒥᐎᓂᑎᓱᐎᐣ ᒪᐡᑲᐗᑎᓯᐎᐣ 
ᑭᒋᓀᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑭᒋᓀᐣᑕᑯᒋᑫᐎᐣ    ᑭᔐᐗᑎᓯᐎᐣ ᐁᑾ ᓴᑭᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᑾᔭᑾᑎᓯᐎᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑌᐺᐎᐣ    ᑲᑭᑕᐌᐣᑕᒧᐎᐣ 
ᐎᒋᑡᐎᐣ ᐁᑾ ᐎᒋᐎᑎᐎᐣ    ᑌᐺᐎᐣ 
ᑕᐸᓭᓂᒧᐎᐣ 

ᑲᐃᓇᓄᓇᑲᓄᐨ: 
 
ᒋᑲᒋᓂᔕᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᒋᐅᒋ ᐅᓇᑌᑭᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒋᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ 
ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ, ᐊᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ, ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᓇᓇᑕᐎᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᒋᐅᒋ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᑯᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ 
 
ᑲᐃᓇᓄᑭᓇᓂᐗᐠ: 
 
ᒋᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐎ ᐱᒥᐎᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᒋᒥᓄᓭᐦᐃᑯᐗᐨ ᒥᓇ ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒧᐗᐨ ᑲᐃᔑ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᑎᓯᓇᓂᐗᐠ, ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎᑐᑕᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐗᑎᓯᐎᐣ ᑲ ᐊᔭᑭᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ (NAN) 
ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ᙮ 

ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑲᐃᓇᓄᓇᑲᓄᐨ ᐁᑾ ᑲᐃᓇᓄᑭᓇᓂᐗᐠ  



 

 

ExecuƟve Director…………………….…...………………………………………………..…….………..………………………….Celina Reitberger 

Financial Controller....…..……………………………….………………………………………………...…………………………Marlene Sabourin 
Area Director/ LAO Area 48………………….…………………..…………..………………………...……………………..Mary Jean Robinson 
RestoraƟve JusƟce Manager—West……………………….…...…………………………………………….……………………Vernon Morris 
RestoraƟve JusƟce Manager—East………………………………………………………………………...………………………Joyce Crawford 
Talking Together Manager……………………….………………..……………………………………….………………………..Carol Kakegabon 
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Board	of	Directors	
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CHAIR:	
	
	 Jim Beardy (AcƟng Chair) 

	
VICE‐CHAIR:	
	
	 Vacant 
 
SECRETARY	/	TREASURER:	
 
 Chief Celia Echum….………………………………………………..…….………………… Matawa First NaƟons Management  
 
DIRECTORS:	
 
 Simon Winnepetonga…………….………....….…………………….…………………………………….Shibogama First NaƟons 

 Frank McKay..……...………….……....…...…….………………….…..……………………………Windigo First NaƟons Council 

 Shawn BaƟse………………………………………………………………………………..…………………………Wabun Tribal Council 

  Mary Jane Metatawabin…………………………………………………………..…………………Mushkegowuk Tribal Council 

 Ross Mamakeesic (AcƟng Director).……………………………………………………………….KeewayƟnook Okimakanak 

 Vacant………………………………………………………………………………………………..Independent First NaƟons Alliance 

 Vacant…………………………………….……...…………………..……………………….Unaffiliated Independent First NaƟons 

 
EX‐OFFICIO:	
 
 Alvin Fiddler, Deputy Grand Chief……..…………..………….……………….…..……………………Nishnawbe Aski NaƟon 
 
ELDERS:	
 
 Greg Koostachin, Elder East…….……...…………………....……...……………………………Mushkegowuk Tribal Council 

 Vacant, Elder Central….…………………………………………….…...…………………Matawa First NaƟons Management 

 Abe Kakepetum, Elder West…..………………...………….……………………………………….KeewayƟnook Okimakanak 

vi 
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ᐅᑭᒪᐠ 

ᑲᓂᑲᓂᐡᑲᐠ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᓂᓂ………………………………………………………………………….ᓯᓬᐃᓇ ᕒᐊᔾᐟᐯᕒᑲᕒ 
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ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ 

ᐅᓂᑲᓇᐱᑕᒪᑫ 
 
 ᒋᒼ ᐱᕒᑎ 
  
ᑲ ᐊᓂᑯ ᓂᑲᓇᐱᑕᒪᑫᐨ  
 
 ᑕᐗ 
 
ᐅᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᔑᐡ / ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᐅᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫ 
 
 ᐅᑭᒪᑲᐣ ᓯᓬᔭ ᐃᒐᒼ……………………………………………………………….ᒪᑕᐗ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ 
 
ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ 
 
 ᓴᔾᒪᐣ ᐎᓀᐯᑐᐣᑲ………………………………………………………………...ᔓᐳᑲᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᐅᑾᐱᐎᐣ 
 ᐱᕒᐊᐣᐠ ᒪᑫᔾ…………………………………………………………………….ᐎᐣᑎᑯ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᐅᑾᐱᐎᐣ 
 ᔡᐣ ᐸᑎᐢ ………………………………………………………………………ᐗᐸᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᐅᑾᐱᐎᐣ  
 ᒣᓂ ᒉᔾᐣ ᒣᑕᑕᐗᐱᐣ………………………………………………………………ᒪᐡᑫᑯ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᐅᑾᐱᐎᐣ 
 ᕒᐊᐢ ᒪᒪᑭᓯᐠ (ᐱᓇᒪ ᑲᐊᐱᑕᒪᑫᐨ) …………………………………………………………..ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ 
 ᑕᐗ……………………………………………………………………..…  ᑲᐯᔑᑯ ᐱᒧᑕᒪᓯᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ  
 ᑕᐗ………………………………………………………………ᑎᐱᓇᐌ ᑲᐯᔑᑯ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᓯᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ 
 
ᑲᐗᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐨ 
 
 ᐊᓬᐱᐣ ᐱᑎᓬᐊᕒ, ᑭᒋ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓀᐢ ………………………………………………………………..ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ 
 
ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊᐠ 
 ᑲᕒᐁᐠ ᑯᐢᑕᒋᐣ, ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ ᐗᐸᓄᐠ ……………………………………………...ᒪᐡᑫᑯᐗᐠ ᐅᓇᔓᐌᐎᐣ ᐅᑾᐱᐎᐣ 
 ᑕᐗ, ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ ᓀᓇᐤ ……………………………………………..………………ᒪᑕᐗ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ 
 ᐁᔾᑊ ᑲᑫᐱᑕᒼ, ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ ᐸᑭᔑᒧᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ ………………………………………………………ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ  
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REPORT	OF	THE	CHAIR 

Jim Beardy—AcƟng Chair 

GreeƟngs to all delegates of the2013 NAN Keewaywin Conference!  

 

As the AcƟng Board Chair of the Nishnawbe‐Aski Legal Services CorporaƟon (NALSC), I am delighted to highlight 
this year’s growth on the CorporaƟon’s programs and services for the First NaƟon communiƟes.   

 

The number of court cases diverted to community level talking together circles on Child Welfare maƩers and 
other criminal charges has increased steadily. Also, more community‐based posiƟons have been allocated to First 
NaƟon communiƟes to provide beƩer services for members. This year, the Ministry of Child and Family Services 
has announced annualized funding for the Talking Together Program.  

 

Furthermore, funding has been approved for a new Youth IntervenƟon worker. This is another significant service 
improvement for the communiƟes we serve.  The VicƟm Witness Liaison program is doing very well, and we look 
forward to working with NAPS to access more communiƟes to provide this special service to members of NAN.  
  
This year, the NALSC Board parƟcipated in the DeloiƩe EvaluaƟon on the CorporaƟon commissioned by Legal Aid 
Ontario (LAO). The evaluators interviewed several directors individually, and subsequently met with the full 
Board. Currently, we await for LOA to release the draŌ report to NALSC for review and feedback. 
 
Finally, we are eagerly looking forward to the NAN‐Wide JusƟce Summit organized by NALSC as per the 2012 
NAN Chiefs resoluƟon. RepresentaƟves from all NAN communiƟes will hold a special conference on November 
2013 to jointly work with judges, jusƟces of the peace, lawyers and other jusƟce workers to idenƟfy workable 
soluƟons to improve the delivery and administraƟon of jusƟce that are culturally focused, recognizing and 
adopƟng community based jusƟce iniƟaƟves. We hope that all NAN First NaƟons will join us for this special 
occasion.  
 
In conclusion, l wish the delegates of this NAN Keewaywin Conference the best in the coming year. 
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ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᐅᓂᑲᓇᐱᑕᒪᑫ 
ᒋᒼ ᐱᕒᑎ—ᐱᓇᒪ ᑲᓂᑲᓇᐱᑕᒪᑫᐨ 

ᐳᔓ ᓂᑎᓇᐠ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐅᒪ 2013 ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑭᐌᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᐱᔕᐗᐨ᙮ 
 
ᐱᓇᒪ ᑲᓂᑲᓇᐱᑕᒪᑫᔭᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᓂᐠ, ᓂᒥᓉᑕᐣ ᒋᑎᐸᒋᒧᔭᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ 
ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ ᑲᑭᐃᔑ ᐱᒋᓂᐡᑲᒪᑲᑭᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ 
 
ᐊᓂᒥᔑᓇᑎᓄᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ ᑭᓂᑾᓇᐳᐎᓂᐠ ᑲᑭᐃᔑ ᐱᒥᐊᓄᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ 
ᐊᐗᔑᔑᐎ ᒥᑯᐡᑲᒋᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᒪᒪᓂᐎ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐎᓇᐣ᙮ ᑲᔦ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒥᔑᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑭᐅᓇᓴᑲᓄᐗᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ 
ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᒋᐅᒋ ᒥᓄ ᑾᔭᑎᓇᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ᙮ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᑲᐱᒧᑐᐨ 
ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᑭ ᐎᑕᐣ ᐁᐎ ᑾᔭᑎᓇᐨ ᑕᓱ ᐊᐦᑭ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ ᒋᐊᐸᑎᓯᓂᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒪᐤ 
ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ 
 
ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ, ᔓᓂᔭ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓇᑲᓄ ᒋᐊᓄᑭᐦᐊᑲᓄᐨ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᐊᒥ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᑯᑕᐠ ᑲᒥᓋᔑᐠ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᑫᑭ ᑾᔭᑎᓇᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒥᐗᔭᐠ᙮ ᒪᐗᐨ ᒥᓄᓭ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑲᑭ 
ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ, ᐁᑾ ᓂᒥᓉᑕᒥᐣ ᐌᑎ ᓂᑲᐣ ᒋᐊᓂ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᔭᑾ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐠ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒥᔑᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ 
ᒋᐃᔑ ᑾᔭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᑭᒋ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᑫᐅᒋ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᑯᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ᙮ 
 
ᑲᑭ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᑭᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑌᓬᐅᐃᐟ 
ᓇᓇᑕᐎᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᐅ (LAO) ᑲᑭ ᑎᐸᐦᐊᐠ ᐁᑭ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ 
ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᒪᑲᐠ᙮ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᐅᓇᓇᑕᐎᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐠ ᑎᐱᓇᐌ ᐅᑭ ᐸᐯᔑᑯ ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐊᐗᐣ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐣ, ᐁᑾ ᐊᐱᐣ ᑲᑭᓇ 
ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐣ ᐅᑭ ᒪᒪᐤ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐊᐗᐣ᙮ ᒣᑾᐨ ᑕᐡ ᓄᑯᒼ, ᓂᐱᐦᐊᒥᐣ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᐅ (LAO) ᒋᒥᓇᒋᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ 
ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᓂᓂ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓂᓂ ᒋᓇᓇᑲᒋᑐᔭᐠ ᑲᔦ ᒋᐎᑕᒪᐠ ᑲᐃᔑᓇᒪᐠ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ 
ᒥᑭᑫᐎᓇᐣ᙮ 
 
ᐃᐡᑾᔭᐨ ᑕᐡ, ᓇᐱᐨ ᓂᓄᑌᔦᓂᑕᒥᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐌ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑲᐎᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑎᓇᓂᐗᐠ, ᐁᑾ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑐᓇᑐᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᐌᓂ ᑲᑭ ᐃᓇᔓᐌᓂᐸᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐣ 
ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 2012 ᐅᑭᒪᑲᐣ ᐃᓇᔓᐌᐎᓀᓯᐠ᙮ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑕᐅᑎᓭᐗᐠ ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᒋᒪᐗᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 
ᒣᑾᐨ ᓄᐯᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 2013 ᐁᑾ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐅᑲᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᐗᐣ ᑭᒋ ᐅᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐣ, ᐅᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᓀᓴᐣ, ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ 
ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᒋᑾᑫ ᓂᓯᑕᐎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᑕᓯᐣ ᑫᑭ ᐊᓂᑭᓭᑾᐸᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᑫᑭᐅᒋ ᒥᓄ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐸᐣ ᑲᔦ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑲᑌᑭᐸᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒋᑭᑭᓯᐠ ᑲᔦ ᒋᓂᓯᑕᐎᓇᑾᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᑐᑕᒧᐎᓇᐣ᙮ ᓂᐸᑯᓭᓂᒧᒥᐣ ᑲᑭᓇ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᒋᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᑭᒋ ᐃᔑᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ 
 
ᐃᐡᑾᔭᐨ ᑕᐡ ᓂᑎᑭᐟ, ᐁᐸᑯᓭᓂᒧᔭᐣ ᑲᑭᓇ ᑲᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑭᐌᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᒋᒥᓄᓭᐗᐨ ᐌᑎ 
ᓂᑲᐣ ᑫᐊᓂ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᓂᓂᐠ᙮  
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I am pleased to report that our ADR (alternaƟve dispute resoluƟon) program RestoraƟve JusƟce/Youth JusƟce 
conƟnues to grow. We are doing more and more circles and our credibility with the mainstream jusƟce system is much 
improved. 
 
Legal Aid Ontario undertook an evaluaƟon of Nishnawbe‐Aski Legal Services CorporaƟon (NALSC) and hired DeloiƩe to 
complete it. Much Ɵme was spent in interviews with them. The draŌ report is due and we will have more informaƟon 
to share in August. 
 
We completed an evaluaƟon, using Cantrell and Associates. We are following through to implement the 
recommendaƟons by having retreats and meeƟngs with management and staff to achieve implementaƟon. 
 
Our financial controller leŌ for a posiƟon in Greenstone at year end. Since then we have moved to implement 
modernizaƟon of financial accounƟng under the guidance of our new financial controller, Marlene Sabourin. We also 
have databases for each of our specialized programs. 
 
Since January, I have been receiving complaints from NAN ciƟzens, who have been subjected to police abuse/
misconduct. This triggered a round of presentaƟons at Dennis Franklin Cromarty and other high schools to educate 
students regarding their rights. A card was developed for them to use when stopped by the police. As well, we have 
forwarded three complaints to the Ontario Independent Police Review Director, who invesƟgates complaints 
independent of the police. Gerry McNeilly is the Director and he is very interested in pursuing these cases. 
 
In addiƟon, aŌer the community safety forum I was invited to sit with the city police and have informed them of our 
VicƟm Witness Liaison program, and other issues. The Aboriginal Liaison Unit CiƟzens CommiƩee was not very 
successful in dealing with issues as they arose (e.g. Fresh Breath remark). The commiƩee has been reduced in size and 
renamed the ExecuƟve CommiƩee on Aboriginal and Diversity Issues. We are `on call’ to the police as it is required and 
requested. There have been two meeƟngs thus far. 
 

Fly‐in Court Working Group 
A group of individuals from all sectors of the jusƟce system have been meeƟng since last August to discuss ways to 
improve services to the 29 Fly‐in communiƟes of Nishnawbe Aski NaƟon (NAN). The draŌ report has been prepared 
and final recommendaƟons should be ready for the Keewaywin Conference. Highlights include formalizing agreements 
with communiƟes to compensate them for the use of their faciliƟes; do all remands and adjournments on advance day 
so court day is free for trials and guilty pleas; and, earmark any monies saved to go to community based jusƟce 
iniƟaƟves. I will touch on other recommendaƟons once they are finalized regarding more Gladue services and any 
savings realized going to community based jusƟce iniƟaƟves. 
 

By‐Law Enforcement communiƟes 
Windigo Tribal Council has been working on updaƟng their bylaws and are ready to start enforcing the by‐laws. Simon 
Owen, a lawyer with Beamish and Company, has received funding from the Law FoundaƟon to begin the process. 
Nishnawbe‐Aski Police Service and NALSC are involved in developing a pilot project, which would implement 
community based (circle) enforcement ‐ with the Court ready to back up should the local soluƟon not succeed (non‐
compliance). 
 

NAN‐Wide JusƟce Summit 
This  conference was mandated by the NAN Chiefs in Assembly and will be held November 19, 20 and 21, 2013 in 
Thunder Bay at the Valhalla Inn. Ad/Ventures was hired to assist in making this conference a success. We have 
developed promoƟonal materials, an agenda, a budget and a website. We are planning to sponsor one person from 
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each community and subsidize another. We want the individual, who has the jusƟce porƞolio (or equivalent), to make 
every effort to aƩend. Also in aƩendance will be representaƟves of the mainstream JusƟce system including Judges, 
Defence Lawyers, Crowns, JusƟces of the Peace, ProbaƟon, etc. This will be a soluƟon‐based exercise, and Gladue will 
be emphasized throughout. 

DATE EVENT/LOCATION PURPOSE 

June 19, 2013 NAPS Board, Valhalla Inn By‐law enforcement 

June 13‐14, 2013 Mental Health First Aid Training, Valhalla Inn   

June 13, 2013 KeewayƟnook Okimakanak Secondary School 
Services, Dennis Franklin Cromarty High School 

Annual General MeeƟng 

May 24, 2013 Training with RestoraƟve JusƟce workers and 
Youth IntervenƟon workers, Norwester Best 
Western 

  

April 26, 2013 ConƟnuing Legal EducaƟon, Toronto Gladue 

March 13, 2013 Swearing‐in of JusƟce David Gibson, Kenora   

March 1, 2013 Keewaywin First NaƟon School presentaƟon and Square Dance 

February 28, 2013 Deer Lake First NaƟon School presentaƟon and Square Dance 

February 27, 2013 North Spirit Lake First NaƟon School presentaƟon and Square Dance 

February 26, 2013 Poplar Hill First NaƟon School presentaƟon and Square Dance 

February 15, 2013 Superior Collegiate & VocaƟonal InsƟtute PresentaƟon: Know your rights 

February 8, 2013 Matawa Tribal Council PresentaƟon: Know your rights 

February 7, 2013 Hammarskjold High School PresentaƟon: Know your rights 

January 31, 2013 Matawa Learning Centre PresentaƟon: Know your rights 

January 25, 2013 Dennis Franklin Cromarty High School PresentaƟon: Know your rights 

November 14, 2012 NAN Chiefs in Assembly, DaVinci Centre PresentaƟon on By‐laws 

October 10, 2012 Community Legal Worker Training, Thunder Bay   

October 2‐3, 2012 Child Welfare conference, Sault Ste. Marie, 
Michigan 

Talking Together presentaƟon 

September 19, 2012 VicƟm Witness Liaison Press Conference, Sioux 
Lookout 

Announce program expansion 

September 4, 2012 Eabametoong First NaƟon Community consultaƟon 

August 31, 2012 Kitchenumaykoosib Inninuwug Elder Abuse workshop 

August 28, 2012 AƩawapiskat First NaƟon Community presentaƟon; meet with 
Band regarding legal issues 

August 14, 2012 Keewaywin Conference, Kashechewan First NaƟon Annual Report presented to Chiefs 

August 8, 2012 Meet with Sandy Lake Chief Bart Meekis and 
JusƟce Fraser, Kenora, et al 

Community based JusƟce proposal 

August 2, 2012 Matawa Tribal Council, Webequie First NaƟon PresentaƟon to Matawa at Annual 
General MeeƟng 

July 27, 2012 DeloiƩe, Toronto Interview with DeloiƩe regarding Legal 
Aid Ontario evaluaƟon 

Table 1:  Community Visits and PresentaƟons 
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ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑲᓂᑲᓂᐡᑲᐠ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᓂᓂ 
 ᓯᓬᐃᓇ ᕒᐊᔾᐟᐯᕒᑲᕒ 

ᓂᒥᓉᑕᐣ ᒋᐎᑕᒪᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᓂᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ/ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ, ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᑾᔭᑯᑕᒪᑐᐎᐣ 
ᐃᔑᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᐊᐸᑕᐠ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᐊᓂ ᒥᔕ᙮ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒥᔑᐣ ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓇᐣ ᓂᑐᑕᒥᐣ, ᐁᑾ ᐅᒋ ᒥᓋᔑᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᓂᓯᑕᐌᓂᒥᑯᔭᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 
ᐌᒥᑎᑯᔑᐎ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ 
 
ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᐅ ᑭᐊᓄᑭ ᒋᓇᓇᑕᐎᑭᑫᐣᒋᑲᑌᓂᐠ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᓂᓂ ᐁᑾ ᐅᑭ ᑎᐸᐦᐊᒥᐗᐣ ᑎᓬᐊᔾᐟ ᒋᓇᓇᑕᐎᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᓂᐨ᙮ ᐊᔕ 
ᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᑾᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑲᑭᐃᔑ ᒥᑭᑲᓂᐗᐠ ᐁᑾ ᐊᑲᐢᐟ ᐱᓱᒼ ᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᓂᑲᑭ ᑎᐸᑎᑕᒥᐣ᙮ 
 
ᓂᑭ ᑭᐡᑐᒥᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑫᓂᓇᐗᐟ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ, ᑲᐣᑎᕒᐁᓬ ᑲᔦ ᐅᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓇᐣ ᐁᑭ ᐊᐸᒋᐦᐊᔭᐠ᙮ ᓂᑕᓄᑲᑕᒥᐣ ᑕᐡ ᒋᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ 
ᑲᑭ ᐎᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐁᐱᒥ ᒪᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑎᐗᐨ ᑲᐅᑭᒪᐎᐗᐨ  ᑲᔦ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑫᒋᓇᐨ ᒋᑲᐡᑭᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒋᔕᐳ ᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ 
ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐎᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᑫᑭᐅᒋ ᒥᓄ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᒪᑲᑭᐸᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ᙮ 
 
ᑲᐃᐡᑾ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᓂᓂᐠ ᑭᐳᓇᓄᑭᐸᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᑲᐱᒥ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐦᐊᐸᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑲᕒᐃᐣᐢᑐᐣ ᐁᑭᐃᔑ ᐊᑕᓄᑭᐨ᙮ ᐊᒥᐦᐃᒪ ᐊᐱᐣ 
ᑲᒪᑕᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐁᐅᐡᑫᓇᑯᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐨ ᐁᑾ ᐅᓂᑲᓂᐡᑲᐣ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᐅᐡᑭ ᔓᓂᔭᐎ ᐅᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫ ᒪᕒᓬᐃᐣ 
ᓴᐸᕒᐃᐣ᙮ ᑲᔦ ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᐠ ᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᑭᑭᓇᐗᒋᐱᐦᐃᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᑲᑭᓇ ᓂᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ᙮ 
 
ᐊᐱᐣ ᒐᓂᐌᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ ᑲᒪᑕᑭᓯᐨ, ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᑲᐃᔑ ᑎᐯᐣᑕᑯᓯᐗᐨ ᓂᐱᐗᐎᑕᒪᑯᓇᐣ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐣ ᐁᑲ ᑾᔭᐠ 
ᐁᐊᔦᑐᑕᑯᐗᐨ᙮ ᐊᒥ ᑕᐡ ᐊᐱᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᒪᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑌᓇᐣ ᐸᕒᐊᐠᓬᐃᐣ ᑲᕒᐊᒥᑎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ 
ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᐁ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ ᐅᑎᐯᓂᒥᑎᓱᐎᓂᐗᐣ ᑲᐃᓇᑌᓂᑭᐣ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓴᐣ ᑭᐅᐡᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᑫᐊᐸᒋᑐᐗᐨ 
ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᐡᔕᐣ ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑯᐗᐨ᙮ ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ, ᓂᓯᐣ ᐗᓂᑐᑕᑯᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᐱ ᐎᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑭᐃᔑᓂᔕᐦᐊᒪᐗᑲᓄ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᐅᑭᒪ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐨ 
ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᐅ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔑᐎ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᐅᐦᐊᐌ ᐅᑭᒪ ᐅᓇᓇᑲᒋᑐᓇᐣ ᐗᓂᑐᑕᑯᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑲᐎᐣ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔑᑲᐠ ᒋᐃᓯᓭᑭᐣ 
ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ᙮ ᒉᕒᐃ ᒪᐠᓂᓬ ᐃᔑᓂᑲᓱ ᐅᐦᐊᐌ ᐅᑭᒪ ᐁᑾ ᓇᐱᐨ ᐅᐎ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᓇᐣ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐗᓂᑐᑕᑯᐎᓇᐣ᙮ 
 
ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ, ᑲᐃᐡᑾ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐸᔭᑕᑲᑭᓭᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ, ᓂᑭ ᓇᑐᒥᑯᐠ ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐠ ᐁᐎ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐗᐨ ᐁᑾ ᓂᑭ 
ᐎᑕᒥᐗᐠ ᑲᐊᔭᔭᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᓂᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᑲᐅᒋᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᒥᑯᐡᑲᒋᓭᐎᓇᐣ᙮ 
ᑲᐎᐣ ᓇᐱᐨ ᒋᐅᒋ ᒥᓄᓭᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑫᐃᔑ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑲᒥᑎ ᐁᑲ ᑾᔭᐠ ᐁᐅᒋ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒥᑯᐡᑲᒋᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᐱ 
ᐃᓯᓭᑭᐣ (ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᐎᑯᒪᑲᓇᒧᐨ ᐅᒪᒪᓂ ᑲᑭᐃᑭᑐᐨ ᐊᐎᔭ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔑᑲᐠ)᙮ ᑲᐊᐱᒐᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᑲᒥᑎ ᑭᐊᒍᓂᑲᑌ ᑲᔦ ᑭᐊᒋᓂᑲᒋᑲᑌ 
ᐊᐱᐣ ᑲᐅᑭᒪᐗᑭᑌᐠ ᑲᒥᑎ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐅᒋ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᐁᑾ ᐸᐸᑲᓂᓯᐎ ᒥᑯᐡᑲᒋᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᐃᔑᓂᑲᒋᑲᑌᐠ᙮ ᐱᑾᓇᐱ ᐱᑯ ᓂᑲᑭ 
ᐱᑲᓄᓂᑯᓇᐣ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᐡᔕᐠ᙮ ᐊᔕ ᓂᔡ ᓂᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑎᒥᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᓄᑯᒼ᙮ 
 
ᑲᐅᑾᐱᐗᐨ ᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒥᓭᐎᓂᓂ 
ᐅᑐᑯ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᓇᐗ ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐁᐅᒋᐗᐨ ᐁᑾ ᐱᒥ ᒪᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑎᐗᐠ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᐊᑲᐢᐟ 
ᐁᐊᓂᒧᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᐊᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᑫᑭᐃᔑ ᒥᓄᓇᑯᒋᑲᑌᑾᐸᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᓂᔑᑕᓇᔕᑲᓱᔕᑊ ᑲᑕᓯᑭᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ 
ᐱᒥᓭᐎᓂᐠ ᐁᑕ ᑲᐅᒋ ᐃᔕᓂᐗᐠ᙮ ᐊᔕ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌ ᐁᑾ ᒥᓄᓂᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑫᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᑾᐸᓂᐣ ᐊᔕ ᑕᑾᔭᑕᓄᐣ ᐊᐱᐣ ᑭᐌᐎᐣ 
ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ᙮ ᐊᑎᐟ ᑲᑭ ᓂᓯᑕᐎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐊᓂ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ, ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᒋᐅᓇᑕᒥᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᓄᑯᑕᒪᑎᐎᓇᐣ ᒋᑭ 
ᑎᐸᐦᐊᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐸᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑲᑕᔑ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑲᓂᐗᓂᓂᐠ ᐗᑲᐦᐃᑲᓂᐠ, ᑲᑭᓇ ᐱᓇᒪ ᑲᒥᒋᒥᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒋᑭ 
ᑐᒋᑲᑌᑾᐸᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒣᑾᐨ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᓂᑲᓂ ᑭᔑᑲᐠ, ᒋᑕᔑ ᑕᐎᓭᐠ ᒋᐅᓇᑯᓇᑲᓄᐗᐠ ᑲᒥᔑᐦᐅᐗᐨ ᑲᔦ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᐗᐨ ᒣᑾ 
ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᑭᔑᑲᐠ, ᑲᔦ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐠ ᑫᐃᐡᑯᓭᐗᐨ ᒋᑭ ᐊᐸᑎᓭᐗᐸᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ᙮ ᓂᑲ ᐊᓂᒧᑕᓇᐣ 
ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑲᑭ ᓂᓯᑕᐎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐊᐱ ᒥᑎᓂ ᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐃᐌ ᐅᒋ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒋᑾᔭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑲᓬᐊᑐ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᔓᓂᔭ 
ᑫᐃᐡᑯᓭᐨ ᒋᑭᐃᔑ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᑲᓄᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ 
 
ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᐅᓇᒋᑫᐗᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᓀᓴᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥᓂᔕᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ 
ᐎᐣᑎᑯ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᐅᑾᐱᐎᐣ ᐅᐱᒥᐊᓄᑲᑕᓇᐣ ᐁᒪᒥᓄᐱᐦᐊᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᓀᓴᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᒋ 
ᐁᑾ ᐊᔕ ᑾᔭᒋ ᒋᒪᒋᐊᐸᒋᑐᐨ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᓀᓴᐣ᙮ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ ᓯᒪᐣ ᐅᐎᐣ, ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐱᒥᐡ ᑲᔦ ᐅᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓇᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ 
ᑕᓇᓄᑭᐨ, ᐅᑭ ᑌᐱᓇᐣ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐅᒋ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᐌᓂ ᒋᒪᒋᒋᑲᑌᓂᐠ᙮ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᐡᔕᐠ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᓄᑲᑕᓇᐗ ᒋᑭᑯᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐸᐣ ᐅᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ, ᐁᑾ 
ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑎᐱᓇᐌ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑕᑭᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐅᓇᔓᐗᑌᐗᐣ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐎᓇᐣ (ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓇᐣ ᒋᐊᐸᑕᑭᐣ)- ᐁᑾ ᔕᑯᐨ ᑕᑾᔭᒋᒪᑲᐣ 
ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᑲᒥᐠ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᐁᑲ ᐃᓇᔓᐗᓱᐎᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᑭᐅᒋᒪᑲᐠ ᐃᓯᓭᐠ (ᐁᑲ ᐱᒥᓂᔕᐦᐊᐠ ᐅᑎᓇᔓᐗᓱᐎᐣ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ 
ᐊᐎᔭ)᙮ 
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ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑲᓂᑲᓂᐡᑲᐠ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᓂᓂ 
 ᓯᓬᐃᓇ ᕒᐊᔾᐟᐯᕒᑲᕒ 

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᐣ 1:  ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐎᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ 
ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ ᐱᓱᒼ ᑲᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ/ᐊᐣᑎ ᑲᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ 
ᒍᐣ ᐱᓱᒼ 19, 2013 ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᐡᔕᐠ 

ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ, ᐸᓬᐦᐊᓬᐊ ᑲᐯᔑᐎᑲᒥᑯᐠ 
ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᔓᐌᐎᓀᓴᐣ 
ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥᓂᔕᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ 

ᒍᐣ ᐱᓱᒼ 13-14, 2013 ᒪᒥᑎᓀᐣᒋᑲᐣ ᒥᓄᔭᐎᐣ ᒪᐡᑭᑭᐎ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ, ᐸᓬᐦᐊᓬᐊ ᑲᐯᔑᐎᑲᒥᑯᐠ 

  

ᒍᐣ ᐱᓱᒼ 13, 2013 ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ, 
ᑌᓇᐢ ᐸᕒᐊᐣᐠᓬᐃᐣ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ 

ᑕᓱ ᐯᔑᑯ ᐊᐦᑭ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ 

ᒣᔾ ᐱᓱᒼ 24, 2013 ᐁᑭ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᒪᒥᓇᐦᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ 
ᑲᔦ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, 
ᓇᕒᐌᐢᑕᕒ ᑲᐯᔑᐎᑲᒥᑯᐠ 

  

ᐁᑊᐱᕒᐃᓬ ᐱᓱᒼ 26, 2013 ᑲᐱᒥ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᓇᓂᐗᐠ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑯᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ, ᑕᕒᐊᐣᑐ 

ᑭᓬᐊᑐ 

ᒪᕒᐨ ᐱᓱᒼ 13, 2013 ᑲᑭ ᐅᓇᓴᑲᓄᐨ ᐅᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫ ᑎᐱᐟ ᑭᑊᓴᐣ, ᑲᓋᓇ   
ᒪᕒᐨ ᐱᓱᒼ 1, 2013 ᑭᐌᐎᐣ  ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ 

ᑭᓂᒥᓇᓂᐗᐣ 
ᐯᐱᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 28, 2013 ᐊᑎᑯ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ 

ᑭᓂᒥᓇᓂᐗᐣ 
ᐯᐱᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 27, 2013 ᒣᒣᑴᐡ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ 

ᑭᓂᒥᓇᓂᐗᐣ 
ᐯᐱᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 26, 2013 ᐗᐸᓴᑎᑲᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ 

ᑭᓂᒥᓇᓂᐗᐣ 
ᐯᐱᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 15, 2013 ᓴᐱᕒᐃᐅᕒ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ: ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒪᐣ ᑭᑎᐯᓂᒥᑎᓯᐎᓇᐣ 
ᐯᐱᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 8, 2013 ᒪᑕᐗ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᐅᑾᐱᐎᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ: ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒪᐣ ᑭᑎᐯᓂᒥᑎᓯᐎᓇᐣ 
ᐯᐱᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 7, 2013 ᐦᐊᒪᕒᔕᓬᐟ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ: ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒪᐣ ᑭᑎᐯᓂᒥᑎᓯᐎᓇᐣ 
ᒐᓂᐌᕒᐃ 31, 2013 ᒪᑕᐗ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᑲᒥᐠ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ: ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒪᐣ ᑭᑎᐯᓂᒥᑎᓯᐎᓇᐣ 
ᒐᓂᐌᕒᐃ 25, 2013 ᑎᓇᐢ ᐸᕒᐊᐣᐠᓬᐊᐣᐟ ᑲᕒᐊᒥᕒᑎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ: ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒪᐣ ᑭᑎᐯᓂᒥᑎᓯᐎᓇᐣ 
ᓄᐯᒼᐸᕒ 14, 2012 ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ, ᑕᐱᐣᒋ 

ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᑲᒥᐠ 
ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᓀᓴᐣ ᐅᒋ 

ᐅᐠᑐᐸᕒ 10, 2012 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ 

  

ᐅᐠᑐᐸᕒ 2-3, 2012 ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᐅᒥᓄᔭᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ, ᓱ ᓭᔾᐟ ᒪᕒᐃ, 
ᒥᔑᑲᐣ 

ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ 

ᓴᑊᑌᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 19, 2012 ᑲᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐨ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐨ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐠ ᑲᑭ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ, ᐊᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ 

ᐁᑭ ᐎᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐁᓇᑭᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ 

ᓴᑊᑌᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 4, 2012 ᐁᐸᒣᑐᐣᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᑴᑗᐎᐣ ᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ 
ᐊᑲᐢᐟ ᐱᓱᒼ 31, 2012 ᑭᒋᓇᒣᑯᓯᑊ ᐃᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ 
ᐊᑲᐢᐟ ᐱᓱᒼ 28, 2012 ᐊᑕᐗᐱᐢᑲᐟ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ; ᓂᑭ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᒥᐣ 

ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒥᑯᐡᑲᒋᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᒋ 
ᐊᑲᐢᐟ ᐱᓱᒼ 14, 2012 ᑭᐌᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ, ᑲᔐᒋᐗᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ 

ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐯᔑᑯᐊᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓂᓂ ᑭᒥᓇᑲᓄᐗᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ 

ᐊᑲᐢᐟ ᐱᓱᒼ 8, 2012 ᓂᑭ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᐗᒥᐣ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᐣ ᐸᕒᐟ ᒥᑭᐢ ᑲᔦ 
ᐅᑐᓇᑯᓂᑫ ᐱᕒᐊᔾᓴᕒ, ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑲᓋᕒᐊ 

ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ 

ᐊᑲᐢᐟ ᐱᓱᒼ 2, 2012 ᒪᑕᐗ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᐅᑾᐱᐎᐣ, ᐌᐱᑴ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ 

ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓇᒥᐗᑲᓄᐗᐠ ᒪᑕᐗ ᒣᑾᐨ ᐯᔑᑯ 
ᐊᐦᑭ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓂᓂ ᑲᑐᒋᑲᑌᓂᐠ 

ᒍᓬᐊᔾ ᐱᓱᒼ 27, 2012 ᑌᓬᐅᐟ, ᑐᕒᐊᐣᑐ ᓂᑭ ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐊᐠ ᑌᓬᐅᐟ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐅᒋ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ 
ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᐅ ᓇᓇᑕᐎᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᑭ ᐃᑭᑎᐗᐸᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ ᒋᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ, ᐁᑾ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ ᑕᑕᔑ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑎᓇᓂᐗᐣ 
ᓄᐯᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 19, 20, 2013 ᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐸᓬᐦᐊᓬᐊ ᑲᐯᔑᐎᑲᒥᑯᐠ᙮ ᐊᐦᐟ/ᐯᐣᑐᕒᐢ ᑭᐅᓂᓇᑲᓄᐗᐠ ᒋᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ 
ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓂᓂ ᒋᒥᓄᓭᐠ᙮ ᓂᑭ ᐅᐡᑐᒥᐣ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑫᐅᒋ ᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ, ᑲᔦ ᑕᓯᐣ ᑫᐊᓂᒧᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ, 
ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᑫᐊᐸᑎᓯᐨ ᐁᑾ ᑲᔦ ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᐠ ᑫᐃᔑ ᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ᙮ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑲᑭᓇ ᑲᑕᓯᑭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ, ᐯᔑᐠ ᐊᐎᔭ ᒥᑎᓂ 
ᑕᑎᐸᐦᐗᑲᓄ ᐁᑾ ᑲᔦ ᑯᑕᐠ ᐊᐎᔭ ᐸᑭ ᑕᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄ ᑎᐸᐦᐅᑯᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᓂᓇᑕᐌᓂᒪᒥᐣ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᐊᐎᔭ ᑲᐱᒧᑐᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐊᓄᑭᐎᓂᓂ ᒋᐱᔕᐨ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐠ ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᑕᐱ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑭᒋ ᐅᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐠ, ᐅᓇᑕᒪᑫᐠ, 
ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᑲᐊᓄᑲᐗᐗᐨ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᓇᐣ, ᐅᑐᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᓀᓴᐠ, ᐁᑾ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐠ᙮ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓂᐠ ᑕᐊᓂᒧᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᑫᑭ 
ᒥᓄᓭᑾᐸᓂᐣ ᑐᑕᒧᐎᓇᐣ, ᑲᔦ ᑲᓬᐊᑐ ᑕᐊᔑᒋ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑲᑌ᙮ 
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Report	of	the	Area	Director—Legal	Aid	Ontario	
Mary Jean Robinson 

I am pleased to provide the Annual Report of the Legal Aid Program at Nishnawbe Aski Legal Services.  The 2012‐2013 
fiscal year was busy with the issuing of Legal Aid CerƟficates to eligible members of NAN First NaƟons throughout 
Northern Ontario.   We also provided Duty Counsel services for criminal, family maƩers and to address child welfare 
issues at the regularly scheduled courts in the communiƟes.  One of the prioriƟes over the past year has been the 
promoƟon of alternaƟve jusƟce services including RestoraƟve JusƟce, Talking Together, VicƟm Witness and Youth 
IntegraƟon.   
 
We are presently giving a priority to the NAN Wide JusƟce Summit schedule for Thunder Bay in November 19, 20 and 
21.  Empowering communiƟes to address jusƟce issues including bylaw enforcement is the focus of this event and we 
look forward to the parƟcipaƟon of all of the NAN First NaƟons together with the various players in the Euro Canadian 
JusƟce system. 
 

Legal Aid CerƟficates 
The Ontario Legal Aid Services Act regulates the requirements to qualify for a Legal Aid CerƟficates.  These include the 
probability of incarceraƟon and the financial income of the applicant when looking at criminal cerƟficates.  People not 
facing custody are referred to Duty Counsel for assistance.  The financial eligibility requirements are being examined as 
there is clearly injusƟce in a one size fits all system.   
 
StaƟsƟcs for cerƟficates issued in 2012‐2013 are included with this report. 
 

Over IncarceraƟon of Aboriginal People 
Despite the efforts of the Supreme Court of Canada and amendments to the Criminal Code, over incarceraƟon of 
Aboriginal People not only conƟnues but is staƟsƟcally worse that in the past.  Efforts such as including extra hours on 
legal aid cerƟficates to address “Gladue” issues do not appear to be having the desired impact on incarceraƟon and 
alternaƟves much be made a priority.   
 

Community Legal Workers (CLW) 
We have nine community Legal Workers across the NAN territory and have recently added an assistant CLW in Timmins 
to provide support to the Wabun and Mushkegowuk workers.  A list of the workers and the communiƟes they serve it 
aƩached for your informaƟon.  Every community has a CLW responsible for assisƟng members with legal services 
whether it is a legal aid cerƟficate, firearms licences, delayed birth registraƟons or a referral to an advice lawyer.  All 
CLW’s are members of NAN First NaƟons and the majority are fluent in the dialect of the communiƟes they serve.  We 
presently have one vacancy (Matawa road‐access) posiƟon, which has been adverƟsed and will be filled. 
 

Court Charters 
The charters are part of Ontario Shared Services and Legal Aid Ontario pays on a per seat basis for defence lawyers, 
community legal workers and, if space is available, other NALSC staff.  The plane is shared with the provincial crown, 
federal crown, probaƟon and vicƟm witness staff.  We are not allowed to carry passengers who are not part of the 
court party and do not transport any item not personally packed by the passenger.   
 

Judicial Districts and the Jury Issue 
The realignment of the judicial districts across the north is fundamental to the future involvement of First NaƟon in the 
jury issue.  A glaring example is a person living in Kashechewan would receive a jury noƟce for Kenora but not for 
Cochrane. 
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Future Plans 
All Community Legal Workers will have access to Legal Aid Ontario computerized applicaƟon system for the purpose of 
entering an applicaƟon, correcƟng informaƟon and determining the status of the applicaƟon.  This will enable the 
workers to provide up to date informaƟon to the applicants and follow up on what is required to complete the 
applicaƟon in a Ɵmely manner.   
 
The NAN Wide JusƟce summit will have a major impact on the future delivery of jusƟce iniƟaƟves in the coming years 
and the full parƟcipaƟon of the First NaƟons, judges, crown aƩorneys, defence lawyers, family lawyers, police, 
probaƟon, child welfare agencies, etc. is essenƟal to the success of the event and seƫng the stage for jusƟce iniƟaƟves 
in the future.  How the communiƟes wish to use technology must be determined and avoiding criminal records that 
create a significant barrier for future plans have to be avoided.  This will require the combined effort of all players 
working together, examining new ways to improve services and to place more jusƟce dollars in the communiƟes where 
they will be more effecƟve.   
 
As always the advice, support and guidance from the communiƟes and in parƟcular from the elders is greatly 
appreciated. 
 
Respecƞully submiƩed by 
 
 
NISHNAWBE‐ASKI LEGAL SERVICES 
MARY JEAN ROBINSON ‐  Area Director – Legal Aid Ontario 

Report	of	the	Area	Director—Legal	Aid	Ontario	
Mary Jean Robinson 
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Table 1:  CerƟficates Issued for April 2012‐March 2013 

 
Target Issued 

Variance to Target # 
(over)/under 

CRIMINAL       

Homicide 12 21 (9) 

Sexual Assault 127 174 (47) 

Narcotics – Cocaine & Heroin 56 156 (100) 

Robbery 35 80 (45) 

Break & Enter 134 236 (102) 

Weapons Offences 56 81 (25) 

Assault 799 1230 (431) 

Theft 85 126 (41) 

Threatening Death/Bodily Harm 24 31 (7) 

Fraud 1 13 (12) 

Impaired Driving 24 46 (22) 

Other Vehicle Offences 12 13 (1) 

Mischief 37 65 (28) 

Other Drug Offences 2 2 0 

Fail to Comply 314 359 (45) 

Other 36 54 (18) 

 Criminal Total 1754 2687 (933) 
FAMILY       

Family Law/Children's Law Reform 191 205 (14) 

Child and Family Services Act 98 99 (1) 

Divorce 0 1 (1) 

Other Domestic 0 0 0 

 Family Total 289 305 (16) 
CIVIL       

Mental Health 0 8 (8) 

Prison 0 0 0 

Civil Tribunal 0 0 0 

Civil Litigation 0 0 0 

Other Civil 0 1 (1) 

 Civil Total 0 9 (9) 

TOTAL 2043 3001 (958) 

Report	of	the	Area	Director—Legal	Aid	Ontario	
Mary Jean Robinson 
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Table 2: StaƟsƟcs for Andreas Asmus—April 2012 to March 2013 

Month  
Number of Files Opened 

Nishnawbe‐Aski Legal Services 
CerƟficates Only 

  
Summary Advice 

Nishnawbe‐Aski Legal Services 
Areas Only 

April   0  2 

May   1  5 

June   6  2 

July   2  10 

August   0  7 

September   0  5 

October   3  5 

November   1  6 

December   0  2 

January   1  4 

February   0  8 

March   1  9 

TOTAL   15   65 

       

FILE BREAKDOWN BY TYPE   

Custody, Child Support, Access 14   
Divorce 1   

NEW FILES BREAKDOWN BY LOCATION   

Big Trout Lake 1   

Cat Lake 1   

Mishkeegogamang 2   

Muskrat Dam 1   

Pikangikum 4   

Poplar Hill 3   

Sioux Lookout 1   

Thunder Bay 1   

Wapekeka 1   

Report	of	the	Area	Director—Legal	Aid	Ontario	
Mary Jean Robinson 
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Report	of	the	Area	Director—Legal	Aid	Ontario	
Mary Jean Robinson 

Table 3: StaƟsƟcs for Summary Advice—April 2012 to March 2013 

TOTALS Criminal 130  Phone 
Calls 

404 
 
Males 224 

  

 Family 185     

 Employment 35  
Walk In 116 

 
Females 317 

  

 Civil 57     

 Admin. 1  
Email       

 Estate 72       

 First NaƟon 10  
Follow‐Up 21 

     

 Treaty 3       

 Other 48         
           

 MATAWA       166  WINDIGO     50 

 Aroland       11  Bearskin Lake   11 

 Constance Lake   23  Cat Lake   9 

 Eabametoong   56  Koocheching  1 

 Ginoogaming    8  North Caribou Lake 23 

 Hornepayne    1  Sachigo Lake  3 

 Long Lake #58   20  Slate Falls  3 

 Marten Falls    16  Whitewater Lake   

 Neskantaga    15  WABUN     20 

 Nibinamik    8  Beaverhouse   
 Webequie    8  Brunswick House  4 

 IFNA       47  Chapleau Ojibway   

 Kitchenuhmaykoosib Inninuwug 17  Matachewan  13 

 Lac Seul    11  MaƩagami  3 

 Muskrat Dam    6  Wahgoshig   

 Pikangikum    12  MUSHKEGOWUK 69 

 Whitesand    1  AƩawapiskat   17 

 INDEPENDENTS     99  Chapleau Cree  7 

 Mishkeegogamang     26  Fort Albany  11 

 Flying Post    1  Kashechewan  2 

 Mocreebec      Missanabie  4 

 Sandy Lake    68  Moose Cree  24 

 Weenusk    4  Taykwa Tagamou  4 

 KEEWAYTINOOK OKIMAKANAK     46  SHIBOGAMA   23 

 Deer Lake     8  Kasabonika Lake   19 

 Fort Severn       11  Kingfisher Lake  1 

 Keewaywin    16  Wapekeka   
     Wawakapewin   

 North Spirit Lake   5  Wunnumin Lake  3 

 Poplar Hill   6  Other     21 
           
           

TOTAL CLIENTS ASSISTED = 541 

MacDowell Lake  
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ᑲᓂᑲᓂ ᑲᓇᐗᐸᑕᐠ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ 
ᒣᓂ ᒋᐣ ᕒᐊᐱᐣᓴᐣ 

ᓂᒥᓉᑕᐣ ᒋᑾᔭᑎᓇᒪᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᐅᐌ ᐅᒋ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ᙮ ᒣᑾᐨ 
2012-2013 ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ ᒥᔑᐣ ᓂᑭᐸᑭᑎᓇᒥᐣ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓴᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ 
ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᑲᐃᔑ ᑎᐯᐣᑕᑯᓯᐗᐨ, ᐅᑭ ᑎᐱ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᓇᐗ ᑲᐃᓇᑌᓂᐠ ᒋᒥᓇᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓴᐣ ᙮ ᓂᑭ ᑾᔭᑎᓇᒥᐣ ᑲᔦ 
ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ, ᒋᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᓇᑕᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐅᒋ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᐣ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐎᐣ ᐃᓯᓭᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ, ᑲᔦ 
ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᒋᓭᐎᓂᐠᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒋᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᔑᐎ ᒥᑯᐡᑲᒋᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑲᓂᐗᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮   ᐯᔑᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ 
ᑲᑭᐱᒥ ᓂᑲᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᐠ, ᒋᑭ ᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐸᐣ ᐸᑲᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᑾᔭᑾᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ, ᒪᒪᐤ 
ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ, ᑲᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐨ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐨ ᑲᔦ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ᙮ 
 
ᓄᑯᒼ ᓂᓂᑲᓂᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ ᑲᐎ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᓄᐯᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 19, 20 
ᐁᑾ 21 ᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ᙮ ᐁᐎᑲᑴ ᒪᐡᑲᐎᓯᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᓇᐣ ᒋᑭ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒥᑯᐡᑲᒋᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᔑᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᓀᓴᐣ 
ᒋᐅᓇᑕᒪᓯᐗᐨ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ, ᓂᑲᓇᒋᑲᑌ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐁᑾ ᓂᓄᑌᔭᐣᑕᒥᐣ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᒋᐱᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ ᒋᐱᐎᒋ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᒪᐗᐨ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᐌᒥᑎᑯᔑᐎ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᑲᐎᐱᔕᓂᐨ᙮  
 
ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓴᐣ 
ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᒋ ᐃᓇᔓᐌᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᒪᑲᐣ ᐊᐗᓀᐣ ᑫᑭ ᒥᓇᑲᓄᐨ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓯᓂᓂ᙮ 
ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄ ᐁᑲᓇᐗᐸᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᑫᑭᐸᐦᐗᑲᓄᑴᐣ ᐊᐎᔭ ᐁᑾ ᒥᓂᑯ ᐱᒥ ᔓᓂᔭᑫᐨ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᑲᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑫᐨ᙮ 
ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᐁᑲ ᑫᑕᑯᓇᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐃᔑᓂᔕᐦᐗᑲᓄᐗᐠ ᑭᐎᒋᐦᐃᑯᐗᐨ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐣ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᓂᐨ᙮ ᒥᓂᑯᐠ ᐊᐎᔭ ᑲᔓᓂᔭᑫᐨ ᒣᑾᐨ 
ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌ, ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐅᒋ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᑫᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᑴ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐁᑾ ᑲᐎᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᒋᒥᓋᔑᐠ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᐯᔑᑾᔭᐠ 
ᐃᔑ ᑲᑴ ᑌᐱᔑᒪᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮  
 
ᑕᓯᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓴᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 2012-2013 ᐊᐦᑭᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ 
 
ᐅᓴᒼ ᒥᔑᐣ ᑭᐸᐦᐅᑐᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲᐊᔭᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ 
ᒥᓴᐗᐨ ᐊᓇᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᐠ ᑲᓇᑕ ᑭᒋ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᑲᒥᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐊᓇᑭ ᒪᒥᓋᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐎᐣ ᑭᒋ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ, ᐊᒥᐱᑯ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᒥᔑᐣ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᑭᐸᑯᐦᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑭᐸᐦᐅᑐᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᐃᔑᓂᓯᑕᐎᓇᑾᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐊᑭᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐊᐱᒋᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ᙮  ᐊᓇ 
ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐁᐊᔑᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᓇᐗᐨ ᒥᔑᐣ ᒥᓂᑯᐠ ᐱᓱᒼᑲᐣ ᐗᑲᓭᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᐟᔾ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓯᐠ ᒋᐅᒋ ᑲᓇᐗᐸᒋᑲᑌᐠ 
ᑲᓬᐊᑐ ᒥᑯᐡᑲᒋᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑲᐎᐣ ᓇᐣᑕ ᒋᑐᒋᑫᒪᑲᑭᐣ ᑭᐸᐦᐅᑐᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐅᒋ ᐁᑾ ᐸᑲᐣ ᐃᔑᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᓇᐱᐨ ᑕᑭ ᓂᑲᓇᑌᐸᓂᐣ᙮  
 

ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ (CLW) 
ᔕᑲᓱ ᑕᓯᐗᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐌ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐦᑭᐠ ᐁᑾ ᓄᑯᒥᑫ ᓂᑭ ᐅᓇᓴᒥᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇ ᐅᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌ ᐃᐦᐃᑎ ᑎᒥᐣᐢ ᒋᐅᒋ ᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᐨ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐗᐸᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒪᐡᑫᑯᐗᐠ᙮ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐗᑕᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓯᐗᐠ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐗᐨ᙮ ᑲᑭᓇᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᐗᐗᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᒋᐎᒋᐦᐊᓂᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐅᒋ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᐟᔾ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓴᐣ, 
ᐸᐡᑭᓯᑲᐣ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓴᐣ, ᓂᑕᐎᑭᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐗᒋᐱᐦᐃᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᓇᐣᑕ ᒋᑭ ᑌᐱᓇᑲᓄᐨ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ ᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᑲᑭᓇ 
ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᐃᔑ ᑎᐯᐣᑕᑯᓯᐗᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑫᑲᐟ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᒧᐗᐠ ᑲᐃᔑ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᒧᓇᓂᐗᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐗᐨ᙮ ᒣᑾᐨ ᐯᔑᐠ ᑕᐗ ᐅᐌ ᐃᓇᓄᑭᐎᐣ (ᒪᑕᐗ ᒥᑲᓇ ᑲᐃᓇᒧᐠ) ᐁᑾ 
ᐊᔕ ᑭᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑲᑌ ᐅᐌ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᐣ ᐁᐊᔭᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑕᐊᓂ ᐅᓇᓴᑲᓄ ᐊᐎᔭ᙮ 
 
ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒥᓭᐎᓇᐣ 
ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐱᒥᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᔑᒋᓭᐗᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒥᑐᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐁᑾ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᐅᑎᐸᐦᐊᓇᐣ 
ᐸᐯᔑᐠ ᑌᓴᐳᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᑲᐳᓯᓂᐨ ᐅᓇᑕᒪᑫᐣ, ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᐁᑾ, ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᑕᐗᑭᐣ ᑌᓴᐳᐎᓇᐣ, ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐠ 
ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑕᑭᑌᐸᐦᐗᑲᓄᐗᐠ᙮ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ, ᑲᓇᑕ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ, ᑲᑭᒥᔑᐦᐅᓂᐨ ᑲᐱᒥᓇᓇᑲᒋᐦᐊᐨ 
ᑲᔦ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᑲᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᐨ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᓂᐨ ᑫᐎᓇᐗ ᐳᓯᐗᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐱᒥᓭᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᑲᐎᐣ ᒋᐸᑭᑎᓂᑯᔭᐠ ᒋᐳᓯᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᐸᑲᐣ 
ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᐁᑲ ᑲᐊᔑᑕᑭᓯᐗᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐁᑾ ᑲᔦ ᑲᐎᐣ ᓂᑭ ᐳᓯᑐᓯᒥᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᐁᑲ ᑎᐱᓇᐌ ᑲᑭ ᐅᓇᐡᑭᓇᑐᐨ 
ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᑲᐳᓯᐨ ᐱᒥᓯᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ 
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ᑲᓂᑲᓂ ᑲᓇᐗᐸᑕᐠ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ 
ᒣᓂ ᒋᐣ ᕒᐊᐱᐣᓴᐣ 

 
ᑲᐃᔑ ᐸᐸᑴᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐁᑲ ᑲᑾᔭᑯᓯᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᐱᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ 
ᑭᒪᒥᓋᒋᑲᑌ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐸᐸᑴᓯᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐌ ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐁᑾ ᓇᐱᐨ ᑭᒋ ᐃᓀᐣᑕᑾᐣ ᐁᑲ ᐁᑭᑫᐣᑕᑾᐠ ᐊᐣ ᑫᑭᐃᔑ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐊᐱᑕᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᐃᒋᑲᑌᐠ, ᐊᐎᔭ ᑲᔐᒋᐗᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᑲᐯᔑᐨ ᑕᑭ 
ᐃᓇᑲᓄ ᒋᐊᐱᑕᒪᑫᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑲᓂᐗᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑲᓋᕒᐊ ᐁᑾ ᑲᐎᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑾᐠᕒᐊᐣ ᑕᑭᐃᔑ ᐊᐱᑕᒪᑫᓯᐣ᙮ 
 
ᓂᑲᐣ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ  
ᑲᑭᓇ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑲᔭᓂ ᐊᐸᒋᑐᓇᐗ ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᓂ ᐎᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑫᑕᒪᑫᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᓂ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ 
ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᓂᓂ, ᓇᐣᑕ ᑲᔦ ᐎᒪᒥᓋᓯᓇᐦᐊᒥᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᓂ, ᓇᐣᑕ ᑲᔦ ᐎᓇᓇᑕᐎᑭᑫᐣᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᑲᔕᐳ 
ᐅᑕᐱᓂᑲᑌᓂᑴᐣ᙮ ᑕᐃᓯᓭᓂ ᑕᐡ ᔐᒪᐠ ᒋᑭ ᑾᔭᑎᓇᒥᐗᐗᐨ ᐅᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑫᐣ ᒪᔭᒼ ᑲᐃᓇᑌᓂᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᓂ ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᓂᓂ ᐁᑾ ᑲᔦ 
ᒋᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᑾᓂᓂᐠ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᐎᐸᐨ ᒋᑕᔑ ᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᐣ᙮  
 
ᐅᐌ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ ᑲᐎ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᓇᐱᐨ ᑕᑭᒋ ᐃᓀᐣᑕᑾᐣ ᒋᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᒪᑲᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᓂᑲᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ 
ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒥᑎᓂ ᒋᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ, ᑭᒋ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐠ, ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ, 
ᐅᓇᑕᒪᑫᐠ, ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ, ᔑᒪᑲᓂᐡᔕᐠ, ᐅᒥᔑᐦᐅᐣ ᑲᐱᒥ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐦᐊᐗᐨ ᑲᔦ ᐊᐗᔑᔑᐎ ᐅᐱᒥ ᑲᓇᐌᒋᑫᐠ, ᓇᐱᐨ 
ᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᑯᓯᐗᐠ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᒋᐱᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ ᒋᐅᒋ ᒥᓄᓭᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒋᐅᒋ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ 
ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᓂᑲᐣ᙮ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐊᐸᒋᑐᐗᐨ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯ ᐊᐸᒋᑕᐎᓇᐣ ᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᑾᐣ ᒋᐅᓀᐣᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐁᑾ ᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᑾᐣ ᐁᑲ 
ᒋᒪᒋᓭᐦᐃᐌᒪᑲᑭᐣ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐗᒋᐱᐦᐃᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᓂᑲᐣ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᑯᓯᐗᐠ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐅᑕᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐠ 
ᒋᐎᑕᓄᑭᒥᑎᐗᐨ, ᒋᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᐡᑭ ᑐᑕᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᑫᑭᐅᒋ ᒥᓋᔑᑭᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒋᐊᓴᑲᓄᐨ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒥᐡᑕᐦᐃ 
ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑫᐃᔑ ᒥᓄ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐸᐣ᙮  
 
ᒧᔕᐠ ᑕᐡ ᑲᐱ ᐃᓯᓭᐠ, ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᑕᒪᑯᔭᐠ, ᐊᓯᓇᒪᑯᔭᐠ ᑲᔦ ᓂᑲᓂᑕᒪᑯᔭᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ, ᑲᔦ ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊᐠ ᓇᐱᐨ ᓂᒥᓉᑕᒥᐣ᙮ 
 
ᑲᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᐠ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓂᓂ 
 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ 
ᒣᓂ ᒋᐣ ᕒᐊᐱᐣᓴᐣ - ᑲᓂᑲᓂ ᑲᓇᐗᐸᑕᐠ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ 



 

 NALSC ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013   Page 14 

ᑲᓂᑲᓂ ᑲᓇᐗᐸᑕᐠ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ 
ᒣᓂ ᒋᐣ ᕒᐊᐱᐣᓴᐣ 

 
ᑲᑲᑴ ᒥᑾᐦᐃᑲᑌᐠ  ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ  

ᒥᓂᑯᐠ ᑲᐃᔑ ᒪᔭᑭᓭᐠ ᑲᑭᐃᔑ 
ᑲᑴ ᑌᐱᓂᑲᓂᐗᑭᐸᐣ  
(ᐸᐦᔑᐨ)/ᓄᑕᓭᐎᐣ  

ᒪᒪᓂᐎᓇᐣ        

ᓂᓯᐌᐎᐣ  12 21 (9) 

ᒪᔑᐌᐎ ᒥᑲᓱᐎᐣ   127 174 (47) 

ᒪᒋᒪᐡᑭᑭᐣ - ᑯᑫᔾᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐦᐁᕒᐅᐎᐣ   56 156 (100) 

ᒋᒧᑐᐎᐣ   35 80 (45) 

ᑭᒧᒋᐱᑎᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐱᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ   134 236 (102) 

ᐸᐢᑭᓯᑲᐣ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᐣ   56 81 (25) 

ᒥᑲᓱᐎᐣ   799 1230 (431) 

ᑭᒧᑐᐎᐣ   85 126 (41) 

ᑲᐃᑭᑐᐨ ᐁᐎ ᓂᓯᐌᐨ/ᑕᓇᐱᓇᓂᐌᐎ  24 31 (7) 

ᑭᒧᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ  1 13 (12) 

ᑲᐱᒥᐱᓯᐨ ᐊᐎᔭ ᐁᑭᐗᐡᑴᐱᐨ   24 46 (22) 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᐅᑕᐸᓂ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᓇᐣ   12 13 (1) 

ᒪᓀᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ  37 65 (28) 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᒪᒋᒪᐡᑭᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᓇᐣ   2 2 0 

ᐅᒋᑕ ᐁᑲ ᑲᑐᑕᐠ ᑲᑭᐃᔑ ᓇᑕᒥᐗᑲᓄᐨ   314 359 (45) 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ  36 54 (18) 

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑕᓯᐣ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᓇᐣ    1754 2687 (933) 

ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᒋ          

ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐃᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ/ᐊᐗᔑᐡ  
ᐃᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒥᓋᒋᑫᐎᐣ 191 205 (14) 

ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᒥᓇ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐃᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 98 99 (1) 

ᐌᐱᓂᑐᐎᐣ 0 1 (1) 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᓇᐣ 0 0 0 

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑕᓯᐣ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᒋ    289 305 (16) 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᓇᐣ          

ᒥᑐᓀᐣᒋᑲᐣ ᒥᓄᔭᐎᐣ   0 8 (8) 

ᑭᐸᐦᐅᑎᐎᑲᒥᑯᐠ  0 0 0 

ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᓯᒋᑲᓂᐗᐠ   0 0 0 

ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᓄᒋᑲᑌᐠ   0 0 0 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᓇᐣ   0 1 (1) 

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑕᓯᐣ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᓇᐣ    0 9 (9) 

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑕᓯᐣ  2043 3001 (958) 

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ 1:	 ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓴᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ – ᐁᔾᐱᕒᐅᓬ 2012 ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᒪᕒᐨ 2013 



 

 

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ 2: ᐁᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑲᑌᓂᑭᐣ ᐊᐣᑎᕒᐁᔭᐢ ᐊᐢᒪᐢ ᑲᑭ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᐠ - ᐁᔾᐸᕒᐅᓬ 2012 ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᒪᕒᐨ 2013 
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ᑲᓂᑲᓂ ᑲᓇᐗᐸᑕᐠ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ 
ᒣᓂ ᒋᐣ ᕒᐊᐱᐣᓴᐣ 

ᐱᓱᒼ  
ᑕᓯᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᐸᑭᑌᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ  

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ 

ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓴᐣ ᐁᑕ 
  

ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ 
ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ 

ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐨ ᐁᑕ 

ᐁᔾᐸᕒᐅᓬ   0  2 
ᒣᔾ   1  5 

ᒍᐣ   6  2 

ᒍᓬᐊᔾ   2  10 

ᐊᑲᐢᐟ   0  7 

ᓴᑊᑌᒼᐸᕒ   0  5 

ᐊᐠᑐᐸᕒ   3  5 

ᓄᐯᒼᐸᕒ   1  6 

ᑎᓭᒼᐸᕒ   0  2 

ᒐᓂᐌᕒᐃ   1  4 

ᐯᐱᐌᕒᐃ   0  8 

ᒪᕒᐨ   1  9 

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑕᓯᐣ   15   65 

       
ᐊᓄᑭᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑐᑲᐣ   

ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᐃᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ, ᐊᐗᔑᐡ 
ᐸᒥᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ, ᑫᑭᐅᒋ ᑌᐱᓂᑲᓂᐗᐠ 14 

  
ᐌᐱᓂᑐᐎᐣ 1   

ᑲᑭᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐊᐣᑎ   
ᑭᒋ ᓇᒣᑯᓯᑊ ᐃᓂᓂᐗᐠ 1   
ᐱᔓᐤ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ 1   
ᒥᐡᑭᑯᑲᒪᐣᐠ 2   

ᐗᒐᐡᑾᓇᒥᐠ 1   
ᐱᑲᐣᒋᑲᒼ 4   
ᐅᐸᓴᑎᑲᐠ 3   
ᐗᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ 1   
Thunder Bay 1   

ᐗᐱᑭᑲ 1   



 

 

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ 3:   ᐁᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑲᑌᓂᑭᐣ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐨ ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ ᑲᑭᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᑕᒪᑫᐨ  – ᐁᔾᐸᕒᐅᓬ 2012 ᐃᓂᑯᐠ 
   ᒪᕒᐨ ᐱᓱᒼ 2013 
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ᑲᓂᑲᓂ ᑲᓇᐗᐸᑕᐠ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ 
ᒣᓂ ᒋᐣ ᕒᐊᐱᐣᓴᐣ 

 ᒪᒪᐤ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᓇᐣ 130  ᑲᑭ ᐱᑭᑎᐗᐨ 404 
 ᓇᐯᐗᐠ 224 

  

 ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ 185     

 ᐊᓄᑭᐎᐣ 35  ᑲᑭ ᐱᔕᐗᐨ 116 
 ᐃᑴᐗᐠ 317 

  

 ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᓇᐣ 57     

 ᐅᔑᐱᐦᐃᑫᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ 1  ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᐠ 
ᐅᒋ       

 ᓴᑲᑭᓂᑫᐎᐣ 72       

 ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ 10  ᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ 21 
     

 ᑎᕒᐃᑎ 3       

 ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ 48         
           

 ᒪᑕᐗ       166  ᐎᐣᑎᑯ     50 

 ᐁᕒᐅᓬᐊᐣᐟ       11  ᒥᒋᑲᐣ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ   11 

 ᑾᐣᐢᑕᐣᐢ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ   23   9 

 ᐁᐸᒥᑐᐣᐠ   56  ᑯᒋᒋᐣᐠ  1 

 ᑭᓄᑲᒥᐣ    8  ᐗᐎᔦᑲᒪᐠ 23 

 ᐦᐊᕒᐣᐸᔾᐣ    1  ᓴᒋᑯ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  3 

 ᓬᐊᐣᐠᓬᐊᑭ 58   20  ᐢᓬᐊᔾᐟ ᑄᓬᐢ  3 

 ᒪᕒᑎᐣ ᑄᓬᐢ    16  ᐗᔦᐟᐗᑕᕒ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ   

 ᓀᐢᑲᐣᑎᑲ    15  ᐗᐸᐣ     20 

 ᓂᐱᐣ ᐊᒥᐠ    8  ᐊᒥᑯᐗᐡ   
 ᐌᐱᑴ    8  ᐸᕒᐊᐣᓯᐎᐠ ᐗᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  4 

 ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᓯᐗᐨ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ             47  ᔕᐱᓬᐅ ᐅᒋᐱᐌ   

 ᑭᒋᓇᒣᑯᓯᑊ ᐃᓂᓂᐗᐠ 17  ᒪᑕᒋᐗᐣ  13 

 ᓬᐊᐠ ᓱᓬ    11  ᒪᑕᑲᒥ  3 

 ᐗᒐᐡᑾᓇᒥᐠ    6  ᐗᑯᔑᐠ   

 ᐱᑲᐣᒋᑲᒼ    12  ᒪᐡᑫᑯᐗᐠ 69 

 ᐗᐱᓀᑲ    1  ᐊᑕᐗᐱᐢᑲᐟ   17 

 ᑲᐸᐯᔑᑯ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᓯᐗᐨ     99  ᔕᐱᓬᐅ ᑭᕒᐃ  7 

 ᒥᐡᑭᑯᑲᒪᐣᐠ     26  ᑄᕒᐟ ᐊᓬᐸᓂ  11 

 ᐸᓬᐊᐃᐣᐠ ᐳᐢᐟ    1  ᑲᔐᒋᐗᐣ  2 

 ᒧᑭᕒᐃᐯᐠ      ᒥᓯᓇᐱ  4 

 ᓀᑲᐤ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ    68  ᒧᐢ ᐃᓂᓂᐗᐠ  24 

 ᐎᓇᐢᐠ    4  ᑌᑾ ᑕᑲᒧ  4 

 ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ 46  ᔑᐳᑲᒪ   23 

 ᐊᑎᑯ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ     8  ᑲᓴᑄᓂᑲ    19 

 ᐗᔕᐦᐅᐠ       11  ᑭᐡᑭᒪᓂᓯᐗᐳᐠ  1 

 ᑭᐌᐎᐣ    16  ᐗᐱᑭᑲ   
 ᒪᑭᑕᐎᓬ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ     ᐗᐗᑲᐯᐎᐣ   

 ᒣᒣᑴᔑ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ   5  ᐗᓇᒪᐣ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  3 

 ᐅᐸᓴᑎᑲᐠ   6  ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ     21 
           
           

ᑕᓯᐣ ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᑲᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ  = 541 

ᐱᔓᐤ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ    
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Report	of	the	Restorative	Justice	Managers	
Vernon Morris & Joyce Crawford 

The fiscal year 2012‐2013 was again presented with challenges for the RestoraƟve JusƟce Program. These challenges 
were related to staffing of program posiƟons as well as funding issues, which the corporaƟon successfully addressed 
without affecƟng the level of services made available to the communiƟes served. 
  
An example of field worker challenges is meeƟng the logisƟcs of scheduled travel to the remote communiƟes of 
Northern Ontario, which can be very difficult at certain Ɵmes of the year. With respect to funding issues, the N.A.L.S.C 
conƟnues to struggle with the uncertainty of program funding, which is currently realized only on an annual basis. 
Ideally, a mulƟ ‐year funding agreement would allow the RestoraƟve JusƟce Program to have confidence in the long 
term goals and objecƟves, which has been established by the corporaƟon. 
 
Over the past year, the RestoraƟve JusƟce team has been working hard in seƫng up and facilitaƟng circles in their 
respecƟve zones. They conƟnue to be very busy with the on‐going increase of referrals received from the eastern and 
western district. Processing and managing each referral requires ongoing daily aƩenƟon. The staff and managers have 
been able to balance their regular duƟes such as community visits, administraƟon duƟes and public relaƟons work as 
well as dealing with the extra referrals.  
 
With respect to other maƩers that were undertaken over the past year, these are described as follows. 
 

Data Base 
We are pleased to announce that we have achieved our goal by now fully implemenƟng the new data base system. The 
majority of staff have received their training and worked hard at successfully inpuƫng their cases into the system. This 
new system has significantly improved quality assurance as well as eased the workload especially with the monitoring 
of all staƟsƟcs for each program. 
 
We have completed a new filing system for all programs east and west. We have ordered new colored files that will 
represent each program. All necessary documentaƟon such as hand wriƩen case‐notes, intake forms, and client 
profiles will be placed into this filing system. It is best pracƟce to have files on hard copy as well as inpuƩed into the 
new database system. The hard copy filing will act as a backup to the database.  
 

Community Workshops & EducaƟon 
NAN Legal Services conƟnues to provide workshops and presentaƟons for both First NaƟons communiƟes and urban 
First NaƟon service providers. This very important iniƟaƟve provides our First NaƟons with an opportunity to have a 
beƩer understanding of the AlternaƟve Dispute ResoluƟon programs that are available to them. NAN Legal program 
field staff will conƟnue to conduct presentaƟons and workshops in the NAN communiƟes and plans are being made to 
increase networking and community visits with First NaƟon communiƟes in the NAN territory.  
 

RJ Program Staff Training 
As idenƟfied in the training budget and work plan for the 2012‐2013 fiscal year, we have aƩended the following 
trainings: the Winnipeg RestoraƟve JusƟce Symposium in November 2012, Kids Not Cons Summit in August 2012 in 
Toronto, Strategic Planning Session by NALSC on March 6 & 7, 2013 and DomesƟc Violence PrevenƟon May 2012. We 
have also parƟcipated in joint training iniƟaƟves with the Ministry of Children & Youth Services, Legal Aid Ontario and 
the Nishnawbe Aski NaƟon CommuniƟes.  
 

RelaƟonship Building 
We conƟnue to make considerable effort in enhancing our relaƟonships and credibility with staff, partners, First 
NaƟons and the judicial system. An example of this is our January 2012 meeƟng with the Lead Crown AƩorney who is 
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responsible for prosecuƟng maƩers in the Kenora, Dryden, Sioux Lookout areas and most of the Northern communiƟes 
in Treaty #9 north of Sioux Lookout. The Lead Crown AƩorney expressed posiƟve support for NAN Legal programs and 
services and, as a result, we have enhanced our relaƟonship with the field Crown AƩorneys of the area resulƟng in an 
increase to the number of court diversions received. 
 

JusƟce CommiƩees 
We have experienced posiƟve support from the NAN communiƟes that have organized jusƟce commiƩees to formalize 
their approaches on how legal maƩers are to be dealt with for their band membership. This has proven to be very 
beneficial for all concerned.  
 

Protocol Development 
The ExecuƟve Director and the RestoraƟve JusƟce Coordinator aƩended a meeƟng held in Toronto to discuss the need 
for a Crown protocol, which would assist and direct Crown AƩorneys in making referrals to the RestoraƟve JusƟce 
Program. The Crown, and other program coordinators from across Ontario, resolved that there is a need for a protocol 
but given each program’s uniqueness, any such protocol ought to be very broad or general and, at the very least, 
should consist of guidelines that give the Crown AƩorneys enough direcƟon to begin making referrals according to the 
individual uniqueness of the programs in their area.   
 

Protocol with NAPS  
In the previous year, a protocol has been signed with NAPS providing an avenue for pre‐charge diversions to be made 
to our restoraƟve jusƟce and community youth jusƟce programs. Although this iniƟaƟve has good merit, it has taken a 
bit of Ɵme to implement and exercise. Recently, we have started receiving pre‐charge diversions from some of the NAN 
communiƟes with posiƟve results and conclusions. 
 

Pre‐Charge Diversions 
With the advent of the Youth Criminal JusƟce Act, we can say that we have very few maƩers referred to us by the 
police at the pre‐charge stage.  What seemed to be a very good source for new referrals has not proven so over the 
past year.  Over the next year, we expect to take more Ɵme with the police to educate them and assist their confidence 
in making referrals to our program. 
 

EducaƟon Authority / School Projects 
As menƟoned above, instead of limiƟng our referral base to Crown AƩorneys, Police, and ProbaƟon Officers, we intend 
to broaden our base over the next year by seƫng up diversion programs in local schools where teachers and parents 
would make referrals for RestoraƟve JusƟce IntervenƟon.  To‐date, schools in Eabametoong and AƩawapiskat First 
NaƟon have begun the program set‐up stage. AƩawapiskat has already begun the process of dealing with instances of 
bullying and minor assaults.  This is a new and very proacƟve approach to restoring relaƟons at the primary and 
secondary level for youth in the community and it is our intenƟon to conƟnue to give the youth and parents a voice to 
be heard in the RestoraƟve JusƟce Circle.  
 

Conclusion 
Over the past while, we have overcome some very difficult challenges but we will conƟnue to focus our efforts on 
expanding the program and building on the reputaƟon that we have developed over the past year. The restoraƟve 
jusƟce program conƟnues to be recognized as a meaningful and effecƟve program for alternaƟve dispute resoluƟon by 
all stakeholders.  

Report	of	the	Restorative	Justice	Managers	
Vernon Morris & Joyce Crawford 
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Table 1:  RestoraƟve JusƟce Program StaƟsƟcs April 1, 2012—March 31, 2013 

Report	of	the	Restorative	Justice	Managers	
Vernon Morris & Joyce Crawford 

Community 
Training 

Workshops 
Cases Diverted* Charges to RJ Circles Held Ongoing 

                     

Quarter Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Brunswick House 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 2 2 1 3 3 3 

Matachewan 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 4 0 0 0 2 3 0 0 

MaƩagami 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 

Wahgoshig 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 4 

Outreach 2 0 0 0 5 2 7 3 0 0 10 3 7 5 9 8 5 4 10 13 

                     

Eabametoong 0 0 1 1 4 6 10 6 14 7 26 8 2 1 5 3 13 19 23 29 

Marten Falls 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 5 5 5 5 

Neskantaga 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 1 0 5 4 4 0 

Nibinamik 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 2 1 3 0 4 1 0 0 4 1 2 2 0 

Webequie 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 

Outreach 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 1 11 0 0 0 4 1 0 1 10 1 2 

                     

Bearskin Lake 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 

Cat Lake 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 

Mishkeegogamang 0 0 0 0 15 10 13 2 17 19 20 4 12 8 11 5 2 7 7 9 

Muskrat Dam 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 1 2 2 0 3 2 0 

Weagamow Lake 0 0 0 0 6 3 6 0 8 8 6 0 5 7 3 0 4 4 7 7 

Outreach 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 

                     

Poplar Hill 0 0 0 0 4 4 3 1 4 4 3 2 3 3 1 1 2 2 0 1 

Keewaywin 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 4 2 0 0 5 2 2 0 2 2 2 2 

Deer Lake 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 1 1 2 1 1 0 

McDowell Lake 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Fort Severn 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 2 2 2 1 2 0 1 0 

Outreach 0 0 0 0 3 3 8 12 11 11 11 22 4 4 14 9 4 6 9 21 

                     

TOTAL  2  1  2  6  44  50  49  31  61  76  80  48  51  42  58  44  53  79  80  99 
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Zone 1 Outreach CommuniƟes: AƩawapiskat, Moose Factory, Timmins, Chapleau Cree, Cochrane, 
Zone 2 Outreach CommuniƟes: AƩawapiskat, Constance Lake 
Zone 3 Outreach CommuniƟes: Sandy Lake, Keewaywin, Pikangikum, Pelican Falls, Big Trout Lake, Wapekeka 
Zone 3 Outreach CommuniƟes: Sandy Lake, Pikangikum, Big Trout Lake 
Zone 3 Mandated Community of North Spirit Lake First NaƟon—We have received 0 Referrals 
 
*Cases Diverted = court referrals + community referrals (Adults & Youth) 

Table 1: RestoraƟve JusƟce Program StaƟsƟcs April 1, 2012—March 31, 2013 

Report	of	the	Restorative	Justice	Managers	
Vernon Morris & Joyce Crawford 

Community 
Total Client Court  

Appearances 
Total Contacts Files Closed  

# of Circle 
ParƟcipants 

                 

Quarter Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Brunswick House 0 0 0 1 7 42 44 29 0 0 0 0 0 8 12 10 

Matachewan 0 0 0 0 85 14 16 4 0 0 3 0 29 0 0 0 

MaƩagami 1 0 0 1 44 5 3 14 3 0 1 0 6 0 0 0 

Wahgoshig 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 

Outreach 3 3 0 7 88 116 97 112 6 3 2 2 35 33 51 28 

                 

Eabametoong 16 6 26 25 56 40 174 164 3 0 6 0 19 6 18 15 

Marten Falls 8 0 3 4 30 6 10 15 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 

Neskantaga 6 0 4 4 44 6 28 35 2 1 0 4 10 0 3 0 

Nibinamik 1 3 0 2 16 10 12 11 0 1 0 2 2 0 0 20 

Webequie 0 1 2 2 12 8 15 14 1 0 0 0 12 0 0 4 

Outreach 0 0 0 0 0 42 6 5 2 0 9 8 0 14 4 0 

                 

Bearskin Lake 0 1 1 1 0 25 10 8 0 0 1 0 0 7 5 0 

Cat Lake 0 1 1 1 0 10 12 5 0 1 1 0 0 4 4 0 

Mishkeegogamang 0 24 28 18 73 47 86 54 13 5 14 0 55 32 44 25 

Muskrat Dam 0 1 2 1 0 5 7 0 0 1 1 2 0 10 8 13 

Weagamow Lake 8 14 0 1 41 32 24 15 2 3 3 0 18 26 12 0 

Outreach 0 0 1 0 0 0 25 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 13 0 

                 

Poplar Hill 4 4 2 1 63 63 21 11 5 5 6 0 20 20 10 5 

Keewaywin 2 4 4 2 30 20 20 15 4 1 0 0 13 10 10 0 

Deer Lake 3 3 0 1 20 20 20 22 1 1 0 1 6 6 6 6 

McDowell Lake 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Fort Severn 2 2 2 2 28 28 28 28 0 2 0 1 9 9 9 5 

Outreach 4 2 0   20 40 60 144 5 1 5 0 11 11 17 45 

                 

TOTAL  58  69  76  78  657  579  718  750  50  25  56  20  245  196  226  214 



 

 

Table 2:  Community Youth JusƟce Program StaƟsƟcs April 1, 2012—March 31, 2013 
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Report	of	the	Restorative	Justice	Managers	
Vernon Morris & Joyce Crawford 

Referrals by Referral Source 
 

Total Files Opened/Closed/
Carried Forward: 

Crown   18  Carried Forward:   0 

Lawyer   6  + Opened:   38 

Legal Aid   1  ‐ Closed:   3 

NAPS   9  Total Open Files (at 
end of period): 

  35 

CLW   4    

Total Referrals:    38      
     

Files Opened by Primary 
Offence   

Files Opened by Charge 
(Pre/Post) 

TheŌ   3  Pre‐charge   13 

Assault   6  Post‐charge   25 

Mischief   7  Total Opened    38 

Break & Enter   14    
Breaches   2    
Other   4    

Total Opened    36      
     

Files Opened by Type    Files Closed by Outcome 

Criminal Code   11  Charges Stayed   1 

YCJA   25  Charges Withdrawn   2 

Total Opened    36   Total Closed    3 

Offenders by First NaƟon    Circle Types    Circles for Offenders 

AƩawapiskat   1  IniƟal   17  Offenders With Circles Pending   21 

Fort Albany   2  Followup   2  Offenders With Circles   17 

Kingfisher Lake   4  Total Circles:    19   Total Offenders Involved:    38 

Kitchenuhmaykoosib   1       
Marten Falls   1       
Mishkeegogamang   2  Circle ParƟcipants      
Moose Cree   3  Number   110    
North Caribou Lake   1       
Other   2       
Pikangikum   6       
Sandy Lake   20       
Wunnumin Lake   2       
Total Offenders:    45         



 

 

Table 3:  Community Youth IntervenƟon Program StaƟsƟcs April 1, 2012—March 31, 2013 
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Report	of	the	Restorative	Justice	Managers	
Vernon Morris & Joyce Crawford 

Referrals by Referral Source 
 

Total Files Opened/Closed/Carried Forward: 

Crown   1  Carried Forward:   17 

ProbaƟon   110  + Opened:   117 

Community   2  ‐ Closed:   24 

Schools   2  
Total Open Files (at end of period): 

  110 

Self   1    

Other   1    
Total Referrals:  117     

     
Files Closed by Outcome    Offenders by First NaƟon 

ProbaƟon Complete   17  AƩawapiskat   19 

ProbaƟon Incomplete   2  Fort Albany   15 

Total Closed  19   Kasabonika   4 

   Kashechewan   10 

   Kitchenuhmaykoosib   14 

   Other   1 

   Pikangikum   50 

   Sandy Lake   14 

   Total Offenders:  127 
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ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒥᐎᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐯᕒᓇᐣ ᒪᕒᐃᐢ ᐁᑾ ᒜᔾᐢ ᑲᕒᐊᐸᕒᐟ  

ᑲᓂᑕ ᐃᓯᓭᐠ, ᐊᔕᒥᓇ ᓂᑭ ᐱᒣᑾᐡᑲᒥᐣ ᐊᓂᒥᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᒪ ᓂᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐠ ᒣᑾᐨ 2012-2013 ᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ᙮ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ 
ᑫᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐗᐨ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒥᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑭᐊᓂᒪᐣ ᒋᐅᓇᓴᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᒥᑯᐡᑲᒋᓭᐎᓇᐣ, ᔕᑯᐨ 
ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑭ ᑲᐡᑭᑐᐣ ᒋᒪᒥᓋᒋᑫᐨ ᐁᑾ ᑲᐎᐣ ᒋᐅᒋ ᐱᒋ ᒪᒋᐱᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᐱᒥ ᑾᔭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ 
ᑲᐃᔑ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᔭᐠ᙮  
  
ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐯᔑᐠ ᑲ ᐊᓂᒥᓭᐦᐃᑯᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ, ᐁᑲ ᓇᐱᐨ ᐁᐌᑕᐠ ᒋᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐱᒥᔭᐎᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᐎ ᐃᔕᓂᐗᐠ 
ᑲᔦ ᐁᑲ ᓇᐱᐨ ᐁᓇᐦᐃᓭᐠ ᐊᐣ ᐁᔑᐌᐸᓂᓂᑴᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᒣᑾᐨ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᐱᐳᐠ᙮ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᐅᒋ, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ 
ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐅᐱᒥ ᑕᔑᑲᐣ ᐁᑲ ᐁᑭᑫᐣᑕᑾᐠ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᑫᐊᔭᑴᐣ, ᒣᑾᐨ ᑕᓱ ᐊᐦᑭ ᐁᑕ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᑲᓄᐨ᙮ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᐃᓯᓭᑭᐸᐣ, ᒥᔑᓄ 
ᐊᐦᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐅᓂᐸᑭᑎᓇᑲᓄᐸᐣ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ, ᑕᐅᒋ ᒥᓄᓭᐸᐣ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᒋᑭ ᑌᐱᓇᑭᐸᐣ ᐅᑕᓄᑭᐎ 
ᐅᓇᑕᒪᓯᐎᓂᓇᐣ , ᑲᑭ ᐅᓇᑐᐸᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ᙮ 
 
ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ, ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᒥᐡᑕᐦᐃ ᑭᐊᓄᑭᐗᐠ ᐁᐅᓇᑐᐗᐨ ᑲᔦ ᐁᓂᑲᓂᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓇᐣ  ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ 
ᐃᓀᑫ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐗᐨ᙮  ᑲᔦ  ᐅᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᓇᐗ ᑲᐱ ᐸᐱᑎᑫᓭᓂᑭᐣ ᐃᓯᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᐁᓂ ᒥᔑᓇᑎᑭᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᐗᐸᓄᐠ ᑲᔦ 
ᑲᐃᔑ ᐸᑭᔑᒧᐠ ᑲᐅᑎᓭᒪᑲᓂᓂᑭᐣ᙮ ᒥᐡᑕᐦᐃ ᓄᒋᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᑲᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ᙮ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐅᑭᒪᐠ ᐅᑲᐡᑭᑐᓇᐗ ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ 
ᒋᐱᒥ ᑐᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᐅᑕᓄᑭᐎᓂᐗᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐎᑫᐎᓇᐣ, ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᑲᒥᑯ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ 
ᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᑲᐱ ᐱᑎᑫᓭᓂᑭᐣ᙮    

 
ᐊᓂ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᑕᓯᐣ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᑭᐱ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ᙮ 
 
ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᐠ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᓴᑲᑭᐱᐦᐃᑲᓂᐗᐠ 
ᓂᒥᓀᐣᑕᒥᐣ ᒋᐎᑕᒪᐠ ᐁᑭ ᑌᐱᓇᒪᐠ ᑲᑭ ᐅᓇᑕᒪᓯᔭᑭᐸᐣ ᒥᑎᓂ ᒋᑭᔑ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯ ᐊᐸᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ᙮ ᑫᑲᐟ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ 
ᐊᔕ ᑭ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐠ ᑲᔦ ᒥᐡᑕᐦᐃ ᐅᑭ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᓇᐗ ᐁᔭᑐᐗᐨ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᐠ᙮ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ 
ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᐸᒋᑕᐎᐣ ᒥᓄᓭ ᑲᔦ ᑭ ᐊᒍᓭ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᑕ ᒪᔭᒼ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑲᑭᓇ ᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᑲᑕᓯᑭᐣ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ᙮ 
 
ᑲᑭᓇ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᑭᔑ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᓂᐗᐣ ᐅᐡᑭ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓂ ᓴᑲᑭᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐗᐸᓄᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐸᑭᔑᒧᐠ᙮ 
ᑭᓇᑐᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᐁᐃᓇᓯᓇᑌᑭᐣ ᔐᑯᓂᑲᓂᐊᐸᒋᑕᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᑾ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᑕᐃᓇᓯᓇᑌᓂᐗᐣ ᑫᐊᐸᒋᑐᐗᐨ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ᙮  ᑲᑭᓇ 
ᑭᑭᓋᒋᐱᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ ᑲᓇᑐᐱᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ, ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᓂᐯᐸᓄᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑎᐱᓇᐌ ᐅᑭᑭᓇᐗᒋᐱᐦᐃᑯᐎᓂᐗᐣ 
ᑕᐊᒋᑲᑌᓂᐗᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓂ ᓴᑲᑭᓂᑫᐎ ᐊᐸᒋᑕᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮  ᒥᓄᓭ ᒋᑲᓇᐌᐣᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐯᐸᓂ ᑭᑭᓇᐗᑕᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 
ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᐨ ᒋᐃᔑ ᑲᓇᐌᐣᑕᑾᑭᐣ᙮  ᒪᐡᑯᐨ ᓇᐣᑕ ᐅᒋ ᐃᓯᓭᐠ, ᑕᐊᔭᐗᐣ ᐯᐸᓂ ᑭᑭᓇᐗᑕᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ᙮  
 
ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐅᐱᒥ ᑾᔭᑎᓇᓇᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐅᑌᓇᐠ ᑲᐊᔭᑭᐣ ᑲᑾᔭᑎᓇᒥᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ᙮  ᑭᒋ ᐃᓀᐣᑕᑾᐣ ᐅᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐁᐅᒋ 
ᑾᔭᑎᓇᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒋᐅᒋ ᓂᓯᑕᐌᐣᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᐸᑲᐣ ᑾᔭᑯᑕᒪᑎᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᑫᑭ ᐊᐸᒋᑐᐗᐸᐣ᙮  ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ 
ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐅᑲᐱᒥ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᓇᐗ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ 
ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ᙮ ᑲᔦ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᓂᐗ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒋᐱᒥ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑲᔦ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒋᑲᑭᐎᑲᓂᐗᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ᙮  
 
ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᑭ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ 
ᑲᐃᓇᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐠ ᐦᐃᒪ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᔓᓂᔭᑲᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 2012-2013 ᐊᓄᑭᐎ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ, ᓂᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᒥᐣ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᐁᑾ ᐊᓂ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐗᐣ: ᐎᓂᐯᐠ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ ᓄᐯᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 2012 ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ, 
ᐊᐗᔑᔕᐠ ᑲᐎᐣ ᐅᒪᒪᓂᐠ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ ᐊᑲᐢᐟ ᐱᓱᒼ 2012 ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᕒᐊᐣᑐ, ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒣᑾᐨ ᒪᕒᐨ 6 ᐁᑾ 7, 2013 ᑲᔦ ᐎᒋᔭᒥᑐᐎᐣ ᒥᑲᓱᐎᐣ ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒣᔾ ᐱᓱᒼ 2012᙮ ᓂᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᒥᐣ ᑲᔦ 
ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐊᓄᑭᐎ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐎᒋᑡᐗᐨ ᑫᐎᓇᐗ ᐊᐗᔑᔕᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑲᔦ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ 
ᐊᐢᑭ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ᙮ 
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ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒥᐎᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐯᕒᓇᐣ ᒪᕒᐃᐢ ᐁᑾ ᒜᔾᐢ ᑲᕒᐊᐸᕒᐟ  

ᒋᒪᐡᑲᐗᑌᐠ ᒥᓄ ᐎᒋᐎᑐᐎᐣ  
ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᓂᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐣ ᒋᒥᓄ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᔭᑾ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᑲᔦ ᑲᐎᑕᓄᑭᒥᑯᔭᐠ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᓇᐣ, ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ, ᑲᔦ 
ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ᙮ ᐯᔑᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᑐᑲᐣ, ᒐᓂᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 2012 ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ, ᓂᑭ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᐗᒥᓇᐸᐣ ᑲᓂᑲᓇᑭᓯᐨ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ 
ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ ᑲᐱᒧᑐᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑲᓋᓇ, ᑎᕒᐊᔾᑎᐣ, ᐗᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ ᐁᑾ ᑫᑲᐟ ᑲᑭᓇ ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 
ᑎᕒᐃᑎ 9 ᑲᐃᔑᑎᐯᐣᑕᑾᑭᐣ ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐗᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ᙮  ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᑲᓂᑲᓇᑭᓯᐨ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ ᐅᑭ ᐎᑕᐣ ᐁᐎᒋᑲᐸᐎᑕᐠ 
ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ, ᐁᑾ ᓂᑐᒋ ᒥᓄ ᐗᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᒥᓇᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ 
ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐃᓀᑫ ᐁᑾ ᐊᐱᐣ ᐅᒋ ᐃᓯᓭ ᓇᐗᐨ ᒥᔑᐣ ᐁᐱᒥᓂᑯᔭᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐃᓯᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᓂᓇᐗᐟ ᒋᐊᓄᑲᑕᒪᐠ ᐸᑲᐣ ᑾᔭᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᒋᐊᐸᑕᐠ᙮ 
  
ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᒥᑎᐢ 
ᓂᑕᓯᓇᒪᑯᓇᓇᐠ  ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐅᓇᑐᐗᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᐱᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᑭ ᐅᓇᑐᐗᐨ ᐊᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ 
ᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐃᓯᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐅᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐗᐠ᙮  ᓇᐱᐨ ᐅᒋ ᒥᓄᓭᐦᐃᐌᒪᑲᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ᙮ 
 
ᑲᑭ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒥᑎᓇᓂᐗᐠ 
ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ ᑲᔦ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ ᑭᐃᔕᐗᐠ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑕᕒᐊᐣᑐ ᐁᑭ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑲᑌᐠ 
ᐁᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᑾᐠ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ᙮ ᑕᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᒪᑲᓄᐸᐣ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ 
ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᒋᐱᒋᓂᔕᐦᐊᒪᐗᐨ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᐣ ᐃᓯᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᒋᑭᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑾᐸᐣ᙮ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ 
ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐠ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐌ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᑭᐃᑭᑐᐗᐠ ᐁᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᑾᓂᓂᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ, 
ᔕᑯᐨ ᑕᐡ ᑲᐃᔑ ᒪᒪᔭᑭᓇᑾᑭᐣ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ, ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᑫᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑕᓇᐌᐣᑕᑾᐣ  ᒋᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑫᐱᒥᓂᔕᐦᐊᒥᐗᐨ 
ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐊᐱᐣ ᐃᔑᓂᔕᐦᐊᒥᐗᐨ ᒪᒪᓂᐎ ᐃᓯᓭᐎᓇᐣ᙮ ᑫᐅᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᒪᔭᒼ  ᑲᐃᔑ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᒪᑲᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐃᓀᑫ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐊᓄᑭᐗᐨ ᑲᐸᐸᑲᓂ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᒪᑲᑭᐣ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ᙮  
 
ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᐡᔕᐠ  
ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᐡᔕᐠ ᑭᒪᓯᓇᐦᐅᑎᓯᓇᓂᐗᓄᐸᐣ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ ᒋᐎᑕᓄᑭᒥᑎᔭᐠ 
ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐡ ᒋᐱᒥᓂᑯᔭᐠ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᐣ ᐃᓯᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᓂ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐠ 
ᒋᐃᔑ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ᙮  ᐅᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᒥᓋᔑᐣ, ᔕᑯᐨ ᓇᐗᐨ ᑭᓂᐌᐡ ᑭᐃᓯᓭ ᒋᒪᒋᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑲᔦ ᒋᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᑌᐠ᙮ ᓄᑯᒥᑫ, ᓂᑭ ᒪᒋ 
ᐱᒪᒥᓂᑯᒥᐣ ᒪᒪᓂᐎ ᐃᓯᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᑫᐊᓄᑲᑕᒪᐠ, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᐱᒋᓂᔕᐦᐊᒥᐗᐨ ᐁᑾ ᑭᒥᓄᓭᐗᐣ ᑲᑭᐃᔑ ᑭᔑᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ᙮ 
 
ᐸᑲᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᑲᑴ ᐱᒥ ᑾᔭᑯᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᐣ ᐁᒶᔦ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᓇᓂᐗᐠ  
ᑲᑭ ᑭᔑ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ, ᓂᑲᑭ ᐃᑭᑎᒥᐣ ᐁᑲ ᓇᐱᐨ ᒥᔑᐣ ᒪᒋᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᑭᐅᒋᐱ ᒥᓂᑯᔭᐠ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐠ 
ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐅᒋ ᑲᒶᔭ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐨ ᐊᐎᔭ᙮ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᑲᐃᓀᐣᒋᑲᑌᑭᐸᐣ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᓇᐣ ᑫᑭᐅᑎᓂᑲᑌᑾᐸᓂᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ, ᑲᐃᓂᐣ ᐃᒋᑲ ᑌᐺ ᐃᓴᐣ 
ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒣᑾᐨ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᑭ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ᙮ ᒥᓇ ᐅᐡᑭᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ, ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᓂᑲ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᒥᐣ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐠ ᒋᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑲᔦ 
ᒋᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᓂᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᓂᐠ ᒋᐱᒋᓂᔕᐦᐊᒥᐗᐨ ᒪᒪᓂᐎ ᐃᓯᓭᐎᓇᐣ᙮  

 
ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐃᐡᑯᓄ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ / ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ  
ᐊᔕ ᑲᑭ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐃᐡᐱᒥᐠ, ᐊᐱᒋᐎᐣ ᒥᓇᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᑲᑫᐠ, ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐅᒥᔑᐦᐅᐠ ᐅᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐠ ᐎᓇᐗ 
ᒋᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᒪᒪᓂᐎ ᐃᔑᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ, ᓂᐎ ᓇᑭᑐᒥᐣ ᓂᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᐌᑎ ᒥᓇ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ ᐁᐎ ᐅᓇᑐᔭᐠ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᑫᐃᔑ ᐱᒥ 
ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᓇᐣ, ᐎᓇᐗ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐦᐃᐌᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐅᓂᑭᐦᐃᑯᒪᐠ ᒋᑭ ᐃᔑᓂᔕᐦᐊᒥᐗᐨ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᐅᐌ ᒣᑾᐨ, ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᐁᐸᒣᑐᐣᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐊᑕᐗᐱᐢᑲᐟ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᔕ ᐅᑭ ᒪᒋ ᐅᓇᑐᓇᐗ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ᙮ ᐊᑕᐗᐱᐢᐟ ᐊᔕ ᐅᑭᒪᒋ ᓄᒋᑐᓇᐣ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐃᓯᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒥᑲᓱᐎᓇᐣ᙮  ᐅᐡᑭ ᐃᔑᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑕᐡ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ 
ᒋᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᒪᑲᐠ ᒋᒥᓄᐎᒋᐎᑎᐗᐨ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᐅᒋᑕ ᑕᐡ ᐃᓯᓭ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᒋᐱᒥ ᒥᓇᔭᑾ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐅᓂᑭᐦᐃᑯᒪᐠ 
ᑫᐅᒋ ᓄᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮   
 
ᐃᐡᑾᔭᐨ ᐃᑭᑐᐎᐣ  
ᓄᑯᒥᑫ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ, ᓂᑭ ᐸᔑᒋᐡᑲᒥᐣ ᐊᑎᐟ ᑭᒋ ᐊᓂᒥᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᔕᑯᐨ ᑕᐡ ᓂᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐣ ᒋᑲᑴ ᓇᑯᑐᔭᐠ ᐅᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ 
ᒋᒪᐡᑲᐗᑐᔭᐠ ᑲᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐱ ᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᐦᐃᑎᓯᔭᐠ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ᙮  ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱᐎ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐅᑎᔑ 
ᓂᓯᑕᐎᓇᓇᐗ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᑲᑭᓇ ᑲᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐁᒥᓋᔑᐠ  ᒋᑭᐅᒋ ᑾᔭᑯᓂᑲᑌᑾᐸᐣ ᒪᒋᓭᐎᐣ ᐁᑲ ᑲᓇᐦᐃ 
ᐃᓇᐸᒥᑎᐗᐨ ᐊᐎᔭᐠ᙮      
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ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒥᐎᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐯᕒᓇᐣ ᒪᕒᐃᐢ ᐁᑾ ᒜᔾᐢ ᑲᕒᐊᐸᕒᐟ  

ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ  ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ 
ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓇᐣ  

ᑕᓯᐣ ᐸᑲᐣ ᑲᑭᐃᔑ 
ᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ * 

ᒪᒪᓂᐎᓇᐣ 
ᑲᐱᑎᑫᓭᑭᐣ ᐅᒪ 

ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ 
ᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ  

ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑲᐱᒥ 
ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ  

                     

ᑕᓱ ᓂᓱ ᐱᓱᒼ  Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

ᐱᕒᐊᐣᓯᐎᐠ ᐦᐊᐎᐢ  0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 2 2 1 3 3 3 

ᒪᑕᒉᐗᐣ  0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 4 0 0 0 2 3 0 0 

ᒪᑕᑲᒥ  0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 

ᐗᑯᔑᐠ  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 4 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ  2 0 0 0 5 2 7 3 0 0 10 3 7 5 9 8 5 4 10 13 

                     

ᐁᐸᒣᑐᐣᐠ  0 0 1 1 4 6 10 6 14 7 26 8 2 1 5 3 13 19 23 29 

ᒪᕒᑎᐣ ᑄᓬᐢ  0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 5 5 5 5 

ᓀᐢᑲᐣᑎᑲ  0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 1 0 5 4 4 0 

ᓂᐱᐣᐊᒥᐠ  0 0 0 1 1 2 0 2 1 3 0 4 1 0 0 4 1 2 2 0 

ᐌᐱᑴ  0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ  0 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 1 11 0 0 0 4 1 0 1 10 1 2 

                     

ᒥᒋᑲᐣ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 

ᐱᔓ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 

ᒥᐡᑭᑯᑲᒪᐣᐠ  0 0 0 0 15 10 13 2 17 19 20 4 12 8 11 5 2 7 7 9 

ᐗᒐᐡᑾᓇᒥᐠ  0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 1 2 2 0 3 2 0 

ᐗᐎᔦᑲᒪᐠ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  0 0 0 0 6 3 6 0 8 8 6 0 5 7 3 0 4 4 7 7 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ  0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 

                     

ᐗᐸᓴᑎᑲᐠ  0 0 0 0 4 4 3 1 4 4 3 2 3 3 1 1 2 2 0 1 

ᑭᐌᐎᐣ  0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 4 2 0 0 5 2 2 0 2 2 2 2 

ᐊᑎᑯ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 1 1 2 1 1 0 

ᒪᐠᑕᐎᓬ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ᐗᔕᐦᐅᐠ  0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 2 2 2 1 2 0 1 0 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ  0 0 0 0 3 3 8 12 11 11 11 22 4 4 14 9 4 6 9 21 

                     

ᑕᓯᐣ ᒪᒪᐤ  2  1  2  6  44  50  49  31  61  76  80  48  51  42  58  44  53  79  80  99 

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ 1:  ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ 1, 2012 - ᒪᕒᐨ 31,2013  
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ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒥᐎᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐯᕒᓇᐣ ᒪᕒᐃᐢ ᐁᑾ ᒜᔾᐢ ᑲᕒᐊᐸᕒᐟ  

ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ  
ᑕᓯᐣ 

ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᑲᒥᑯᐠ 
ᑲᑭ ᐃᔕᐗᐨ  

ᑕᓯᐣ ᑲᑭ 
ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ  ᑲᑭ ᑭᔕᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ  

ᑕᓯᐣ ᑲᑭ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ 
ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓂᐠ  

                 

ᑕᓱ ᓂᓱ ᐱᓱᒼ  Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

ᐱᕒᐊᐣᓯᐎᐠ ᐦᐊᐎᐢ  0 0 0 1 7 42 44 29 0 0 0 0 0 8 12 10 

ᒪᑕᒉᐗᐣ  0 0 0 0 85 14 16 4 0 0 3 0 29 0 0 0 

ᒪᑕᑲᒥ  1 0 0 1 44 5 3 14 3 0 1 0 6 0 0 0 

ᐗᑯᔑᐠ  0 0 0 4 0 0 0 45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ  3 3 0 7 88 116 97 112 6 3 2 2 35 33 51 28 

                 

ᐁᐸᒣᑐᐣᐠ  16 6 26 25 56 40 174 164 3 0 6 0 19 6 18 15 

ᒪᕒᑎᐣ ᑄᓬᐢ  8 0 3 4 30 6 10 15 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 

ᓀᐢᑲᐣᑎᑲ  6 0 4 4 44 6 28 35 2 1 0 4 10 0 3 0 

ᓂᐱᐣᐊᒥᐠ  1 3 0 2 16 10 12 11 0 1 0 2 2 0 0 20 

ᐌᐱᑴ  0 1 2 2 12 8 15 14 1 0 0 0 12 0 0 4 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ  0 0 0 0 0 42 6 5 2 0 9 8 0 14 4 0 

                 

ᒥᒋᑲᐣ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  0 1 1 1 0 25 10 8 0 0 1 0 0 7 5 0 

ᐱᔓ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  0 1 1 1 0 10 12 5 0 1 1 0 0 4 4 0 

ᒥᐡᑭᑯᑲᒪᐣᐠ  0 24 28 18 73 47 86 54 13 5 14 0 55 32 44 25 

ᐗᒐᐡᑾᓇᒥᐠ  0 1 2 1 0 5 7 0 0 1 1 2 0 10 8 13 

ᐗᐎᔦᑲᒪᐠ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  8 14 0 1 41 32 24 15 2 3 3 0 18 26 12 0 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ  0 0 1 0 0 0 25 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 13 0 

                 

ᐗᐸᓴᑎᑲᐠ  4 4 2 1 63 63 21 11 5 5 6 0 20 20 10 5 

ᑭᐌᐎᐣ  2 4 4 2 30 20 20 15 4 1 0 0 13 10 10 0 

ᐊᑎᑯ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  3 3 0 1 20 20 20 22 1 1 0 1 6 6 6 6 

ᒪᐠᑕᐎᓬ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ᐗᔕᐦᐅᐠ  2 2 2 2 28 28 28 28 0 2 0 1 9 9 9 5 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ  4 2 0   20 40 60 144 5 1 5 0 11 11 17 45 

                 

ᑕᓯᐣ ᒪᒪᐤ  58  69  76  78  657  579  718  750  50  25  56  20  245  196  226  214 

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ 1:  ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ 1, 2012 - ᒪᕒᐨ 31, 2013  

Zone 1 ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ: ᐊᑕᐗᐱᐢᑲᐟ, ᒧᐢ ᐸᑕᕒᐃ, ᑎᒪᐣᐢ, ᔕᐱᓬᐅ ᐃᓂᓂᐗᐠ, ᑾᑯᕒᐊᐣ 
Zone 2 ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ: ᐊᑕᐗᐱᐢᑲᐟ, ᒥᓇ ᑾᓂᐢᑕᐣᐢ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ	
Zone 3 ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ: ᓀᑲᐤ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ, ᑭᐌᐎᐣ, ᐱᑲᐣᒋᑲᒼ, ᐯᓬᐃᑲᐣ ᑄᓬᐢ, ᑭᒋ ᓇᒣᑯᓯᑊ ᐃᓂᓂᐗᐠ, ᐗᐱᑭᑲ	
Zone 3 ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ: ᓀᑲᐤ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ, ᐱᑲᐣᒋᑲᒼ, ᑭᒋ ᓇᒣᑯᓯᑊ ᐃᓂᓂᐗᐠ 
 
*ᐊᓄᑭᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ ᒥᓂᑯᔭᐠ = ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᑲᒥᑯᐠ + ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ (ᑲᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊᐎᐗᐨ ᑲᔦ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ)   
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ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒥᐎᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐯᕒᓇᐣ ᒪᕒᐃᐢ ᐁᑾ ᒜᔾᐢ ᑲᕒᐊᐸᕒᐟ  

ᑲᑭᐱ ᐱᑎᑫᓭᑭᐣ ᐁᑾ ᐦᐊᐌ ᑲᑭ 
ᐱᒋᓂᔕᐦᐊᐠ    

ᑕᓯᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ 
ᒪᑕᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ/ᑭᐸᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ/

ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑲᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ:  
ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐣ    18  ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑲᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ:    0 

ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ    6 
 
+ ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᑭ 
ᒪᑕᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ:  

  38 

ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐊᔾᐟ    1 
 
‐ ᐊᔐᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ 
ᑭᐸᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ:    3 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐠ    9  ᑕᓯᐣ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ 
ᑲᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ (ᑲᑭᔑᐱ 
ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ):  

  35 
ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ    4    
ᑕᓯᐣ ᑲᑭᐱ ᐱᑎᑫᓭᑭᐣ:     38      

     

ᑲᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ  ᒪᒪᓂᐎᓇᐣ  
 

ᑲᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐎᓇᐣ 
(ᐁᒶᔭ/ᑲᐃᐡᑾ)  

ᑭᒧᑐᐎᐣ    3  ᐁᒶᔦ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐨ    13 

ᒥᑲᓱᐎᐣ    6  ᑲᐃᐡᑾ ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐨ    25 

ᒪᓀᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ    7  ᑕᓯᐣ ᑲᑭᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ     38 

ᑭᒧᒋ ᐱᑎᑫᐎᐣ    14    
ᐃᓇᔡᓱᐎ ᐱᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ    2    
ᑯᑕᐠ    4    
ᑕᓯᐣ ᑲᑭᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ     36      

     
ᑲᑭ ᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑐᑲᐣ     ᑲᑭ ᑭᐸᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑲᑭᐃᓯᓭᐠ  

ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐎ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ    11  ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐎᐣ    1 

ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᐣ    25  ᒥᔑᐦᐅᐎᐣ ᑭᓂᑲᑌᓂᑲᑌ    2 

ᑕᓯᐣ ᑲᑭᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ     36   ᑕᓯᐣ ᑲᑭ ᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ     3 

ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᑲᐅᒋᐗᐨ ᐅᒥᔑᐦᐅᐠ     ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ     ᐅᒥᔑᐦᐅᐠ ᑲᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓂᐠ  
ᐊᑕᐗᐱᐢᑲᐟ    1 

 
ᓂᐡᑕᒼ ᐗᑲᐱᐎᐣ    17 

 
ᐅᒥᔑᐦᐅᐠ ᑲᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ 
ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓂᐠ ᑫᐊᓂ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ    21 

ᑄᕒᐟ ᐊᓬᐸᓂ    2  ᒋᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ    2  
ᐅᒥᔑᐦᐅᐠ ᑲᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ 
ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓂᐠ   17 

ᑭᐡᑭᒪᓂᓯᐗᐳ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ    4  ᑕᓯᐣ ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓇᐣ     19   ᑕᓯᐣ ᐅᒥᔑᐦᐅᐠ ᑲᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ     38 

ᑭᒋᓇᒣᑯᓯᑊ ᐃᓂᓂᐗᐠ    1       
ᒪᕒᑎᐣ ᑄᓬᐢ    1       
ᒥᐡᑭᑯᑲᒪᐣᐠ    2  ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓂᐠ ᑲᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ       
ᒧᐢ ᑲᕒᐃ    3  ᑕᓯᐣ    110    
ᐗᐎᔭᑲᒪᐠ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ    1       
ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ    2       
ᐱᑲᐣᒋᑲᒼ    6       
ᓀᑲᐤ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ    20       
ᐗᓇᒪᐣ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ    2       
ᑕᓯᐣ ᐅᒥᔑᐦᐅᐠ     45         

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ 2: ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ 1, 2012 -ᒪᕒᐨ 31, 2013  
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ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒥᐎᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐯᕒᓇᐣ ᒪᕒᐃᐢ ᐁᑾ ᒜᔾᐢ ᑲᕒᐊᐸᕒᐟ  

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ 3: ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ 1, 2012 - ᒪᕒᐨ 31, 2013  

ᑲᑭᐱ ᐱᑎᑫᓭᑭᐣ ᐁᑾ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᑲᑭ 
ᐱᒋᓂᔕᐦᐊᐠ    

ᑕᓯᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ ᒪᑕᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ / 
ᑭᐸᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ / ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑲᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ:  

ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐣ    1  ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑲᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ:    17 

ᐱᒥ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐦᐃᑯᐎᐣ    110  + ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᑭ ᒪᑕᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ:    117 

ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ    2  ‐ ᐊᔐᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ ᑭᐸᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ:    24 

ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐣ    2  ᑕᓯᐣ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑲᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ (ᑲᑭᔑᐱ 
ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ):  

  110 

ᑎᐱᓇᐌ ᐎᐣ ᐊᐎᔭ    1    

ᑯᑕᐠ    1    
ᑕᓯᐣ ᑲᑭᐱ ᐱᑎᑫᓭᑭᐣ:   117     

     

ᑲᑭ ᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑲᑭᐃᓯᓭᐠ  
 

ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᑲᐅᒋᐗᐨ ᐅᒥᔑᐦᐅᐠ  
ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐦᐃᑯᐎᐣ ᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌ    17  ᐊᑕᐗᐱᐢᑲᐟ    19 

ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐦᐃᑯᐎᐣ ᑲᐎᐣ ᒋᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌᐠ    2  ᑄᕒᐟ ᐊᓬᐸᓂ    15 

ᑕᓯᐣ ᑲᑭ ᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ   19   ᑲᓴᑄᓂᑲ    4 

   ᑲᔐᒋᐗᐣ    10 

   ᑭᒋᓇᐦᒣᑯᓯᑊ    14 

   ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ    1 

   ᐱᑲᐣᒋᑲᒼ    50 

   ᓀᑲᐤ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ    14 

   ᑕᓯᐣ ᐅᒥᔑᐦᐅᐠ:   127 
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Report	of	the	Talking	Together	Manager	
Carol Kakegabon 

I am glad to say that we have completed all SupporƟve Program Review recommendaƟons as idenƟfied by Cantrell & 
Associates, January 2012. Hats off to the Nishnawbe Aski Legal Services leadership and Talking Together Program staff 
who worked diligently in moving forward with the recommendaƟons. The program is thriving and conƟnues to provide 
training and presentaƟons in the zoned areas of the north, including surrounding areas of Timmins, Sioux Lookout, 
Thunder Bay, and Moose Factory/Coastal CommuniƟes. With the web‐based data system operaƟng for a year now, it 
has been effecƟve in generaƟng reliable and accurate data and we see results instantaneously that help us in program 
planning and forecasƟng. The service volume from each zone ‐ Thunder Bay, Sioux Lookout, Moose Factory and 
Timmins ‐ may fluctuate due to a high or low volume in each area.  However, this is being addressed through new 
protocols, outreach and presentaƟons with stakeholders. 
 
Our facilitators had the opportunity to parƟcipate in Trauma and Resiliency Training, Family MediaƟon Training and 
First Aid Training.  Currently, the advisory commiƩee is complemented with full representaƟon from Dilico Child & 
Family Services, Payukotayno Child & Family Services, Tikinagan Child & Family Services, Kunuwanimano Child & Family 
Services, North Eastern Ontario Family and Child Services – Timmins (NEOFACS), Ministry of Children and Youth 
Services, and elders from central, east and west who meet every second month with most members aƩending. Due to 
the growth, stability and outreach, it is anƟcipated that our projecƟons for the Talking Together Program will increase 
in the next fiscal year. This is due to our involvement with outreach in the communiƟes and working with a number of 
agencies that include:  Tikinagan CFS, Dilico CFS, NEOFACS, Kenora‐Rainy River Child & Family Services, Payukotayno 
CFS and Kunuwanimano CFS, and future possibiliƟes.  The Talking Together Program has been presented in a number 
of communiƟes in the past year and planning conƟnues with the facilitators on a regular basis. One of our planning 
strategies in progress is a projected Ɵmetable for the next fiscal year 2013‐14. Each facilitator has submiƩed a 
monthly/year calendar and it is our hope to map these communiƟes and target those communiƟes that need to be 
addressed in the Nishnawbe Aski NaƟon territory. 
 
Highlights of the Year 

 We received confirmaƟon that the Ministry of Children and Youth Services renewed our service contract with 
annualized funding as opposed to year‐to‐year. This is a huge success for us here at Nishnawbe‐Aski Legal  
Services Talking Together Program. 

 We had the opportunity to partner with the Thunder Bay Counseling Centre and the Community Counseling 
Centre of Nipissing for Family Group Decision Making training and ADR Aboriginal Approach‐Talking Together 
Program 

 We had the opportunity to provide training to a student placement from Oshki‐Pimache‐O‐Win Social Services 
Worker Program and conƟnue to partners with this organizaƟon for future placements. This includes receiving 
funding from SLAAMB Sioux Lookout Area and Management Board through the off‐reserve wage subsidy 
iniƟaƟve. 

 The Talking Together Program has been evaluated three Ɵmes in the past year. The SupporƟve Program review 
was completed by Cantrell & Associates 2012; Bay ConsulƟng Services conducted a review of ADR services 
provincially that included TTP summer 2012; and DeloiƩe Partners and Associate Partners in summer 2012 
through Legal Aid Ontario. We have acƟvely addressed the SupporƟve Program Review recommendaƟons in the 
past year and are anƟcipaƟng reports from Bay ConsulƟng and DeloiƩe. 
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Client Files at April 1st, 2012        58  Opened April 1st, 2012 to March 30, 2013  155 
Closed April 1st, 2012 to March 30, 2013  153  Client Files acƟve at April 1st, 2013       60 
 
155 Client Files – by Referral Source 
 Client (self‐referral)     31  Kunuwanimano      31  
 Payukotayno      25  NAN Legal      15 
 Community Agency     12  Dilico         9 
 North Eastern Ontario CAS      9   Other CAS         5 
 Tikinagan        4  Family member        4  
 Band Council/Rep       4   Lawyer         3 
 Timmins        3  
 
155 Client Files – by Reason Opened 
 Child apprehended – parent wants child returned    49 
 Admission/Apprehension prevenƟon      22 
 CAS IntervenƟon        19 
 Parent/CAS Conflict        13 
 Parent wants access/visitaƟons with child     12 
 RepatriaƟon         10 
 Extended family wants custody of child        9 
 Other            8 
 CAS seeking crown wardship         6 
 Child apprehended – parent wants child placed with extended family    3 
 Extended family wants access/visitaƟons with child      3 
 
155 Client Files – Opened by CAS 
 North Eastern Ontario     50  Dilico     40 
 Payukotayno      34  Tikinagan    15 
 Other CAS        6  Abinooji    5 
 Kunuwanimano        3  Kenora Rainy River   2 
 
153 Client Files Closed – by Reason Closed 
 Client unavailable     56  ADR Achieved    49 
 Client no longer wants TTP    27  Not approved    10 
 Agency no longer wants TTP      6  ADR not achieved   5 
 
195 Circles ‐ Types 
 IniƟal     109  Follow‐up    86 
 
195 Circles ‐ Outcomes 
 Follow‐up required   128  Agreement reached   48 
 No show      17  Not selected    2 
   
Families, Children & ParƟcipants 
 Families – 213            Children – 494  Circle ParƟcipants ‐ 1,461 

Table 1: Talking Together Program StaƟsƟcal Report:  April 1, 2012 – March 30, 2013 

Report	of	the	Talking	Together	Manager	
Carol Kakegabon 
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Talking Together 
Quarterly Service 

Data 

APRIL 1, 2012 - MARCH 31, 2013 

Total # of Open 
Client Files at 
Start of The 
Fiscal Year 

(April 1) 

Total # of New 
Referrals To 

Talking Together 

  Total # of Client 
Files Opened 

during the year 

Total # of Cases  
Waiting For Talking 
Together Services 
(Wait List) at the 
end of Quarter 

Total # of  Circles Held 
during the  year 109 

Initial  Circles/86 
Follow-up and/or 

Closing 

Total # of Cases  
where there was an 
Agreement reached 
during the Talking 

Together circle 

ALL 60 155   155 97 195 48 

Year to Date 
(Cumulative) 
Total 

60 155   155 97 195 48 

Service Contract 
Year End 
Forecast 
2013/2014 

60 180   180   218 54 

Revised Year End 
Forecast 

n/a             

Report	of	the	Talking	Together	Manager	
Carol Kakegabon 

Table 2: Talking Together Program StaƟsƟcs ‐ April 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013 

APRIL 1, 2012 - MARCH 31, 2013 

Talking Together 
Quarterly Service 

Data 

ALL 

Year to Date 
(Cumulative) 
Total 

Service Contract 
Year End 
Forecast 
2013/2014 

Revised Year End 
Forecast 

Total # of 
Children who are 
the focus of the 
Talking Circle 

Total # of 
Families 
Involved 

  Total # of Circle 
Participants 

Total # of Participant 
Surveys completed 

and returned 

494 215   1461   

494 215   1461   

551 240   1631 124 
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ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ 
ᑲᕒᐅᓬ ᑲᑫᑲᐳᐣ  

ᓂᒥᓉᑕᐣ ᒋᐎᑕᒪᐣ ᐁᑭ ᑭᔑ ᐅᓇᑐᔭᐠ ᑲᑭᓇ ᑲᑭ ᐎᒋᑲᑌᑾᐸᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐊᓯᓇᒪᑫᐎ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᓇᐱᐗᐗᐸᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᑭ ᒥᑲᑭᐣ 
ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᐅᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫ ᑲᐣᑎᕒᐁᓬ ᑲᔦ ᐅᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓇᐣ, ᒐᓂᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 2012 ᑲᑭ ᑭᐡᑐᐸᐣ᙮ ᓂᓇᓇᑯᒪᐠ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᓂᑲᓂᑕᒪᑫᐠ 
ᑲᔦ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᒥᐡᑕᐦᐃ ᑲᑭᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᒋᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᓂᑭᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐎᒋᑲᑌᓂᑭᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 
ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᒥᓄ ᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑭᒪᑲᐣ ᐅᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐱᒥ ᑾᔭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ 
ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᓇᓂᐗᐠ ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ ᒥᓯᐌ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐃᓀᑫ ᑎᒥᐣᐢ, ᐗᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ ᑲᔦ ᒧᐢ 
ᐸᑕᕒᐃ/ᐁᑾ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᓇᓀᐤ ᒉᒥᐢ ᐯᔾ᙮ ᐊᔕ ᓄᑯᒼ ᐯᔑᑯᐊᐦᑭ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᐠ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᑭᑭᓇᐗᒋᐱᐦᐃᑲᓂᐗᐠ, ᓇᐱᐨ 
ᒥᓄᓭ ᒋᐗᐸᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ ᒪᔭᒼ ᐁᐃᓇᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐁᑾ ᓂᑐᒋ ᐗᐸᑕᒥᐣ ᑭᔑᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑫᐅᒋ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᑯᔭᐠ 
ᒋᐅᓇᑐᔭᐠ ᓂᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᓂᑲᐣ ᑫᐊᓂᔑ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᔭᐠ᙮ ᒥᓂᑯᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᔭᐠ, 
ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ, ᐗᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ, ᒧᐢ ᐸᐠᑕᕒᐃ ᑲᔦ ᑎᒥᐣᐢ,  ᐁᐡᑲᒼ ᑕᒪᔭᑭᓭ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᒥᐡᑕᐦᐃ ᓇᐣᑕ ᐸᑭ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᓇᓂᐗᓂᓂᑴ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ 
ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᓇᓂᐗᐠ᙮ ᔕᑯᐨ ᑕᐡ, ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᑲᑴ ᑾᔭᑯᓂᑲᑌ ᑲᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑲᔦ ᑲᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐁᑭ ᐊᓂᒧᑕᒥᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ 
ᐅᐡᑭ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑫᑭ ᐱᒥᓂᔕᐦᐃᑲᑌᑾᐸᐣ, ᑲᔦ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᐊᓂᒧᑕᒥᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ᙮ 
 
ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑯᔭᐠ ᑭᐃᓯᓭᓂ ᒋᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᓇᐱᒋᔑᒧᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒪᐡᑲᐗᑎᓯᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ, ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᓇᑯᑕᒪᑐᐎᐣ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐁᑾ ᒪᐡᑭᑭᐎ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᒣᑾᐨ, ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᔭᐗᐠ ᑲᐊᐱᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᓂ ᐅᐱᒥᐗᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎ 
ᑲᒥᑎᓂ ᐁᑾ ᐊᓂ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓯᐗᐠ: ᑎᓬᐃᑯ ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ, ᐸᔪᑯᑕᔾᓄ ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ, ᑎᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ, ᑯᓄᐗᓂᒪᓄ ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ, 
ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐗᐸᓄᐠ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ - ᑎᒥᐣᐢ (NEOFACS), ᐊᐗᔑᔕᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ, ᑲᔦ ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊᐠ ᑭᐅᑎᓭᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᐃᓀᑫ ᓀᓇᐤ, ᐗᐸᓄᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐸᑭᔑᒧᐠ, ᐁᑾ ᑕᓱ ᓂᔓᐱᓱᒼ 
ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑎᐗᐠ ᐁᑾ ᑫᑲᐟ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᑯ ᐱᔕᐗᐠ᙮ ᑲᔭᓂ ᐱᒋᓂᑭᐠ, ᑲᒪᐡᑲᐗᑌᐠ ᐁᑾ ᑲᐃᔑ ᑭᑫᐣᑕᑾᐠ, ᓂᑎᓀᐣᑕᒥᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒋᓇᑭᓭᑭᐣ 
ᓂᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓂᓇᓇᐣ ᑫᐊᓂ ᑾᔭᑎᓇᒪᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐊᓂ ᔓᓂᔭᐗᐦᑭᐗᐠ᙮ ᑲᐗᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᔭᐠ 
ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᑾᐠ ᐅᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᐅᒋ ᐃᓯᓭᐠ ᐅᐌ ᐁᑾ ᑲᔦ ᑲᐱᒥ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᔭᑾ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᐅᐱᒧᒋᑫᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ: ᑎᑭᓇᑲᐣ 
ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ, ᑎᓬᐃᑯ ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ, ᑲᓋᓇ-ᕒᐊᔾᓂ ᓯᐱ ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑲᔦ 
ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ, ᐸᔭᑯᑕᔾᓄ ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑯᓄᐗᓂᒪᓄ ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ, ᐁᑾ ᓂᑲᐣ ᐌᑎ ᑫᔭᓂ ᐃᓯᓭᑭᐣ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒥᑐᐎᓇᐣ᙮ ᐅᐌ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐗᐎᑕᒪᑫᓇᓂᐗᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ 
ᐊᓄᑭᒪᑲᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐊᑎᐟ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᒣᑾᐨ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐱᒥ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐗᐠ᙮ ᐯᔑᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᑲᐱᒥ ᐅᓇᑐᔭᐠ 
ᐁᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᓇᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ 2013-2014 ᔓᓂᔭᐗᐦᑭᐗᐠ᙮ ᑲᑭᓇᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᓇᐗ 
ᑕᓯᐱᓱᒼ ᑫᐃᓇᓄᑭᐗᐨ ᐯᔑᑯᐊᐦᑭ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᐁᑾ ᓂᐸᑯᓭᓂᒧᒥᐣ ᒋᐅᒋ ᓂᓯᑕᐎᓇᒪᐠ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᑲᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᒥᐗᐨ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ 
 
ᑲᑭ ᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒣᑾᐨ ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ 
ᓂᑭᐱ ᐎᑕᒪᑯᓇᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑲᔦ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐁᑭ ᓇᐱ ᐅᑕᐱᓇᐠ ᓂᑕᓄᑭᐎ ᓄᑯᒥᑐᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ 
ᐁᐎᑾᔭᑎᓇᐨ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ ᑕᓱ ᐊᐦᑭ ᐊᐱᒋᐎᐣ ᐸᐯᔑᑯ ᐊᐦᑭ᙮ ᐃᓯᓭ ᓇᐱᐨ ᐃᓴᐣ ᐁᑭᒋ ᑲᐡᑭᑕᒪᓯᔭᐠ ᓂᓇᐗᐟ ᐅᒪ ᑲᑕᓇᓄᑭᔭᐠ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ 

ᑭᐃᓯᓭ ᒋᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᔭᐠ ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ ᒪᒥᓂᒧᐌᐎᑲᒥᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᒥᓂᒧᐌᐎᑲᒥᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᓂᐱᓯᐣᐠ ᑲᐊᔭᐠ, ᐁᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᒪᐠ  
ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐅᓀᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᑾᔭᑯᓂᑫᑕᒪᑎᐎ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᐃᔑᒋᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᑲᐊᐸᑕᑭᐣ - ᒪᒪᐤ 
ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ᙮ 

ᑭᐃᓯᓭ ᒋᑾᔭᑎᓇᒥᐗᔭᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᐎ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐅᐡᑭᐱᒪᒋᐅᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲᑕᔑ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᐨ, 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑾᔭᑎᓇᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐃᐡᑯᓂᐦᐊᑲᓄᐨ᙮ ᐅᒪ ᐊᒋᓇ ᐁᑭᐱ ᑕᓇᓄᑭᐨ ᐁᑾ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᓂᑲᐱᒥ 
ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᒥᐣ ᐅᐡᑭᐱᒪᒋᐅᐎᐣ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐠ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ ᒋᐱᒥ ᑾᔭᑎᓇᒥᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑯᐎᓂᓂ᙮  ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ ᐗᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ 
ᐊᓄᑭᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐊᐱᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ (SLAAMB) ᐅᑾᔭᑎᓇᐣ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ ᑫᐅᒋ ᑎᐸᐦᐊᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐅᑌᓇᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᐎ 
ᑎᐸᐦᐊᒪᑯᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐅᒋ᙮ 

ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᓂᔀ ᑭᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌ ᒣᑾᐨ ᑲᑭᐱᒥ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ᙮ ᑲᐊᓯᓇᒪᑫᒪᑲᐠ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᐅᑭ ᑭᐡᑐᐣ 
ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᑲᐣᑎᕒᐁᓬ ᑲᔦ ᐅᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 2012 ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ᙮ ᑲᔦ ᐯᔾ ᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᓂᑭ ᐊᓄᑲᑯᓇᐣ 
ᐁᑭ ᑐᑕᐣ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᑾᔭᑯᓂᑫᑕᒪᑎᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᐅᒋ, ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒣᑾᐨ ᑲᓂᐱᐨ 
2012, ᑲᔦ ᑭᐊᔑᒋ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ, ᑲᔦ ᑌᓬᐅᐟ ᐁᑾ ᐅᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓇᐣ ᑫᐎᓇᐗ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᐅᑭ 
ᑐᑕᓇᐗ ᒣᑾᐨ ᑲᓂᐱᐠ 2012 ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᓬᐃᑲᐊᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᑲᑭᐅᒋ ᑎᐸᐦᐃᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᐌ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ᙮ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ 
ᓂᑭᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐣ ᒋᐅᓇᑐᔭᐠ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ ᒥᑭᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑲᐊᓯᓇᒪᑫᒪᑲᐠ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᙮ 
ᑲᔦ ᒣᑾᐨ ᓂᐱᑐᒥᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᒋᐸᑭᑎᓇᑭᐣ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᐯᔾ ᐅᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᑕᒪᑫ ᑲᔦ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᑌᓬᐅᐟ᙮ 
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ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ 
ᑲᕒᐅᓬ ᑲᑫᑲᐳᐣ  

ᑲᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑲᒪᑕᑭᓯᐨ ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ 1, 2012  58 ᑲᑭ ᒪᑕᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ 1, 2012-ᒪᕒᐨ 30, 2013 155 
ᑲᑭ ᑭᔑ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ 1, 2012    
ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᒪᕒᐨ 30, 2013    153 ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ 1, 2013  60 
 
155 ᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ – ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᑲᑭ ᐱᒋᓂᔕᐦᐊᐠ 
 ᐊᐎᔭ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᐗᑲᓄᐨ (ᐎᐣ ᑲᑭᐃᑭᑐᐨ)  31  ᑯᓄᐗᓂᒪᓄ    31 
 ᐸᔪᑯᑕᔾᓄ     25  ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ  15 
 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐨ    12  ᑎᓬᐃᑯ      9 
 ᑭᐌᑎᐣ ᐗᐸᓄᐠ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᐊᐗᔑᔑᐎᑭᒪᐎᐣ  9  ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᔑᐎᑭᒪᐎᓇᐣ   5 
 ᑎᑭᓇᑲᐣ       4  ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐗᑯᒪᑲᐣ    4 
 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᔓᐌᐎᓂᓂ/ᑯᑕᐠ ᐊᐎᔭ ᑲᐊᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐨ  4    ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ     3 
 ᑎᒥᐣᐢ       3  
 
155 ᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ - ᑲᑭᐅᒋ ᒪᑕᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ 
 ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑲᑭ ᐅᑕᐱᓇᑲᓄᐨ - ᐅᓂᑭᐦᐃᑯᒪ ᐅᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᐣ ᐅᓂᒐᓂᔑᔕᐣ ᒋᐱᑭᐌᐎᓂᒪᑲᓄᓂᐨ -  49 
 ᑲᐱᑎᑫᐎᓂᐨ/ᐅᑕᐱᓂᐌᐎᐣ ᑲᑭᐱᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ       22 
 ᐊᐗᔑᔑᐎᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᑲᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐨ        19 
 ᐅᓂᑭᐦᐃᑯᒪ/ᐊᐗᔑᔑᐎᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐁᑲ ᑲᓂᐦᐊᐸᒥᑎᐗᐨ      13 
 ᐅᓂᑭᐦᐃᑯᒪ ᐅᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᐣ ᒋᐗᐸᒪᐨ/ᒋᑭᐎᑲᒪᐨ ᐅᓂᒐᓂᔑᔕᐣ     12 
 ᑲᑭ ᑭᐌᐨ ᐅᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ         10 
 ᐅᐗᑯᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐎ ᑲᓇᐌᓂᒪᐗᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᔕᐣ        9 
 ᑯᑕᐠ            8 
 ᐊᐗᔑᔑᐎᐅᑭᒪ ᐅᓇᒋᑫ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᒋᐃᔑᑎᐯᐣᑕᑯᓭᐨ ᐊᐗᔑᐡ     6 
 ᐊᐗᔑᐡ ᑭᐅᑕᐱᓇᑲᓄ - ᐅᓂᑭᐦᐃᑯᒪ ᐅᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᔕᐣ ᐅᐗᑯᒪᑲᓂᑲᐠ ᒋᐃᔑ ᑲᓇᐌᐣᑕᑯᓯᓂᐨ  3 
 ᐗᑯᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᓇᐗ ᒋᐗᐸᒪᐗᐨ/ᒋᑭ ᑭᐎᑲᒪᐗᐨ ᐊᐗᔑᔕᐣ     3 
 
155 ᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ - ᐊᐗᔑᓯᐎᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐸᑭᑌᓇᐠ 
 ᑭᐌᑎᐣ ᐗᐸᓄᐠ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ   50  ᑎᓬᐃᑯ     40 
 ᐸᔪᑯᑕᔾᓄ     34  ᑎᑭᓇᑲᐣ     15 
 ᑯᑕᐠ ᐊᐗᔑᔑᐎᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ     6  ᐊᐱᓄᐣᒋ      5 
 ᑯᓄᐗᓂᒪᓄ      3  ᑲᓋᓇ ᕒᐊᔾᓂ ᓯᐱ    2 
 
153 ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ ᑭᐸᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ - ᑲᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑭᐸᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ  
 ᑲᐎᐣ ᑭᐅᒋ ᐱᔕᐨ     56  ᓇᑯᑕᒪᑎᐎᐣ ᑭᑌᐱᓂᑲᑌ   49 
 ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᐗᑲᓄᐨ ᑲᐎᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒋᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᐠ 
 ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓂᓂ   27  ᑲᐎᐣ ᒋᐅᒋ ᐅᑕᐱᓂᑲᑌᐠ   10 
 ᐅᑕᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫ ᑲᐎᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒋᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᐠ 
 ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ    6  ᓇᑯᑕᒪᑎᐎᐣ ᑲᐎᐣ ᒋᐅᒋ ᑌᐱᓂᑲᑌᐠ  5 
 
195 ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓇᐣ - ᑐᑲᐣ 
 ᓂᐡᑕᒼ ᑲᑭ ᐗᑲᐱᓇᓂᐗᐠ    109  ᑲᑭᐊᓂ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌᐠ   86 
 
195 ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓇᐣ - ᑲᑭ ᐃᔑ ᑭᔑᒋᑲᑌᐠ 
 ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᑾᐣ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ  128  ᓇᑯᑕᒪᑐᐎᐣ ᑭᑌᐱᓂᑲᑌ   48 
 ᑲᐎᐣ ᒋᐅᒋ ᐱᔕᐨ      17  ᑲᐎᐣ ᒋᐅᒋ ᐅᑕᐱᓂᑲᑌᐠ    2 
 
ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ, ᐊᐗᔑᔕᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑲᑭ ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ 
 ᑎᐸᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ - 213   ᐊᐗᔑᔕᐠ - 494  ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ - 1,461 

ᒪᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ 1: ᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ:  ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ 1, 2012 - ᒪᕒᐨ 30, 2013 
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ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ 
ᑲᕒᐅᓬ ᑲᑫᑲᐳᐣ  

ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᑕᓱ ᓂᐦᓱᐱᓱᒼ 

ᑲᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ 

ᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ  

ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ 1,2012 - ᒪᕒᐨ 31, 2013  
ᒪᒪᐤ ᑲᑭᑕᓯᑭᐣ 
ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑲᐱᒥ 
ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ 
ᐊᐱᐣ ᑲᒪᒋ 
ᔓᓂᔭᐗᐦᑭᐗᐠ 
(ᐁᔾᐟᕒᐃᓬ 1)  

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑕᓯᐣ ᑲᑭᐱ 
ᐅᐡᑭ ᐱᑎᑫᓭᑭᐣ 

ᐅᒪ ᒪᒪᐤ 
ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ 

ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮  

  ᒪᒪᐤ ᑲᑭᑕᓯᑭᐣ 
ᑲᑭᒪᑕᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ 

ᒣᑾᐨ ᑲᐱᒥ 
ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ  

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑕᓯᐣ 
ᐊᐎᔭᐠ 

ᑲᐱᑐᐗᐨ ᒪᒪᐤ 
ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ 

ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ 
(ᑲᐱᐦᐅᐗᐨ) 

ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 
ᓂᓱᐱᓱᒼ 
ᑲᑭᔑᐱᓭᐠ  

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑲᑭᑕᓯᑭᐣ ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓇᐣ 
ᑲᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒣᑾᐨ ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ, 
ᒥᑕᓱᒥᑕᓇᔕᑲᓱ ᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ 

ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓇᐣ/ᐁᔦᓇᓀᒥᑕᓇᑯᑡᓱ 
ᑭᐊᓂᑯ ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᓇᐣᑕ/

ᑲᔦ ᑭ ᑭᔕᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ  

ᒪᒪᐤ 
ᑲᑭᑕᓯᑭᐣ 

ᓇᑯᒥᑐᐎᓇᐣ 
ᑲᑭ 

ᐅᓇᑕᒪᑎᐗᐨ 
ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒪᐤ 
ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓂᓂᐠ  

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑲᑭᓇ  60 155   155 97 195 48 

ᑲᑕᓯᑭᐣ ᒣᑾᐨ ᓄᑯᒼ 
(ᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ) 
ᒪᒪᐤ ᑕᓯᐣ  

60 155   155 97 195 48 

ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ 
ᓇᑯᑕᒧᐎᐣ 
ᑭᔑᐱᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ 
ᑫᑕᓯᑭᐣ 
2013/2014  

60 180   180   218 54 

ᑲᑭᐊᒋᒋᑲᑌᐠ 
ᑫᑕᓯᑭᐣ 
ᑭᔑᐱᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ  

n/a             

ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᑕᓱ ᓂᐦᓱᐱᓱᒼ 

ᑲᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ 

ᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ  

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑲᑭᓇ  

ᑲᑕᓯᑭᐣ ᒣᑾᐨ ᓄᑯᒼ 
(ᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ) 
ᒪᒪᐤ ᑕᓯᐣ  
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ 
ᓇᑯᑕᒧᐎᐣ 
ᑭᔑᐱᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ 
ᑫᑕᓯᑭᐣ 
2013/2014  

ᑲᑭᐊᒋᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑫᑕᓯᑭᐣ 
ᑭᔑᐱᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ  

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑕᓯᐣ 
ᐊᐗᔑᔕᐠ ᑲᑭ 
ᑕᔑᒪᑲᓄᐗᐨ 
ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒪᐤ 
ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓂᓂᐠ  

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑲᑭᑕᓯᑭᐣ 
ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ 

ᑲᑭ 
ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ  

  ᒪᒪᐤ ᑲᑭ ᑕᓯᐗᐨ 
ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᑭ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ  

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑕᓯᐣ 
ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ 
ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑲᔦ 
ᐱᑭᐌᓂᔕᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ  

494 215   1461   

494 215   1461   

551 240   1631 124 

          

ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ 1,2012 - ᒪᕒᐨ 31, 2013  

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ 2: ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ - ᐁᑊᕒᐅᓬ 2012 ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᒪᕒᐨ 2013 
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Report	of	the	Public	Legal	Education	&	
Communications	Ofϐicer	
Martha Loon 

It was another busy year for the Public Legal EducaƟon (PLE) program and the Public Legal EducaƟon & 
CommunicaƟons Officer (PLECO). 
 
PLE visited NAN communiƟes and schools. Workshops and presentaƟons were conducted on elder abuse, bullying, and 
vandalism, as well as promoƟng NALSC programs and services (Table 1). School presentaƟons were mainly on the topic 
of bullying. Most students were already familiar with bullying and what it is; this year, an acƟvity on respect was added 
to the presentaƟons. Older students did an acƟvity to help them promote respect in the school, and hopefully to 
become role models for younger students to illustraƟng respect. Future presentaƟons will be on cyber‐bullying:  how 
cyber‐bullying is changing the way bullying takes place in schools, and how cyber‐bullying is changing the way the law 
deals with bullying. 
 
PLE aƩended the local college in Thunder Bay, Dennis Franklin Cromarty High School (DFC) and Pelican Falls First 
NaƟons High School to promote NALSC programs and services, and to parƟcipate in a career fair (Table 3). PLE worked 
with the RestoraƟve JusƟce Program to work towards having a greater presence at DFC and be more acƟve at the 
school, e.g. using the circle process to handle conflict in the school. Plans for the upcoming school year at DFC include 
partnering with one class to have students take part in a project. 
 
The deadlines for applying for the Independent Assessment Process (IAP), and late applicaƟon of the Common 
Experience Payment (CEP) were in September 2012. Both IAP and CEP are part of the Indian ResidenƟal Schools 
SeƩlement Agreement. People from NAN were helped with their IAP applicaƟons, CEP applicaƟons, and CEP 
applicaƟons for estate of deceased former students, lawyer referrals, and advocacy with maƩers related to IAP and CEP 
(Table 4). 
 
Other PLE acƟviƟes included assisƟng in the early stages of the NAN‐Wide JusƟce Conference. Save the Date noƟces 
were sent to stakeholders in the jusƟce/legal fields and working with NAN communiƟes. NALSC created a rights card 
for people dealing with police. Sessions were held with some of the public high schools, and Matawa departments, in 
Thunder Bay. The ExecuƟve Director spoke to students about community safety, and what their rights are when dealing 
with police. The ExecuƟve Director held similar sessions in the schools with students as part of her tour in 
KeewayƟnook Okimakanak communiƟes in February 2013. Throughout the year, PLECO assisted people on various 
maƩers, e.g. birth registraƟons, Indian status, tax maƩers, day school class acƟon, and 60s Scoop class acƟon (Table 4). 
 
PLE was busy with geƫng communicaƟons and promoƟons materials and resources produced (Table 2). NALSC 
launched its brand new website in December 2012. The new site looks more professional and is user‐friendly for site 
visitors. A project to translate NALSC short videos into Oji‐Cree was completed; the Cree porƟon will be completed in 
the new fiscal year. Late in the year, NALSC started radio shows on Wawatay Radio to promote NALSC programs and 
deliver legal educaƟon to people of NAN. The shows will conƟnue into Fall 2013. 
 
The PLE program conƟnues to make effort to meet the legal educaƟon needs of the people of Nishnawbe‐Aski NaƟon 
despite the challenges of covering the huge territory, which is NAN. 
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Table 1:  Community and School Visits 

Table 2:  PromoƟonal Resources & CommunicaƟons  

DATE EVENT & LOCATION PURPOSE 

May 17, 2012 Community Visit, Lansdowne House NALSC program presentaƟon 

July 23, 2012 Band Council, Elder RepresentaƟves and 
Band Staff, AƩawapiskat 

NALSC program presentaƟon 

July 24, 2012 Chief & Council, and Band Staff, Fort Albany NALSC program presentaƟon 

July 25, 2012 Deputy Chief, Moose Cree NALSC program presentaƟon; Project George 

August 31, 2012 Community Visit, Kitchenumaykoosib 
Inninuwug 

Elder Abuse Workshop 

September 19‐20, 
2012 

Community Visit & School Visits, 
Weagamow Lake 

Elder Abuse Workshop; Bullying presentaƟons 

October 25‐26, 
2012 

Community Visit & School Visit, Keewaywin NALSC program presentaƟon; Elder Abuse 
Workshop; Bullying & Vandalism presentaƟons 

November 6‐8, 
2012 

Community Visit & School Visit, Lansdowne 
House 

Matawa PrescripƟon Drug Abuse Gathering ‐ 
Booth display; Bullying presentaƟons at school 

November 13, 2012 School Visit, AƩawapiskat Bullying presentaƟons at school 

December 11, 2012 Community Visit, Fort Hope Elder Abuse Workshop 

January 31, 2013 Community Visit, MaƩagami Brief session with Band Staff on NALSC programs 

March 28, 2013 Community Visit, Webequie Elder Abuse Workshop 

PROMOTIONAL RESOURCES 

Brochures Review and update design and informaƟon of all brochures; create a brand new NALSC Legal Aid 
brochure 

Newspaper Ad Placed adverƟsement in the Wawatay newspaper on a bi‐weekly basis for six months 

Rights Card Produce a card on the rights of persons related to dealing with police 

Videos Completed translaƟon of NALSC videos in Oji‐Cree; Begin project to have same videos translated 
into Cree, to be completed in next fiscal year 

Radio Shows Complete one radio show; Planned bi‐weekly radio shows for a six‐month period beginning in the 
next fiscal year 

Promo Items Purchased items for use in promoƟons 

COMMUNICATIONS 

Website Redesign of the website was completed and launched in December 2012 

Annual Report Produced 2011‐2012 report; Distributed and presented at the Keewaywin Conference in Aug 2013 

NewsleƩers Produced two newsleƩers: a general issue, and a special issue on the VicƟm Witness Liaison 
Program 

Press 
Conference 

Assist with preparaƟon work for press conference on the announcement of expansion of VicƟm 
Witness Liaison program 

Monday Memo Produced weekly, and contains all staff schedules 

Christmas Card Produced a Christmas card; sent to stakeholders including First NaƟons 

Report	of	the	Public	Legal	Education	&	
Communications	Ofϐicer	
Martha Loon 
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Table 3:  PromoƟons, Training and Other Events  

DATE EVENT & LOCATION PURPOSE 

April 3‐4, 2012 Workshop on DomesƟc Violence, Fort 
William Reserve 

Staff Training 

April 5, 2012 Aboriginal Law and Advocacy class, 
ConfederaƟon College, Thunder Bay 

NALSC program presentaƟon 

April 5, 2012 Workshop on Elder Abuse, Fort William 
Reserve 

Staff Training 

April 12, 2012 PresentaƟons at Pelican Falls First 
NaƟons High School, Sioux Lookout 

History of Indian Act presentaƟons to four classes 

May 8‐10, 2012 Staff Training, Thunder Bay Staff Training 

June 6‐7, 2012 OperaƟon Springboard, Aboriginal Youth 
Learning Hub, Thunder Bay 

Program review and consultaƟon ‐ use of smart 
boards to deliver sessions like anger management 

June 11, 2012 Legal Services & Programs, Legal Aid 
Ontario, Thunder Bay 

PresentaƟon for delegaƟon from China on legal 
services & programs 

June 21, 2012 Aboriginal Day, Marina Park, Thunder Bay PromoƟons/booth display 

August 23, 2012 Staff OrientaƟon, Dennis Franklin 
Cromarty High School, Thunder Bay 

NALSC program presentaƟon 

August 29, 2012 Radio Show on Independent Assessment 
Process, Sioux Lookout 

On‐air informaƟon session on IAP; assisted by 
lawyer 

August 30, 2012 Student OrientaƟons, Dennis Franklin 
Cromarty High School, Thunder Bay 

Booth display, and NALSC program presentaƟons 
to students 

September 5, 2012 Student OrientaƟons, Dennis Franklin 
Cromarty High School, Thunder Bay 

NALSC program presentaƟons 

September 7, 2012 ResidenƟal School Conference, Thunder 
Bay 

Booth display and NALSC program promoƟon 

October 10, 2012 Northwestern Ontario Women's Centre, 
Waverly Library, Thunder Bay 

PresentaƟons on bankruptcy and debt upon 
separaƟon and divorce 

October 10‐11, 2012 Community Legal Worker Training, 
Thunder Bay 

Training sessions 

November 5, 2012 Skillpath, Thunder Bay Training on beƩer communicaƟons 

January 10, 2013 Student OrientaƟon, Dennis Franklin 
Cromarty High School 

Booth display 

February 15, 2013 Career Fair, Pelican Falls First NaƟons 
High School, Sioux Lookout 

Career Fair 

February 25, 2013 Aboriginal Peoples and AlternaƟve 
JusƟce class, ConfederaƟon College 

RestoraƟve JusƟce program presentaƟon and 
mock circle 

Report	of	the	Public	Legal	Education	&	
Communications	Ofϐicer	
Martha Loon 
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ACTIVITY  APR  MAY  JUN  JUL  AUG  SEP  OCT  NOV  DEC  JAN  FEB  MAR 
TOTAL BY 
ACTIVITY 

IRSS CEP 6 10 3 4 3 6     1 1 2 1 37 

IRSS IAP 3 5 3 4 7 16 1     1     40 

Referrals to Advice 
Lawyer 

                        0 

Referrals to Other Lawyer                         0 

Day School Inquiry                         0 

SixƟes Scoop Inquiry   1                     1 

Birth RegistraƟon & 
CerƟficate 

  1   1                 2 

Indian Status             1       2   3 

Resource requests 1 1                     2 

Promo ParƟcipants     60     34       19 15   113 

PresentaƟons/
Workshops 
(# of ParƟcipants) 

36 22 12 17 90 143 71 285 21   14 23 749 

Other 2 2 1 1 1 1 2 1         11 

TOTAL PER MONTH  48  42  79  27  101  200  75  286  22  21  33  24  958 

Table 4:  StaƟsƟcs for PLE Program for April 1, 2012—March 31, 2013  

Report	of	the	Public	Legal	Education	&	
Communications	Ofϐicer	
Martha Loon 

Note: 
IRSS:  Indian ResidenƟal School SeƩlement 
CEP:  Common Experience Payment 
IAP:  Independent Assessment Process 
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ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ  
ᒪᕒᑕ ᓬᐅᐣ 

ᒥᐡᑕᐦᐃ ᒥᓇ ᑭᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑭᒪᑲᐣ ᐅᐌ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒥᐡᑕᐦᐃ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᐅᑭᐊᓄᑲᑕᓇᐣ 
ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᑲᐱᒧᑐᐨ ᐅᐌᓂ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ᙮ 
 
ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᐃᔕ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐣ᙮ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ 
ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ, ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ, ᓇᓀᑲᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ, ᑲᔦ ᓂᔑᐗᓇᒋᒋᑫᐎ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ, ᑲᔦ ᑭᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ (ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑴᐎᐣ ᐯᔑᐠ ᐗᐸᑕᐣ)᙮ ᓇᓀᑲᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎ ᒪᓀᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᑭ 
ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ᙮ ᑫᑲᐟ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ ᐊᔕ ᐅᑭᑫᐣᑕᓇᐗ ᑫᑯᓀᓂᐗᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᓂ 
ᓇᓀᑲᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎ ᒪᓀᐣᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ᙮ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ, ᑭᐊᔑᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᑲᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᒧᔕᐠ ᒋᑭᒋᐃᓀᓂᒪᑲᓄᐗᐨ 
ᐊᐎᔭᐠ᙮ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ ᓇᐗᐨ ᑲᐃᐡᐱ ᑕᓴᔭᑭᐎᓀᐗᐨ ᑫᑯᓂᓂ ᐅᑭ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᓇᐗ ᒋᐅᒋ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᑯᐗᐨ ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᑐᐗᐨ ᐁᑭᒋ ᐃᓀᐣᑕᑾᐠ ᑲᑭᓇ 
ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᒋᑭᒋ ᐃᓀᓂᒪᑲᓄᐗᐨ, ᐁᑾ ᑲᔦ ᒋᐅᒋ ᑭᑭᓇᐗᐸᒥᑯᐗᐨ ᑲᐊᑲᔐᔑᓂᐨ ᐊᐗᔑᔕᐣ᙮ ᐌᑎ ᓂᑲ ᐊᓂᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ, ᓇᓀᑲᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎ ᒪᓀᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᐠ ᑲᐅᒋ ᒪᓀᐣᒋᑫᐨ ᐊᐎᔭ ᑕᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᓇᓂᐗᐣ: ᓄᑯᒼ ᑲᐃᔑ 
ᒪᔭᑭᓇᑾᐠ ᒪᓀᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ, ᑲᔦ ᐊᐱᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᒪᔭᑭᓭᑭᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐊᐎᔭ ᑲᑲᒋᑎᓇᑲᓄᐨ 
ᐁᓇᓀᑲᒋᐦᐃᐌᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᐠ ᐅᒋ᙮ 
 
ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᑭᐃᔕ ᑭᒋ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ, ᑌᓇᐢ ᐸᕒᐊᐣᐠᓬᐃᐣ 
ᑲᕒᐊᒥᑎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐯᓬᐃᑲᐣ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᐁᑭᐣᑕᐤ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᑭᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᒋ ᐁᑾ ᑲᔦ ᐁᑭ ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑲᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐃᓇᓄᑭᐎᓇᐣ (ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᐣ 3)᙮ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᑭ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᒪᒥᓄᐃᐦᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ  ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᐁᑭ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᒥᐗᐨ 
ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᑾᑭᐣ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑎᓇᐢ ᐸᕒᐊᐣᐠᓬᐃᐣ ᑲᕒᐊᒥᑎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᒋᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᒪᑲᑭᐣ 
ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ,  ᑐᑲᐣ ᐗᑲᐱᐎᓇᐣ ᒋᑭ ᐗᐸᒋᒋᑲᑌᑾᐸᓂᐣ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᐗᓀᓂᒥᑐᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᔭᑭᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ᙮ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᓀᐗᐣ ᒥᓇ 
ᒪᒋᐡᑯᓄᓇᓂᐗᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑎᓇᐢ ᑲᕒᐊᒥᑎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᒋᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐯᔑᑾᔭᐠ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ ᒋᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑫᐊᓂ 
ᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᓂᐠ᙮ 
 
ᓴᑊᑌᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 2012 ᑭ ᑭᔑᐱᓭᐗᐣ ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐅᒋ ᐊᐎᔭ ᑲᑭᐃᐡᑯᓄᐸᐣ ᐅᑭᒪᐎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑫᐨ 
ᒋᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌᓂᐠ ᑲᑭᐃᓯᓭᐨ, ᑲᔦ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᑯᑕᐠ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂ ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᑎᐸᐦᐊᒪᑯᓯᐨ ᒥᓂᑯᐠ ᑕᓱ ᐊᐦᑭ ᑲᑭ ᐊᔭᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 
ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ᙮ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑭᐊᔑᑎᓂᑲᑌᐸᓂᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯ ᐅᓇᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᓇᑯᒥᑐᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐦᑭ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑭᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᒋᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑫᐗᐨ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ, ᐁᑾ ᑲᔦ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᑲᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑫᑕᒥᐗᐗᐨ 
ᐅᐗᑯᒪᑲᓂᐗᐣ ᐊᔕ ᑲᑭᐃᐡᑾᐱᒪᑎᓯᓂᐨ, ᑲᔦ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ ᒋᐅᑎᓇᑲᓄᐨ ᐁᑾ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ 
ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂ ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᒋ (ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᐣ 4 ᐗᐸᑕᐣ)᙮ 
 
ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᑭᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐨ ᐊᓂ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐗᐣ: ᑭᐎᒋᑡ ᑲᒪᒋ 
ᐅᓇᒋᑲᓂᐗᓂᓂᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᑕᓯᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑲᐎ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐁᑾ ᐊᓇᐱ ᑲᐎ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ 
ᑭᐃᔑᓂᔕᐦᐊᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐠ ᑲᑭᓇ ᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ᙮ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ 
ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐅᑭ ᐅᐡᑐᐣ ᑎᐯᐣᓂᒥᑎᓱᐎᓇᐣ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓯᓂ ᑫᐊᐸᒋᑐᐗᐨ ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔑᑲᐠ᙮ ᑲᔦ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐣ 
ᑲᔦ ᒪᑕᐗ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ᙮ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ ᐅᑭ ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐊᐣ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐣ ᐊᐣ ᑫᑭᐃᔑ ᒥᓄᔭᐗᐸᐣ 
ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐸᐸᒥᐊᔭᐗᐨ, ᑲᔦ ᑲᐃᓇᑌᓂᑭᐣ ᐅᑎᐯᓂᒥᑎᓱᐎᓇᐗᐣ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐣ ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑯᐗᐨ᙮  ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ 
ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐅᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᑲᐊᔭᑭᐣ ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒣᑾᐨ ᐯᐱᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 
2013᙮ ᒣᑾᐨ ᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ, ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᐅᑭᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᐣ ᐊᐎᔭᐣ, 
ᑐᑲᐣ ᓂᑕᐎᑭᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᑭᓇᐗᑕᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ, ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᐊᔑᑕᑭᓱᐎᐣ, ᑕᑭᐢ ᔭᐦᐃᐣ, ᑭᔑᑲᐣ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᐎ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᐱᒥᐅᓇᑯᓂᑲᑌᐠ, 
ᑲᔦ 1960 ᐊᐗᔑᔕᐠ ᑲᑭ ᐗᐎᑕᐱᓇᑲᓄᐗᐸᐣ ᐁᑾ ᓄᑯᒼ ᑲᐱᒥ ᐅᓇᔓᐗᑌᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐅᒋ (ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᐣ 4 ᐗᐸᑕᐣ)  
 
ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᑭ ᑭᒋ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᐣ ᒋᐅᐡᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ 
ᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᓇᐣ (ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᐣ 3 ᐗᐸᑕᐣ)᙮ ᑎᓭᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 2012, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑭ 
ᐸᑭᑌᓇᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᑭᑭᓇᐗᑕᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐠ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᐠ᙮ ᓇᐗᐨ ᑕᐡ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᒥᓋᔑᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐌᒋᓭ ᒋᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᑌᐠ᙮  ᑭᑭᔑ 
ᐊᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌ ᒋᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᒧᒪᑲᑭᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑴᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᒪᓯᓇᑌᓯᒋᑲᓇᐣ, ᐁᑾ ᑲᔦ ᒪᐡᑫᑯᒧᐎᐣ ᒋᐃᔑᑭᔑᐌᒪᑲᑭᐣ ᑲᔦ 
ᑕᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐊᐱᐣ ᑭᐅᐡᑭ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ᙮ ᑲᐊᓂ ᑭᔑᐱ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑭ ᒪᒋᑐᐣ ᒋᑎᐸᒋᒧᐨ 
ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐗᐗᑌ ᓇᑐᑕᒧᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐨ  ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᒋ ᑲᔦ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐸᐸᑭᑎᓇᑲᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ ᓯᑾᐠ 2013 ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑕᐱᒥ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᓇᑐᑕᒧᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ᙮ 
 
ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐅᑲᑴ ᐱᒥ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᓇᐣ ᒋᑾᔭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᓇᑕᐌᐣᑕᒥᓂᐨ 
ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐣ, ᒥᓴᐗᐨ  ᑲᔭᓂᒪᐠ ᒥᓭᐌ ᒋᑭ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᓇᓂᐗᐠ ᐅᓴᒼ 
ᐁᒥᔕᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐦᑭ᙮  
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ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ  
ᒪᕒᑕ ᓬᐅᐣ 

ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ ᐱᓱᒼ ᑲᑭ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ/ᐊᐣᑎ ᑲᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ 
ᒣᔾ ᐱᓱᒼ 17, 2012 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᑭᐃᔕᓂᐗᐣ, ᓀᐢᑲᐣᑎᑲ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ 

ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ 
ᒍᓬᐊᔾ 23, 2012 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᓇᔓᐌᐎᐣ, ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊᐠ ᑲᔦ 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᐊᑕᐗᐱᐢᑲᐟ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ 
ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ 

ᒍᓬᐊᔾ 24, 2012 ᐅᑭᒪᑲᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐅᓇᔓᐌᐎᓂᐗᐠ, ᑲᔦ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, 
ᑄᕒᐟ ᐊᓬᐸᓂ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ 
ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ 

ᒍᓬᐊᔾ 25, 2012 ᐊᓂᑯ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓀᐢ, ᒧᐢ ᐅᒪᐡᑫᑯᐗᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ 
ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ, ᒋᐗᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᐣ 

ᐊᑲᐢᐟ ᐱᓱᒼ 31, 2012 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᑭᐃᔕᓂᐗᐣ, ᑭᒋᓇᒣᑯᓯᑊ ᐃᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ 
ᓴᑊᑌᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 19-20, 2012 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲᑭᐃᔕᓂᐗᐠ, 

ᐗᐎᔦᑲᒪᐠ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ 
ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ, ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ 

ᐅᐠᑐᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 25-26, 2012 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲᑭᐃᔕᓂᐗᐠ, 
ᑭᐌᐎᐣ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ 
ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ, ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ, ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᐣ 
ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ 

ᓄᐯᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 6-8, 2012 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲᑭᐃᔕᓂᐗᐠ, 
ᓀᐢᑲᐣᑎᑲ 

ᒪᑕᐗ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ ᒪᒋᒪᐡᑭᑭ ᐊᐸᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ, 
ᐗᐸᑕᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᐠ, ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ 

ᓄᐯᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 13, 2012 ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑭᐃᔕᓂᐗᐣ, ᐊᑕᐗᐱᐢᑲᐟ ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 
ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ 

ᑎᓭᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 11, 2012 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᑭᐃᔕᓂᐗᐣ, ᐁᐸᒣᑕᐣᐠ ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ 
ᒐᓂᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 31, 2013 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᑭᐃᔕᓂᐗᐣ, ᒪᑕᑲᒥ ᐊᒋᓇ ᐁᑭ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ 

ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᒋ, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ 
ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ 

ᒪᕒᐨ 28, 2013 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᑭᐃᔕᓂᐗᐣ, ᐌᐱᑴ ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ 

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᐣ 1:  ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᑲᑭᐃᔕᓂᐗᐠ 

ᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᐸᒋᑕᐎᓇᐣ 
ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓴᐣ ᑭᓇᐱ ᐗᐗᐸᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑭᒪᒥᓇᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᑲᑭᓇ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓴᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᑭᑭᓇᐗᑕᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ 

ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ, ᑲᔦ ᑭᐅᐡᒋᑲᑌ ᐅᐡᑭ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᐢ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ 
ᒪᐦᒋᑕᓱᐎᐣ ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐊᔾᐟ ᐅᒋ 

ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐊᒋᑲᑌᐠ 
ᑎᐸᒋᒧᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓂᐠ 

ᑭᐊᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐗᐗᑌ ᐊᒋᒧᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓂᐠ ᑕᓱ ᓂᔓᐱᒥᑯᓇᑲ ᐁᑾ ᓂᑯᑡᓱ ᐱᓱᒼ 
ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌ 

ᑎᐯᓂᒥᑎᓱᐎᓇᐣ ᐁᑭ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐗᑕᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓭᐠ 

ᑭᐅᐡᒋᑲᑌ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᐢ ᐁᑭᑭᓇᐗᑕᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᐅᑎᐯᓂᒥᑎᓱᐎᓂᐗᐣ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐣ 
ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑯᐗᐨ 

ᒪᓯᓇᑌᓯᒋᑲᓇᐣ ᑭ ᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᒧᐎᓂᐠ ᒋᐃᓂᑕᑾᑭᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᒪᓯᓇᑌᓯᒋᑲᓇᐣ, ᑕᒪᑕᓄᑲᑌ 
ᑕᐡ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᒪᓯᓇᑌᓯᒋᑲᓇᐣ ᐅᒪᐡᑫᑯ ᒋᐃᓂᑕᑾᑭᐣ, ᐁᑾ ᑕᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᐊᐱᐣ ᒥᓇ ᔓᓂᔭ 
ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ᙮ 

ᓇᑐᑕᒧᐎᓂᐠ ᑭᑕᑎᐸᒋᒧᓇᓂᐗᐣ ᐯᔑᐠ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑭ ᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌ ᓇᑐᑕᒧᐎᓂᐠ᙮ ᑭᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌ ᑕᓱ ᓂᔓᐱᒥᑯᓇᑲ ᒋᓇᓄᑕᑯᓯᓇᓂᐗᐠ 
ᓇᑐᑕᒧᐎᓂᐠ ᐁᑾ ᓂᑯᑡᓱ ᐱᓱᒼ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᑕ ᑐᒋᑲᑌ ᐁᑾ ᑕᒪᒋᒋᑲᑌ ᐅᐌ ᒥᓇ ᐅᐡᑭ ᔓᓂᔭ 
ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ 

ᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᓇᐣ ᑭᐊᑕᐌᓇᓂᐗᐣ ᐊᐸᒋᑕᐎᓇᐣ ᑫᐅᒋ ᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ 
ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ 
ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᐠ ᑲᑭᑭᓇᐗᑕᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐠ 
ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ 

ᑭᑭᔑ ᒪᒪᓋᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑲᑭᑭᓋᑕᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᑯᐠ ᐁᑾ ᑭᐸᑭᓂᑲᑌᐸᐣ 
ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑎᓭᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 2012 

ᑕᓱ ᐊᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑭᐅᐡᒋᑲᑌ 2011-2012 ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ, ᑭᒪᒥᑾᓂᐗᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑭᐌᐎᐣ 
ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐊᑲᐢᐟ ᐱᓱᒼ 2013᙮ 

ᑎᐸᒋᒧᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ ᓂᔑᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ ᑭᑭᐡᒋᑲᑌᐗᐣ, ᐯᔑᐠ ᐱᑯ ᓇᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ, ᐁᑾ ᑲᔦ ᑯᑕᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ 
ᑭᑎᐸᑐᑌ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ 

ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐠ ᑲᑭ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᓂᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌ ᐁᑾᔭᒋᒋᑲᓂᐗᐠ ᑲᑭ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐠ ᐊᐱ ᑲ ᐎᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐁᑭ ᓇᑭᒋᑲᑌᐠ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ 

ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓀ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᑕᔀ 
ᑲᐊᓄᑭᐎᑭᔑᑲᐠ 

ᑕᓱ ᐱᒥᑯᓇᑲ ᑭᐅᐡᒋᑲᑌ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ, ᐁᑾ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᐃᓇᓄᑭᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒣᑾᐨ ᑲᐱᒥᑯᓇᑲᓂᐠ 
ᑭᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐗᐣ 

ᒪᑯᔐᑭᔑᑲᐣ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐅᐡᒋᑲᑌ ᒪᑯᔐᑭᔑᑲᐣ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᐯᐸᓀᐢ, ᑭᐃᔑᓂᔕᐦᐊᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᐌᓂ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ 
ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᐗᔭᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑲᐎᑕᓄᑭᒪᔭᐠ ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐠ 

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᐣ 2:  ᐊᐸᒋᑕᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᐊᐸᑕᑭᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑲᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ  
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ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ  
ᒪᕒᑕ ᓬᐅᐣ 

ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ ᐱᓱᒼ ᑲᑭ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ/ᐊᐣᑎ ᑲᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ 
ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ ᐱᓱᒼ 3-4, 2012 ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᒥᑲᓱᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ, ᑄᕒᐟ 

ᐎᓂᔭᒼ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ 

ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ ᐱᓱᒼ 5, 2012 ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᐃᓇᔓᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ 
ᐊᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ, ᑲᐣᐯᑎᕒᐊᔾᔕᐣ ᑭᒋ 
ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ 
ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ 

ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ ᐱᓱᒼ 5, 2012 ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ, ᑄᕒᐟ 
ᐎᓂᔭᒼ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ 

ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ ᐱᓱᒼ 12, 2012 ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐯᓬᐃᑲᐣ 
ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐠ, ᐗᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ 

ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᐱ ᐃᓇᑌᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑭᒋ 
ᐃᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ (ᐃᐣᑎᔭᐣ ᐊᑭᐟ) ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᐁᑭ 
ᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᓂᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᑲᒥᑯᐣ 

ᒣᔾ ᐱᓱᒼ 8-10, 2012 ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ 
ᒍᐣ ᐱᓱᒼ 6-7, 2012 ᐊᐱᕒᐊᔾᔕᐣ ᐢᐱᕒᐃᐣᐸᕒᐟ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ, 

ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᓇᐱ ᐗᐗᐸᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑲᑴᑗᐎᐣ, 
ᒋᓂᑕ ᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒪᒪᑕᐗᐱᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᒋᔕᑯᒋᐡᑲᐠ 
ᐅᑭᔡᓱᐎᐣ 

ᒍᐣ ᐱᓱᒼ 11, 2012 ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ, 
ᓬᐃᑲᓬ ᐁᔾᐟ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ 

ᐱᐎᑌᐠ ᒐᔾᓇ ᐁᐅᑎᓭᐗᐨ ᑭᑎᐸᒋᒧᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐠ, 
ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ 
ᐅᒋ 

ᒍᐣ ᐱᓱᒼ 21, 2012 ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᑭᔑᑲᐣ, ᒪᕒᐃᓇ ᐸᕒᐠ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑫᐎᐣ/ᐗᐸᑕᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ 
ᑲᑭ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᐠ, 

ᐊᑲᐢᐟ ᐱᓱᒼ 23, 2012 ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ, ᑌᓇᐢ 
ᐸᕒᐊᐣᐠᓬᐃᐣ ᑲᕒᐊᒥᑎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ 
ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ 

ᐊᑲᐢᐟ ᐱᓱᒼ 29, 2012 ᓇᑐᑕᒧᐎᓂᐠ ᑭ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑲᑌ  ᑲᐃᓇᑌᐠ, 
ᐗᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ 

ᓇᑐᑕᒧᐎᓂᐠ ᐅᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᐣ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂ 
ᑲᐃᔑ ᐸᐯᔑᑯ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᓂᐗᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ 
ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ ᐃᓯᓭᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᒋ, ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ 
ᑭᐗᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌ 

ᐊᑲᐢᐟ ᐱᓱᒼ 30, 2012 ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ, ᑌᓇᐢ ᐸᕒᐊᐣᐠᓬᐃᐣ 
ᑲᕒᐊᒥᑎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ 

ᐗᐸᑕᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᐠ, ᑲᔦ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ 
ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐨ 
ᑭᑎᐸᒋᒧᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐠ ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ 

ᓴᑊᑌᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 5, 2012 ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ, ᑌᓇᐢ ᐸᕒᐊᐣᐠᓬᐃᐣ 
ᑲᕒᐊᒥᑎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ 
ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ 

ᓴᑊᑌᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 7, 2012 ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᐎᐣ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᐣ, 
ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ 

ᐗᐸᑕᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ 
ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ 
ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ 

ᐊᐠᑐᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 10, 2012 ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᐃᑴᐗᐠ, ᐌᔾᐸᕒᓬᐃ 
ᓬᐊᔾᐱᐌᕒᐃ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ 

ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐗᐣ ᒥᑎᓂ ᑲᐳᑯᐡᑲᐨ 
ᐊᐎᔭ ᑲᔦ ᑾᑕᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᐱ ᑲᓇᑲᓂᑎᐗᐨ 
ᓇᐣᑕ ᑲᐌᐱᓂᑎᐗᐨ ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᑲᐎᒋᐎᑎᐗᐸᐣ 

ᐊᐠᑐᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 10-11, 2012 ᑕᔑᑫᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ 

ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ 

ᓄᐯᒼᐸᕒ ᐱᓱᒼ 5, 2012 ᐢᑭᓬᐸᐟ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑯᐎᐣ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᐗᔑᒣ ᑫᑭᐅᒋ ᒥᓄ 
ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᑎᓇᓂᐗᑭᐸᐣ 

ᒐᓂᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 10, 2013 ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ, ᑌᓇᐢ ᐸᕒᐊᐣᐠᓬᐃᐣ 
ᑲᕒᐊᒥᑎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ, ᑕᐣᑐ ᐯᔾ 

ᐗᐸᑕᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᐠ 

ᐯᐱᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 15, 2013 ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᐗᐸᑕᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ 
ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ, ᐯᓬᐃᑲᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ, 
ᐗᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ 

ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᐗᐸᑕᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ 
ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ 

ᐯᐱᐌᕒᐃ ᐱᓱᒼ 25, 2013 ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐸᐸᑲᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑲᓂᐗᐠ 
ᑲᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑯᓯᐗᐨ, ᑲᐣᐯᑎᕒᐊᔾᔕᐣ ᑭᒋ 
ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᐠ 

ᒪᒥᓄᐦᐃᑎᓱ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᑲᔦ ᐗᑲᐱᐎᐣ 
ᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌ 

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᐣ 3:  ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑫᐎᐣ, ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ  
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ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ  
ᒪᕒᑕ ᓬᐅᐣ 

ᒪᒪᐗᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᐣ 4:  ᒪᒪᐗᑭᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐅᒋ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 2012-2013 

ᑲᑭ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ  ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐅᓬ  ᒣᔾ  ᒍᐣ  ᒍᓇᔾ  ᐊᑲᐢᐟ  ᓴᑊᑌᒼᐸᕒ  ᐅᐠᑐᐸᕒ  ᓄᐯᒼᐸᕒ  ᑎᓭᒼᐸᕒ  ᒐᓂᐌᕒᐃ  ᐯᐱᐌᕒᐃ  ᒪᕒᐨ  ᑕᓯᐣ 
ᑐᑕᒧᐎᓇᐣ  

ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ 
ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ  6 10 3 4 3 6     1 1 2 1 37 

ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ 
ᐅᑎᐡᑯᓂᐠ ᑲᐎ 
ᐯᔑᑯ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐗᐨ  

3 5 3 4 7 16 1     1     40 

ᑲᑭ ᐗᐸᒪᐗᐨ 
ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎ 
ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐣ  

                        0 

ᑲᑭ ᐗᐸᒪᐗᐨ 
ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ 
ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐣ  

                        0 

ᑭᔑᑲᐣ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᐎᐣ 
ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ                          0 

ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ 
ᒣᑾᐨ 1960 
ᐊᐗᔑᔕᐠ ᑲᑭ 
ᐅᑕᐱᓂᑡᐸᐣ  

  1                     1 

ᓂᑕᐎᑭᐎ 
ᑭᑭᓇᐗᑕᓯᓇᐦᐅᑯ
ᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ 
ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓀᓴᐣ  

  1   1                 2 

ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐎ 
ᐊᔑᑕᑭᓱᐎᐣ              1       2   3 

ᐊᐸᒋᑕᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ  
ᓇᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ  1 1                     2 

ᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ 
ᑲᑭ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ      60     34       19 15   113 

ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ 
ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ/
ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ 
(ᑕᓯᐣ ᑲᑭ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐨ)  

36 22 12 17 90 143 71 285 21   14 23 749 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ  2 2 1 1 1 1 2 1         11 

ᒪᒪᐤ ᑲᑭᑕᓯᑭᐣ 
ᑕᓱ ᐱᓱᒼ  48 42 79 27 101 200 75 286 22 21 33 24 958 



 

 

In early 2012, Nishnawbe‐Aski Legal Services (NALSC) received funding to expand the VicƟm Witness Liaison (VWL) 
Program.  With the addiƟonal funding, NALSC hired two VicƟm Witness Liaisons. The VicƟm Witness Liaison–West is 
based out of the Sioux Lookout office and serves the First NaƟons in the northwest region (Zone 3). The VicƟm Witness 
Liaison–East is based out of the Timmins office and serves the First NaƟons in the northeast region (Zone 1). NALSC 
held a press conference in Sioux Lookout on September 19, 2012 to announce the VWL expansion in the northwest 
region. 
 
NALSC signed a protocol with the Ontario Provincial Police/Northwest Region Police on August 10, 2012. The protocol 
covers the First NaƟons of Pikangikum, Weagamow Lake, and Big Trout Lake. The VWL services are part of the protocol, 
i.e. should an invesƟgaƟng officer determine the vicƟm involved could benefit from the services of NALSC the 
invesƟgaƟng officer will contact the VicƟm Witness Liaison.  
 
There was staff training on domesƟc violence and elder abuse on April 3‐5. The VWL took part in this training, as well as 
other staff training held on May 8‐10. 
 
The VicƟm Witness Liaison Coordinator was part of a community visit to Neskantaga First NaƟon on May 17, 2012. 
NALSC staff did a presentaƟon to community members and staff on the programs and services of NALSC. 
 
On August 31, 2012, NALSC staff aƩended the community of Big Trout Lake to conduct a workshop on Elder Abuse. The 
VicƟm Witness Liaison‐West was part of the visit, and it was a good opportunity for her to visit one of the communiƟes 
she services. The VicƟm Witness Liaison‐West was also part of the community visit to Weagamow Lake. She aƩended 
the community on September 20, 2012 and assisted with presentaƟons at the two elementary schools in the 
community. 
 
On December 6, 2012 the VicƟm Witness Liaison–East aƩended the Talking Together Program (TTP) Advisory 
CommiƩee meeƟng. The Advisory CommiƩee is composed of Elders and stakeholders of TTP. The VWL‐East spoke to 
the elders about the possibility of working together to help vicƟms in the northeast region (Zone 3). 
 
Since the new fiscal year, NALSC hired a new VicƟm Witness Liaison‐East. Her name is Chantal Sutherland and she will 
be based at the Timmins office locaƟon. 
 
We have also produced a newsleƩer that is dedicated exclusively to the VWL Program. Copies will be available at the 
Keewaywin conference. 
 
The ExecuƟve Director has started an iniƟaƟve to provide support for vicƟms when they go to the police to report the 
crime. We were made aware of some cases of vicƟms being treated disrespecƞully by the police and are making 
ourselves available to aƩend with the vicƟm when they iniƟally aƩend to report the crime. 
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ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᑲᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᐨ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᓂᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ 
ᑲᒪᑕᐦᑭᐗᐠ 2012, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᑭᒥᓇᑲᓄ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ ᒋᓇᑭᑐᐨ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᑲᐅᒋᐱᒥ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ᙮  ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ ᑲᑭ ᒥᓇᑲᓄᐨ, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ  
ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑭ ᐅᓇᓴᐣ ᓂᔑᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐸᑭᔑᒧᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ ᑲᐃᔑ ᑕᓇᓄᑭᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ 
ᐗᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᐅᒋ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫ ᐁᑾ ᐅᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ (ᐸᑴᓂᑲᐣ 3)᙮ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ 
ᑯᑕᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᓂᐨ ᑲᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᐨ, ᐗᐸᓄᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ ᐃᒪ ᑎᒥᐣᐢ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᐃᔑ ᑕᓇᓄᑭ ᐁᑾ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐗᐣ 
ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐗᐸᓄᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ ᑲᐃᔑᔭᓂᐨ ᐅᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᐣ (ᐸᑴᓂᑲᐣ 1)᙮ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ 
ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑭᑎᐸᒋᒧ ᐁᑭ ᐎᑕᐠ ᐁᓇᑭᒋᑲᑌᓂᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᑲᐅᒋᐱᒥ ᐗᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ 
ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ ᐁᑾ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐗᓂᓇᐗᑲᐠ ᑭᑕᔑ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᐣ ᒣᑾᐨ ᓴᑊᑌᒼᑕᕒ 19, 2012 ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ᙮ 
 
ᐊᑲᐢᐟ 10, 2012 ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐊᐣᑌᕒᐃᔪ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐠ/ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐸᑭᔑᒧᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐠ 
ᑭᒪᓯᓇᐦᐅᑎᓯᐗᐠ ᓇᑯᑕᒪᑎᐎ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ᙮ ᐱᑲᐣᒋᑲᒼ, ᐗᐎᔦᑲᒪᐠ ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑭᒋᓇᒣᑯᓯᑊ ᐃᓂᓂᐗᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐃᔑ 
ᐱᑎᑫᓭᐗᐣ ᓇᑯᑕᒪᑎᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐱᒥ ᑾᔭᑎᓇᒪᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ 
ᑲᔦ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᔑ ᐊᔑᒋᓭ, ᐊᑎᑲ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᐡ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐨ ᐃᓀᐣᑕᐠ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᑲᒪᒋᓭᓂᐨ ᓇᐣᑕ ᒋᑭ 
ᐅᒋ ᒥᓄᓭᐦᐃᑯᐸᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓂᓇᐣ, ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᐡ ᐅᑲ ᑲᓄᓇᐣ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᓂᐨ 
ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮  
 
ᐁᔾᑊᕒᐃᓬ 3 ᐃᓂᑯᐠ 5 ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᐅᑭ ᐅᑕᐱᓇᓇᐗ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐎᒋᔭᒥᑐᐎᐣ ᒥᑲᓱᐎᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ 
ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᑫᐎᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑭᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ, ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ 
ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓂ ᑭᑭᓇᐦᐊᒪᑫᐎᓂᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᓂᓂᑭᐣ ᑭᐃᔑ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐗᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒣᔾ ᐱᓱᒼ 8 ᐃᓂᑯᐠ 10᙮ 
 
ᒣᔾ 17 2012 ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ, ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑴᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ ᑭᐃᔕ ᑫᐎᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᓀᐢᑲᐣᑎᑲ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ 
ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᓇᐗ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌ ᐅᒋ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ 
ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ᙮ 
 
ᐊᑲᐢᐟ 31, 2012 ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓯᐨ, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐎ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑭᐃᔕᐗᐠ ᑲᔦ ᑭᒋᓇᒣᑯᓯᐱᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᐠ ᐁᑾ 
ᐅᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᓇᐗ ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊ ᓇᓀᑲᒋᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᐸᑭᔑᒧᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ ᑲᑕᓇᓄᑭᐨ ᑫᐎᐣ 
ᑭᐃᔕ, ᐁᑾ ᑭᒥᓄᓭᓂ ᒋᑭᐎᑫᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐯᔑᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᑲᐃᔑ ᐱᒥ ᑾᔭᑎᓇᑭᐣ ᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌᐎᓇᐣ᙮ ᑲᔦ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᐗᐎᔦᑲᒪᐠ 
ᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᓂᐠ ᑲᑭᐃᔕᓂᐗᓂᓂᐠ ᑫᐎᐣ ᑭᐃᔕ᙮ ᓴᑊᑌᐸᕒ 20 2012 ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓭᐨ ᐱᓱᒼ ᑭᐃᔕ ᑫᐎᐣ ᐁᑾ ᑭᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌ ᐁᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᓂᐠ 
ᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᓇᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᓂᔑᐣ ᐃᐡᑯᓄᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᐗᐎᔦᑲᒪᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ 
 
ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑎᓭᒼᐸᕒ 6, 2012 ᑲᐃᓇᑭᓭᐨ ᐱᓱᒼ, ᐊᐦᐊᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᐗᐸᓄᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ ᑲᑕᓇᓄᑭᐨ ᑭᐎᒋᐦᐃᐌ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒪᐤ 
ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒥᐗᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᒥᑎ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮  ᐅᐌ ᐱᒥᐗᐎᑕᒪᑫᐎᐣ ᑲᒥᑎ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᓇᐗ ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊᐠ ᑲᔦ 
ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐠ ᐊᐎᔭᐠ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐗᐨ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮  ᐅᐦᐊᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᐗᐸᓄᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ ᑲᑕᓇᓄᑭᐨ 
ᐅᑭ ᐊᓂᒧᑕᒥᐗᐣ ᑭᒋᔭᐦᐊᐣ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᑫᑭ ᐃᓯᓭᓂᑴᐣ ᒋᑭ ᐎᑕᓄᑭᒥᑎᓇᓂᐗᓂᓂᑴ ᒋᐎᒋᐦᐊᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ 
ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᑭᐌᑎᓄᐗᐸᓄᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ (ᐸᑴᓂᑲᐣ 3)᙮ 
 
ᐊᐱᐣ ᑲᑭ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᐦᑭᐗᐠ, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑭ ᒪᑕᓄᑭᐦᐊᐣ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐦᐅᒪ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ ᐗᐸᓄᐠ ᐃᓀᑫ ᒋᑕᓇᓄᑭᐨ᙮ ᔕᐣᑌᓬ ᓴᑕᕒᓬᐊᐣᐟ ᐃᔑᓂᑲᓱ ᐁᑾ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᑎᒥᐣᐢ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐎᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑕᐅᒋᐱᒥ 
ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫ᙮ 
 
ᐊᔑᐨ ᑲᔦ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐯᐸᐣ ᓂᑭ ᐅᓇᓯᓇᐦᐊᒥᐣ ᑎᐯᓇᐌ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᐣ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᐅᐦᐅᐌ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ ᑕᐃᔓᒋᑲᑌ ᐃᐦᐃᐌᑎ  
ᑭᐌᐎᐣ ᒪᐗᒋᐦᐃᑐᐎᓂᓂᐠ᙮ 
 
ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐎᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ ᐅᑭ ᒪᒋᑐᐣ ᑯᑕᐠ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᒋᑾᔭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᐊᓯᓇᒪᑫᐎᓂᓂ ᐃᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᒋᐅᒋ 
ᐊᐯᓂᒧᓂᑕᑯᔭᐠ ᐊᐱᐣ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔑᑲᐠ ᐃᔕᐗᐨ ᑲᓂᑕᐤ ᐎᑕᒥᐗᐨ ᒪᒪᓂᐎᓂᓂ᙮ ᓂᑭ ᐎᑕᒪᑯᒥᐣ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ 
ᒪᒪᔑᐡ ᐁᑭ ᐊᔦᑐᑕᑯᐗᐨ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐣ ᐊᒥ ᑕᐡ ᐌᒋ ᐊᔓ ᐎᒋᐗᔭᑾ ᐅᑴᓂᐗᐠ ᑲᑭ ᒪᒪᓂᑲᑕᐗᑲᓄᐗᐨ ᐊᐱᐣ ᓂᐡᑕᒼ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᒥᐗᐨ 
ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐎᓂᐗ ᐃᐦᐃᒪ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔑᑲᐠ᙮ 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
To the Members 
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services 
Corporation, which comprise the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2013, March 31, 
2012 and April 1, 2011, and the statements of equity in capital assets, operations and surplus and 
cash flows for the years ended March 31, 2013 and March 31, 2012, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
 
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to 
the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 
 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation as at March 31, 2013, March 31, 2012 and April 1, 2011 
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years ended March 31, 2013 and March 31, 
2012 in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations. 
 
 
 
Chartered Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants 

Thunder Bay, Ontario 
July 10, 2013 

http://www.bdo.ca/�


 

 

On behalf of the Board: 

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Statement of Financial Position 

 
                                                                                                                            March 31                  March 31                          April 1   
                                                                                                       2013               2012                     2011 

Assets 
 

      

Current       
Cash (Note 3) $      531,242 $      426,867 $        388,242 
Accounts receivable (Note 4) 121,866 144,575 184,172 
Government remittances receivable 211,650 186,310 135,377 
Prepaid expenses 13,323 11,928 13,973 

  878,081 769,680 721,764 

Capital assets (Note 5) 30,564 51,814 47,889 

  
$ 908,645 $      321,494 $ 769,653 

Liabilities and Members' Equity 
      

Current       
Accounts payable and accrued 

liabilities (Note 6) $      311,281 $      443,513 $ 415,139 

Deferred revenue (Note 7) 205,094 73,215   

  
516,375 516,728 415,139 

Members' equity 
      

Surplus 361,706 252,952 306,625 
Equity in capital assets 30,564 51,814 47,889 

  
392,270 304,766 354,514 

  $      908,645 $821,494 $ 769,653 

3 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Balance, beginning of year $         51,814 $         47,889 

Additions 17,606 59,886 
Amortization (38,856) (55,961) 

Balance, end of year $         30,564 $         51,814 

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Statement of Equity in Capital Assets 

For the year ended March 31                                                                                  2013                   2012 

4 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Statement of Combined Operations and Surplus 

For the year ended March 31 2013 2012 

Revenue 
    

Legal Aid Ontario $       1,915,125 $ 1,905,785 
Department of Justice - Aboriginal Justice Directorate 479,373 420,536 
Ministry of Children and Youth Services 
- Community Partnerships 11,000 11,000 

Ministry of Children and Youth Services 
- Community Youth and Justice Initiative 353,177 369,279 

Ministry of the Attorney General 243,879 4,191  
Ministry of Community and Social Service   
- Talking Together Program 500,000 532,000 

Ministry of Children and Youth Services - Integration Services 500,746 483,800 

  
4,003,300 3,726,591 

Expenditure 
    

Legal Aid Ontario 1,822,850 1,854,446 
Department of Justice - Aboriginal Justice Directorate 479,373 510,739 
Ministry of Children and Youth Services 
- Community Partnership 11,000 11,000 

Ministry of Children and Youth Services 
- Community Youth and Justice Initiative 353,177 375,409 

Victim Witness Liaison 243,879 4,191  
Ministry of Community and Social Service 
- Talking Together Program 501,994 540,206 

Ministry of Children and Youth Services - Integration Services 482,273 502,273 

  
3,894,546 3,780,264 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditure for the year 108,754 (53,673) 

Surplus, beginning of year 252,952 306,625 

Surplus, end of year $ 361,706 $ 252,952 
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For the year ended March 31 2013 2012 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditure for the year $  108,754 $ (53,673) 

Changes in non-cash working capital balances 

    

Accounts receivable 22,709  39,597 
Sales tax receivable   (25,340) (50,933) 
Prepaid expenses (1,395) 2,045 
Accounts payable (132,232) 28,374 
Deferred revenue 131,879              73,215 

  
(4,379) 92,298 

Increase in cash 104,375 38,625 

Cash, beginning of year 426,867 388,242 

Cash, end of year $ 531,242 $ 426,867 
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Legal Aid Ontario 

Statement of Operations and Surplus 

For the year ended March 31                                                                       2013                 2012 

Revenue 
    

Legal Aid Ontario $ 1,764,600 $     1,719,753 
Ministry of Children and Youth Services—Talking Together 

- management fee 19,800 24,800 
Department of Justice - management fee 37,000 44,000 
Ministry of Children and Youth Services - management fee 33,941               43,371 
MYSC/MCYSYI - management fee 30,488               34,994 
Expense recoveries -               38,867 

  
1,915,125 1,905,785 

Expenditure 

Annual meeting of members 15,000 15,000 
Board of Directors - meetings 64,763 51,616 
By-law workshop -              27,023 
Special Board of Directors - personnel matters - 3,213 
Executive committees - meetings -                4,870 
Community legal workers training 26,136 25,835 
Rental costs 129,669 124,792 
Insurance and security 15,984 12,905 
Law Society fees 4,515 4,076 
Operating costs (Schedule 1) 195,302 197,584 
Personnel (Schedule 1) 1,266,448 1,272,547 
Public legal education 5,870 5,815 
GST expense 10,717              32,009 
Staff travel 85,000 77,161 

  
1,822,854 1,854,446 

Excess of revenue over expenditure for the year 92,271 51,339 
Surplus, beginning of year 410,873 359,534 

Surplus, end of year $ 503,144 $ 410,873 

Victim Witness Liaison - management fee 29,296  - 

Strategic planning 3,450 - 
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For the year ended March 31 2013 2012 

Revenue 
    

Department of Justice $          501,006 $ 498,910 
Prior year's recovery -             (78,374) 
Repayable to funder               (21,633) - 

  
479,373 420,536 

Expenditure 
    

Annual meeting of members 21,061 17,072 
Management fee 37,000 37,000 
Operating costs (Schedule 2) 49,582 93,888 
Personnel (Schedule 2) 251,069 246,745 
Staff travel 94,348 86,383 
Training (Schedule 2) 26,313 29,651 

  
479,373 510,739 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditure for the year -             (90,203) 
Deficit, beginning of year (93,723) (3,520) 

Deficit, end of year $          (93,723) $ (93,723) 

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Department of Justice - Aboriginal Justice Directorate 

Statement of Operations and Deficit 
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Ministry of Children and Youth Services - Community 

Partnership 
Statement of Operations and Surplus 

9 

For the year ended March 31 2013 2012 

Revenue 
Ministry of Children and Youth Services $             11,000 $ 11,000 

Expenditure 11,000 11,000 

Excess of revenue over expenditure for the year  $                      - $                  - 
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For the year ended March 31 2013 
  

2012 

Revenue 
Opening deferred revenue $        73,215   $            - 

Deferred revenue   -       (73,215) 

  
243,879 

  
        4,191 

Expenditure       

Computers 15,080         1,586  

Training 46,578          2,605 

  
243,879           4,191 

Ministry of Attorney General 192,000  77,406 

Repayable to funder (21,336)  - 

Advertising 10,832  - 

Elders honorarium 4,550  - 
Management fee 29,296  - 
Office supplies 12,553  - 
Rent 11,957  - 

Wages and benefits 90,666  - 

Travel 15,863  - 
Telephone 6,504  - 

Excess of revenue over expenditure for the year  $                  -           $             - 
  

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Ministry of the Attorney General - Victim Witness Liaison 

Statement of Operations and Surplus  



 

 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Talking Together Program 

Statement of Operations and Deficit 

For the year ended March 31 2013 2012 

Revenue 
    

Ministry of Community and Social Services $     500,000 $ 532,000 

Expenditure 
    

Wages - co-ordinator 56,112 48,497 
Wages - F/T assistant 40,454 35,844 
Wages - facilitators 163,382 149,683 
Benefits 45,270 38,900 
Administration fee 19,800 24,800 
Advertising 2,752 3,606 
Computers 7,003 3,555 
Elder honorarium 14,750 24,923 
Evaluation - program - 46,709 
Office rental 21,196 18,386 
Office supplies 22,857 41,885 
Professional fees (recovery)           15,062  -  
Training 6,789 15,105 
Training video 3,020                4,561  
Travel - co-ordinator 12,570 8,443 
Travel - facilitators (remote) 53,689 57,830 
Utilities 17,288 17,479 

  

501,994 540,206 

Deficiency of revenue over expenditure for the year (1,994)               (8,206) 

Deficit, beginning of year (19,020) (10,814) 

Deficit, end of year $     (21,014) $ (19,020) 



 

 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Ministry of Children and Youth Services - Community Youth 

and Justice Initiative 
Statement of Operations and Surplus 

12 

For the year ended March 31 2013 2012 

Revenue 
Ministry of Children and Youth Services $ 369,279 $ 369,279 
Repayable to funder                (16,102) - 

  
353,177 369,279 

Expenditure 
    

Administration 145,916 138,434 
Computer supplies 6,195 13,371 
Evaluation (recovery) (22,551) 15,503 
Office supplies/public relations 10,234 11,455 
Training 14,582 17,377 

Wages and benefits 198,801 161,269 

  
353,177 357,409 

Excess of revenue over expenditure for the year - 11,870 
Surplus, beginning of year 11,870 - 

Surplus, end of year $   11,870 $         11,870 



 

 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these  financial statements. 
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For the year ended March 31 2013 2012 

Revenue 
    

Ministry of Children and Youth Services     
Integration Services Subsidy $      502,029 $ 483,800 

Repayable to funder (1,283) - 
  

500,746 483,800 

Expenditure 
    

Administration 70,376 73,948 
Evaluation (recovery) (12,878) 15,000 
Office supplies 15,538 26,452 
Rent 46,294 30,310 
Resource material to support Community Integration Worker 5,418 3,233 
Salaries and benefits 295,600 269,821 
Training 48,485 58,749 
Travel 13,440 24,760 

  
482,273 502,273 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditure for the year 18,473 (18,473) 
Deficit, beginning of year (18,473) - 

Deficit, end of year $                  - $       (18,473) 

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Ministry of Children and Youth Services - Integration Services 

Statement of Operations and Deficit 
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Notes to Financial Statements 

March 31, 2013 

Basis of Accounting   These financial statements have been prepared using 
      Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit  
      organizations. These standards use the accrual basis of 
      accounting. The accrual basis recognizes revenues as 
      they become available and measurable; expenditures are 
      recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a 
      result of receipts of goods or services and the creation of 
      a legal obligation to pay. 
 

Nature and Purpose of   Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation was  
   Organization    incorporated by Letters Patent dated March 31, 1990 as a 
      non-taxable Corporation without share capital under the  
      Canada Corporations Act. 
 
      The objectives of the Corporation are to plan, develop, 
      deliver, co-ordinate and administer the provision of legal 
      and paralegal services, including community legal 
      education and restorative justice, for the people of the 
      Nishnawbe-Aski Nation in a manner sensitive to and  
      respectful of their unique cultural heritage. 

 
 Financial instruments  Financial instruments are recorded at fair value when 
      acquired or issued. All guaranteed investment 
      certificates have been designated to be in the fair value 
      category, with gains and losses reported in operations. 
      All other financial instruments are reported at cost or  
      amortized cost less impairment, if applicable. Financial  
      assets are tested for impairment when changes in  
      circumstances indicate the asset could be impaired.  
      Transaction costs on the acquisition, sale or issue of  
      financial instruments are expensed for those items  
      remeasured at fair value at each balance sheet date and 
      charged to the financial instrument for those measured 
      at amortized cost. 

  
 Cash     Cash consists of cash on hand and bank balances with a 

 maturity of three months or less. 

1.    Significant Accounting Policies 
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Notes to Financial Statements 

 
March 31, 2013 

Capital Assets and Equity in The acquisition costs of capital assets are expensed to  
      Capital Assets   the program in the year of expenditure. These 

expenditures are also recorded as an addition to capital 
assets with a corresponding increase in equity in capital 
assets. Capital assets are amortized annually with a 
corresponding reduction in equity in capital assets. 
Amortization is provided on the straight line basis as 
follows: 

 

     System database software   - 5 years  
     Computer hardware  - 3 years  
     Furniture and fixtures  - 5 years  
     Leasehold improvements  - 5 years  
     Computer software  - 1 year 

 
Revenue Recognition  The Corporation recognizes revenues on an accrual basis 
     of accounting, based on specific annual approvals from 
     funding sources. Where funds have been approved for 
     specific projects, and the funds have not yet been 
     expended, the revenue is deferred into the subsequent 
     year and will be recognized in the same period as the 
     actual expenditure is incurred. If it is the intention not 
     to proceed with the project, the funds are then included 
     in the current year's income. Any resulting surplus is 
     refunded unless all parties agree to an alternate 
     Disposition. 
 

Use of Estimates   The preparation of financial statements in accordance 
     with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
     management to make estimates and assumptions that 
     affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at 
     the date of the financial statements, and the reported 
     period. The principal estimates used in the preparation 
     of these financial statements are the estimated useful life 
     of equipment, and sales tax receivable write off. 
     Actual results could differ from management's best 
     estimates as additional information becomes available in 
     the future. 

2.   Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d) 



 

 NALSC ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013  Page 62 

  2013 2012 

Department of Justice $       49,946   $      24,946 
Staff advances 12,602 16,232 
Nishnawbe-Aski Nation -              25,990 
Ministry of the Attorney General 57,600              77,407 

  
  $     121,866   $     144,575 

Other 1,718 - 

16 

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Notes to Financial Statements 

March 31, 2013 

Effective April 1, 2012, the Corporation adopted the requirements of the new accounting 
framework, Canadian Accounting Standards for Not-for-Profit Organizations (ASNPO) or Part 
III of the requirements of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA) Handbook 
- Accounting. These are the Corporation's first financial statements prepared in accordance 
with this framework and the transitional provisions of Section 1501, First-time Adoption 
have been applied. Section 1501 requires retrospective application of the accounting 
standards with certain elective exemptions and mandatory exceptions. The accounting 
policies set out in Note 1 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the 
year ended March 31, 2013, the comparative information presented in these financial 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2012 and in the preparation of an opening ASNPO 
balance sheet at the date of transition of April 1, 2011. 
 
The Corporation issued financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2012 using 
generally accepted accounting principles prescribed by the CICA Handbook - Accounting Part 
V - Pre-changeover Accounting Standards. The adoption of ASNPO resulted in no 
adjustments to the previously reported assets, liabilities, surplus, excess of revenue over 
expenses and cash flows of the Corporation. 

 

 
4. Accounts Receivable 
 
 

2. First Time Adoption 

 
3. Cash 

 
The current accounts earn interest at rates (depending on the balance) of bank prime less 
4.0%. 
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                                      2013    2012 

          Accumulated         Accumulated
    Cost           Amortization    Cost Amortization 

System database software          $    20,000         $   20,000 $      20,000 $      20,000 
Computer hardware       325,803        305,090       308,197       276,322 
Furniture and fixtures       146,430        136,579       146,430       126,491 
Leasehold improvements         32,319          32,319         32,319         32,319 
Computer software         62,502          62,502         62,502         62,502 

$   587,054         $ 556,490     $    569,448      $    517,634 

Net book value                                                                  $   30,564                          $       51,814 

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Notes to Financial Statements 

March 31, 2013 

6.   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 

Trade 
Wages and employee benefits 
Ministry of Community and Social Services - Talking 

Together 
Ministry of Children and Youth Services - Integration 

Service 
Department of Justice - Aboriginal Justice Directorate 
Legal Aid Ontario - Talking Together 
Ministry of Children and Youth Services - Community 

Youth and Justice Initiative 
Ministry of the Attorney General - Victim Witness Liaison 

$     128,004        $     218,152 
80,638                 76,213 

 
20,464                 20,464 

 
1,283                 86,555 

21,805                    172 
21,649                 21,649 

 
16,102                 20,308 
21,336                          -                         

 
$     311,281          $    443,513 

  

  

5.   Capital Assets 
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Notes to Financial Statements 

March 31, 2013 

 

 

 

The Corporation has an operating lease for its Cumberland location at $7,479 per month, 
expiring in April 2016; an operating lease for its City Road location at $1,200 per month, 
expiring June 2013; an operating lease for its postage machine at $1,793 per month, 
expiring in December 2014; an operating lease for its voicemail system at $3,242 per year, 
expiring November 2015; an operating lease for a copier machine at $64 per month, expiring 
in March 2015; an operating lease for another copier machine at $811 per year, expiring in 
November 2015; and an operating lease for a fax machine at $495 per year, expiring April 
2016. 
 
The minimum annual lease payments for the next three years are as follows: 

    Year   Amount 
 
    2014     $  11,300 
    2015    94,600 
    2016    11,500 

 

The Organization is dependent upon subsidy payments from various government agencies to 
finance its continuing operations. 
 

8. Line of Credit 

The Corporation has a $30,000 operating line of credit that bears interest at prime plus 2% 
and is secured by a general security agreement. At year end, the Corporation had drawn 
$Nil (2012 - $Nil) on this line of credit. 

7.   Deferred Revenue 

9.   Lease Commitment 

10.  Economic Dependence 

  2013 2012 

Legal Aid Ontario $   147,494 $            - 
Legal Aid Ontario - Talking Together 57,600 - 
Ministry of the Attorney General - Victim Witness Liaison -        73,215 
  

$   205,094 $   73,215 
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Notes to Financial Statements 

March 31, 2013 

a) Credi t  R isk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Corporation if a customer or counter-party 
to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally 
from the Corporation's receivables. Allowances are provided for potential losses that 
have been incurred at the balance sheet date, and the amounts in the balance sheet are 
net of any allowances for bad debts. No allowance was deemed necessary for the current 
or prior year. 
 

b) Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Association encounters difficulty in meeting its 
obligations associated with financial liabilities. Liquidity risk includes the risk that, as a 
result of operational liquidity requirements, the Association will not have sufficient funds 
to settle a transaction on the due date; will be forced to sell financial assets at a value, 
which is less than what they are worth; or may be unable to settle or recover a financial 
asset. Liquidity risk arises from accounts payable and accrued liabilities and 
commitments. Management feels they are not exposed to significant liquidity risk. 
 

c)  Currency and Interest Rate Risks 

Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the Corporation is not exposed 
to significant interest or currency risk arising from financial instruments. 

11.  Financial Instruments 
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Operating costs 

    

Advertising $          8,438 $ 8,421 
Annual report (recovery) (3,319) 2,635 
Bank service charges 6,638 4,526 
Janitorial services 13,390 11,217 
Lease rentals 5,928 5,509 
Leasehold improvements 453  - 
Office supplies and equipment 26,780 31,083 
Computers 18,294 27,206 
Postage 13,337 15,200 
Printing 485 961 
Professional development 1,941 724 
Program development - 3,354 
Professional fees 15,408 22,587 
Resource materials 19,337 4,075 
Subscriptions 2,824 429 
Telephone 56,530 50,986 
Utilities 8,838 8,670 

  
 $      195,302 $        197,583 

Personnel  
  Administration $      325,645 $        339,574 
Benefits 178,088 179,154 
Community legal workers 418,696 437,100 
Support staff 344,019 316,719 

  $   1,266,448 $     1,272,547 

 Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Legal Aid Ontario 

Schedule 1 - Expenditure 

For the year ended March 31                                                                     2013                    2012 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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For the year ended March 31 2013 2012 

Operating costs 

    

Accounting and audit $         8,000 $ 9,000 
Advertising 5,878 10,111 
Bank service charges 1,025 1,447 
Evaluation (recovery) (15,365) 18,062 
Office supplies 16,625 22,946 
Rent 20,279 20,371 

Telephone 13,140 11,951 

  
$       49,582 $ 93,888 

Personnel 

    

Administration $        21,425 $ 21,433 
Salaries 181,271 191,030 

Benefits 48,373 34,282 

  
$     251,069 $ 246,745 

Training 
Restorative justice worker 
 

$        26,313 
 

$ 29,651 
 

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Department of Justice - Aboriginal Justice Directorate 

Schedule 2 - Expenditure 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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